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SECTION I – GENERAL 
 

DEFINITION AND ABBREVIATIONS 
 
This Information Memorandum uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise 
indicates or implies, shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms herein, and references to any legislation, act, 
regulation, rule, guideline, policy, circular, notification or clarification will include any amendments or re-
enactments thereto, from time to time. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms in “Main Provisions of the Articles of Association”, “Statement of Tax 
Benefits”, “Industry Overview”, “Our Business”, “Risk Factors”, “Financial Statements”, “Outstanding 
Litigations and Other Material Developments” and “Objects and Rationale of the Scheme”, shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in those respective sections/chapters. 
 
Company and Scheme related terms 
 

Term Description 
AOA / Articles / Articles of 
Association 

The Articles of Association of our Company, as amended from time to 
time. 

Appointed date  April 1, 2022 
Audit Committee The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Company’s 

Audit Committee in accordance with the SEBI Listing Regulations and the 
Companies Act, 2013. For details, see the chapter titled “Our 
Management” on page 64. 

Auditor or Statutory Auditor The Statutory Auditor of our Company, being M/s S.S. Kothari Mehta & 
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant 

Board of Directors/ the Board / 
our Board 

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constituted 
Committee(s) thereof. 

Chief Financial Officer Chief Financial Officer of our Company, being Mr. Sudhir Raju 
Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer 

Company Secretary and compliance officer of our Company appointed in 
terms of Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, being Mr. 
Nishant Ramakrishnan 

Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee 

The Corporate Social Responsibility committee of our Company, 
constituted in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as 
described in the chapter titled “Our Management” on page 64. 

Demerged Undertaking 1 or 
Trading in Commodities 
Undertaking 

Demerged Undertaking 1 or Trading in Commodities Undertaking as 
defined in the Scheme.  

Demerged Undertaking 2 or 
Drilling rigs and spares 
Undertaking 

Demerged Undertaking 2 or business of manufacturing and sales of drilling 
rigs an spares as defined in the Scheme.  

Draft Information 
Memorandum 

The draft information memorandum dated May 30, 2024, filed with the 
Stock Exchanges  

Director(s) Director(s) of our Company, unless otherwise specified 
Effective Date July 10, 2023 
Eligible Shareholders Shall mean eligible holder(s) of the equity shares of Semac Consultants 

Limited (Formally known as Revathi Equipment Limited) as on the Record 
Date. 

Equity Shares Unless otherwise specified, fully paid-up equity shares of our Company of 
face value of ₹ 10 each 

Group Companies The companies with which our Company had related party transactions, 
during the period for which financial information is disclosed in this 
Information Memorandum, as covered under the applicable accounting 
standards, and such other companies as considered material by the Board 
of Directors. For further details on our Group Companies, see the chapter 
titled “Our Group Companies” on page 79. 

Independent Director A non-executive, independent director of our Company as per the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations 
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Term Description 
Information Memorandum This information memorandum dated 04th September 2024 filed with the 

Stock Exchanges. 
Key Managerial Personnel / 
KMP 

Key managerial personnel of our Company in terms of Section 2(51) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and as identified in chapter titled “Our Management” 
beginning on page 64. 

MOA / Memorandum / 
Memorandum of Association 

The Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended from time 
to time. 

NCLT The National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench 
Net Worth Net worth of our Company, in terms of Regulation 2(1)(hh) of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations 
Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee 

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted in accordance with the 
SEBI Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. For details, see 
chapter titled “Our Management” on page 64.  

Non-Executive Director(s) A Non-Executive director of our Company, unless otherwise specified. 
Previous Statutory Auditor B R Maheswari & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants 
Promoters / our Promoters The Promoter of our Company, viz., Harivansh Dalmia. For details, see the 

chapter titled “Our Promoters and Promoter Group” on page 76. 
Promoter Group Persons and entities constituting our promoter group in terms of Regulation 

2(1) (pp) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. For details, see the chapter titled 
“Our Promoters and Promoter Group” on page 76. 

Record Date May 3, 2024 
Remaining Business of RACL Remaining Business of RACL as defined under the Scheme. 
Remaining Business of REL Remaining Business of REL as defined under the Scheme. 
Registered Office and 
Corporate Office 

The Registered and Corporate office of our Company located at 331 
Pollachi Road, Malimichampatti Coimbatore – 641050, Tamil Nadu, India. 

Financial Information / 
Financial Statements /  

The financial information of our Company which comprises of audited 
statements of assets and liabilities for the Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and 
Fiscal 2022, the audited statements of profit and loss (including other 
comprehensive income), cash flow statement and statement of changes in 
equity for the year then ended. The audited financial statements for the 
Fiscal 2024 and Fiscal 2023 are restated after giving the effect of the 
Scheme of Arrangement in accordance with Ind AS. 

 
For details, see “Financial Statements” on page 82. 

RoC / Registrar of Companies Registrar of Companies, Coimbatore at Tamil Nadu 
Scheme / Scheme of 
Arrangement 

The scheme of arrangement under the provisions of sections 230 to 232, 
read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 between Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited, Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited, Renaissance Stocks Limited, Revathi 
Equipments Limited, Semac Consultants Private Limited and Renaissance 
Corporate Consultants Limited and their respective shareholders and 
creditors, as sanctioned by the NCLT vide its order dated June 14, 2023. 

Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee 

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as the Company’s 
stakeholders’ relationship committee in accordance with the SEBI Listing 
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013. For details, see the chapter titled 
“Our Management” on page 64. 

“Subsidiaries” or “Our 
Subsidiaries” 

Subsidiaries of our Company within the meaning of section 2(87) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and more fully described in the chapter titled 
“History and Certain Other Corporate Matters” beginning on page 56. 

 
Technical and Industry related Terms / Abbreviations 
 

Terms Description 
DGMS Director General of Mines Safety 
GET Ground Engagement Tools 
HEMM Heavy Earth Moving Machinery 
HSE Health, Safety and the Environment 
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Terms Description 
OCM Original Component Manufacturer 
OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer 
QA/QC Quality Assurance / Quality Control 

 
Conventional and General Terms/ Abbreviations 
 

Term Description 
AGM Annual General Meeting 
Air Act The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 
BSE BSE Limited 
CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate 
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
CFO Chief Financial Officer  
CIN Corporate Identity Number 
Companies Act, 1956 Erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 
Companies Act, 2013 Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules, regulations, clarifications and 

modifications thereunder 
COVID-19 A public health emergency of international concern as declared by the 

World Health Organization on January 30, 2020 and a pandemic on 
March 11, 2020 

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility 
Depositories NSDL (National Securities Depository Limited) and CDSL (Central 

Depository Services Limited) 
Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time. 
Designated Stock Exchange BSE Limited 
DIN Director Identification Number 
DP Depository Participant 
DP ID Depository Participant’s Identity Number 
EBITDA Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization 
EPCG Export Promotion Capital Goods 
EGM Extraordinary General Meeting 
EPS Earnings Per Share 
F.Y./FY Financial Year 
FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non Resident Account 
FDI Foreign Direct Investment 
FDI Policy Consolidated FDI Policy dated October 15, 2020 issued by the 

Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of 
Commerce and Industry, Government of India and any modifications 
thereto or substitutions thereof, issued from time to time 

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999, as amended from time to time 
and the regulations framed there under. 

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 
FIs Financial Institutions 
FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) 

Regulations, 2019, as amended from time to time 
FPIs Foreign Portfolio Investor registered with the SEBI under applicable laws 

in India 
Fugitive economic offender An individual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under section 

12 of the Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018 
FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investor registered under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regulations, 
2000. 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 
GIR Number General Index Registry number 
GOI/ Government Government of India 
GPCB Gujarat Pollution Control Board 
Gratuity Act The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
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Term Description 
GST Act The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 
HUF Hindu Undivided Family 
I. T. Act The Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time. 
IBC Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
ICDR Regulations / SEBI ICDR 
Regulations 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended from time to time 

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards 
IND AS Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, as notified under Rule 3 of Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India 
INR Indian National Rupee 
ISIN International Securities Identification Number allotted by the depository 
ISO International Organization for Standardization 
IT Authorities Income Tax Authorities 
IT Rules The Income Tax Rules, 1962, as amended from time to time 
ID Act The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 
IFSC Indian Financial System Code 
IGST Integrated GST 
MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, GoI 
MD Managing Director 
N/A or N.A. Not Applicable 
NAV Net Asset Value 
NI Act Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 
NOC No Objection Certificate 
NR Non Resident 
NRE Account Non Resident (External) Account 
NRI Non Resident Indian, is a person resident outside India, who is a citizen 

of India or a person of Indian origin and shall have the same meaning as 
ascribed to such term in the Foreign Exchange Management (Deposit) 
Regulations, 2016, as amended from time to time 

NRO Account Non Resident (Ordinary) Account 
NSDL National Securities Depository Limited 
NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
OCB Overseas Corporate Bodies 
p.a. per annum 
p.m. per month 
P/E Ratio Price Earnings Ratio 
PAN Permanent Account Number 
PAT Profit After Tax 
PBT Profit Before Tax 
Pvt. Private 
RBI Reserve Bank of India 
RBI Act The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended from time to time 
RoNW Return on Net Worth 
ROE Return on Equity 
Rs. / INR / ₹ Indian Rupees 
SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System 
SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 as amended from time to time 
SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India 
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time 

to time 
SEBI Circular SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 

2023. 
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Term Description 
SEBI LODR Regulations / SEBI 
Listing Regulations 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including 
instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time 

SEBI AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investments Funds) 
Regulations, 2012. 

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) 
Regulations, 2014 

SEBI FVCI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital 
Investors) Regulations, 2000 

SEBI Insider Trading Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, including instructions 
and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to time 

SEBI Takeover Regulations 
/Takeover Regulations / Takeover 
Code 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 

SGST State GST 
Sec Section 
SME Small Medium Enterprise 
SSI Undertaking Small Scale Industrial Undertaking 
Stock Exchanges BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
STT Securities Transaction Tax 
TAN Tax Deduction Account Number 
TIN Taxpayers Identification Number 
U.S. GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America 
u/s Under Section 
UIN Unique Identification Number 
US/ U.S. / USA/United States United States of America 
USD / US$ / $ United States Dollar, the official currency of the United States of America 
w.e.f. With effect from 
WDV Written Down Value 
WTD Whole-time Director 
Wilful defaulter A wilful defaulter, as defined under Regulation 2(1)(lll) of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, means a person who or which is categorized as a 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under 
Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the 
guideline on wilful defaulter issued by the RBI 

YoY Year over year 
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL, INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA 
 
Certain Convention 
 
All references in this Information Memorandum to “India” are to the Republic of India and all references herein 
to the “Government”. “Indian Government”, “GoI”, “Central Government” or the “State Government” are to the 
Government of India, central or state, as applicable.  
 
Unless otherwise specified, any time mentioned in this Information Memorandum is in Indian Standard Time 
(“IST”).  
 
Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Information Memorandum are to the page numbers 
of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Financial Data 
 
Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Information Memorandum is derived from our Financial 
Statements. Our Company publishes its financial statements in Indian Rupees. Our financial statements, including 
the report issued by the Statutory Auditor have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For further information, 
see “Financial Information” beginning on page 82. 
 
Our Company’s fiscal year commences on April 1 and ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a 
particular fiscal year are to the 12 months period ended March 31 of that year. Unless stated otherwise, all 
references in this Information Memorandum to the terms Fiscal or Fiscal Year or Financial Year or FY are to the 
12 months ended March 31 of such year. Unless stated otherwise, or the context requires otherwise, all references 
to a “year” in this Information Memorandum are to a calendar year.  
 
Certain figures contained in this Information Memorandum, including financial information, have been subject to 
rounding off adjustments. All decimals have been rounded off to two decimal points. In certain instances, (i) the 
sum or percentage change of such numbers may not conform exactly to the total figure given; and (ii) the sum of 
the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not conform exactly to the total figure given for that column 
or row. Further, any figures sourced from third-party industry sources may be rounded off to other than two 
decimal points to conform to their respective sources. 
 
Currency of Presentation 
 
All references to “Rupees” or “₹” or “Rs.” or “INR” or “Re” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the 
Republic of India. Our Company has presented certain numerical information in this Information Memorandum, 
in “Lakhs” “million” and “crores” units or in whole numbers where the numbers have been too small to represent 
in such units.  One Lakh represents 1,00,000; One million represents 1,000,000; One crore represents 10,000,000 
and one billion represents 1,000,000,000.  
 
Figures sourced from third-party industry sources may be expressed in denominations other than lakhs or may be 
rounded off to other than two decimal points in the respective sources, and such figures have been expressed in 
this Information Memorandum in such denominations or rounded-off to such number of decimal points as 
provided in such respective sources. 
 
Industry and Market Data 
 
Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data and various forecasts used throughout this Information 
Memorandum have been obtained from various publicly available sources, including industry websites and 
publicly available industry reports. 
 
Industry websites and publications generally state that the information contained in those publications has been 
obtained from sources believed to be reliable but their accuracy and completeness and underlying assumptions 
are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. 
 
Although we believe that industry data used in this Information Memorandum is reliable, it has not been 
independently verified by our Company and our affiliates or advisors. Such data involves risks, uncertainties and 
numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on various factors, including those discussed in the section 
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titled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 16. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based solely on such 
information. 
 
The data used in these sources may have been reclassified by us for the purposes of presentation. Data from these 
sources may also not be comparable. Further, the extent to which the industry and market data presented in this 
Information Memorandum is meaningful depends on the reader’s familiarity with and understanding of the 
methodologies used in compiling such data. There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry 
in which we conduct our business, and methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry 
sources. 
 
Exchange Rate  
 
The following tables provide information with respect to the exchange rate for the Indian rupee per unit of a 
foreign currency. The exchange rates are based on the reference rates released by the Reserve Bank of India or 
Financial Benchmarks India Private Limited, as the case may be. No representation is made that any rupee 
amounts could have been, or could be, converted into such foreign currency at any particular rate, the rates stated 
below, or at all.  

     

Currency 
Exchange rate as on 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
1 USD 83.37 82.22 75.81 

Source: www.fbil.org.in 
Wherever the exchange rate was not available on account of a holiday, the exchange rate as of the immediately preceding working day has been provided.  
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 
This Information Memorandum contains certain “forward-looking statements”. These forward-looking statements 
can generally be identified by words or phrases such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “estimate”, 
“intend”, “objective”, “plan”, “project”, “shall”, “will”, “will continue”, “will pursue” or other words or phrases 
of similar meaning. Similarly, statements that describe our strategies, objectives, plans or goals are also forward-
looking statements. All forward looking statements are based on our current plans, estimates, presumptions and 
expectations, and are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that could cause actual results and 
property valuations to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement. 
 
Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but are not 
limited to the following - 
 
 Uncertainty in the integration of business of manufacturing and sales of drilling rigs undertaking into our 

Company; 
 Shutdown of our manufacturing facilities; 
 Our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth plans; 
 Dependency on our management and our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel; 
 Disruption in supply of raw materials in absence of no definitive agreements; 
 Concentration of customers; 
 Other factors beyond our control. 

 
For a further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, refer to section titled “Risk Factors” 
beginning on page 16. By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially 
different from what actually occurs in the future. Further, actual results may differ materially from those suggested 
by the forward-looking statements due to risks or uncertainties or assumptions associated with the expectations 
with respect to, but not limited to, regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company operates 
and our ability to respond to them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, 
technological changes, our exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions which have an 
impact on our business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation, 
unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the 
performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and taxes, 
changes in competition in its industry and incidents of any natural calamities. As a result, actual future gains or 
losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated and are not a guarantee of future performance. 
 
These statements are based on the management’s belief and assumptions, which in turn are based on currently 
available information. Although we believe the assumptions upon which these forward-looking statements are 
based are reasonable, any of these assumptions could prove to be inaccurate, and the forward-looking statements 
based on these assumptions could be incorrect. Future looking statements speak only as of the date of this 
Information Memorandum. Neither we nor our Promoters, Directors, or any of their respective affiliates have any 
obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to 
reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. 
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SECTION II - INFORMATION MEMORANDUM SUMMARY 
 
This section is a summary of specific disclosures included in this Information Memorandum and is not exhaustive 
nor does it purport to contain a summary of all disclosures or details relevant to prospective investors. For 
additional information and further details with respect to any of the information summarised below, please refer 
to the relevant sections of this Information Memorandum. Unless otherwise stated, the financial information in 
this section is derived from the Financial Statements. 
 
Summary of Business  
 
Our Company is in business of manufacturing and marketing of Blast Hole Drills (Rotary and DTH, Diesel / 
Electric driven) for mining applications, Jackless Drills for Construction and Mining applications, Water Well 
Drills, Hydro-Fracturing Units and Exploratory Drills. REIL’s drilling rigs are used extensively in mining 
operations. We offer drilling equipment with various hole sizes. We also offer customers a comprehensive 
Maintenance and Service Contract, which enables them to outsource the maintenance of all their drilling 
equipment. The Company’s products are used for coal, cement, gold, construction, iron ore, copper, etc. 
 
Summary of Industry  
 
The Company’s business runs in parallel to the coal mining and metal mining industry. The coal mining 
application led the market and accounted for a 37.8% share of the global revenue in 2023. The mining equipment 
is expected to witness significant growth in coal mining applications. The growth is attributed to its increased 
demand for electricity generation. Coal mining equipment has expanded its purposes and adoption as the 
excavation of coal has boomed. The metal mining application segment is likely to expand at a CAGR of 6.1% 
throughout the forecast period.  
 
Promoters of Our Company 
 
The Promoters of our Company is Harivansh Dalmia. 
 
For further details, see the chapter titled “Our Promoters and Promoter Group” on page 76. 
 
Size of Issue:  No Equity Shares are sold or offered pursuant to this Information Memorandum. 
 
Objects of Issue: There are no objects of Issue except listing of 30,66,943 Equity Shares allotted pursuant to 
Scheme. 
 
Shareholding of our Promoters and Promoter Group 
 
Set forth below are the details of the shareholding of our Promoters and members of our Promoter Group as on 
date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Shareholder No. of Equity Shares 
% of total paid 
up equity share 

capital 
A Promoters      
1.  Harivansh Dalmia 583 0.02 

 Sub-Total (A) 583 0.02 
B Promoter Group   
2.  Ajai Hari Dalmia - Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust 14,24,021 46.43 
3.  Abhishek Dalmia - Radha Madhav Trust 4,19,921 13.69 
4.  Hilltop Metals Limited^ 1,14,121^ 3.72^ 
 Sub-Total (B)  19,58,063^ 63.84^ 

 Total (A+B) 19,58,646^  63.86^ 
^1,14,121 Equity shares allotted to Hilltop Metals Limited, a member of the promoter group, could not be credited 
because the KYC update is still pending. As a result, the shares have been temporarily credited to the “Revathi 
Equipment India Limited Suspense Escrow Demat Account”. 
 
Summary of Financial Information 
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Following are details as per the audited financial statements:  
(₹ in lakhs) 

Particulars 
Fiscal 2024 
(Restated) 

Fiscal 2023 
(Restated) 

Fiscal 2022 
(Restated) 

Equity Share Capital  306.69* 306.69* 306.69* 
Net Worth 10,658.17 7,559.95* 6,297.30* 
Total Income 22,112.52 11,396.28 10,604.34 
Profit / (loss) after tax 3,105.04  1,338.28 1,130.89 
Earnings per share (Basic and 
Diluted) 

101.24  43.64 36.67 

Net Asset Value per equity share (in 
₹) 

347.52 246.41 205.26 

Total borrowings (including current 
maturities of long-term borrowings) 

3,067.28   

*Including 30,66,943 equity shares of Face Value of ₹ 10 each amounting to ₹ 306.69 lakhs allotted pursuant to 
the Scheme of Arrangement which were held in suspense account pending allotment. These shares have been 
allotted on May 07, 2024. The existing 1000 shares of the Company prior to the allotment have been cancelled. 
 
Qualifications of the Statutory Auditor 
 
There are no qualifications of our Statutory Auditors affecting the financial statements which have not been given 
effect to in the Financial Statements as disclosed in this Information Memorandum.  
 
Summary of Outstanding Litigations 
 
The summary of outstanding or pending litigations involving our Company, Directors, Promoters and 
Subsidiaries, as applicable, on the date of this Information Memorandum is set out below: 
 

Nature of Cases Number of Cases Amount (₹ lakhs)$ 
Litigations against our Company  
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings 4 271.76 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Company  
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Promoters 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Promoters 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Directors 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Directors 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Subsidiaries 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Subsidiaries 
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Nature of Cases Number of Cases Amount (₹ lakhs)$ 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 

$to the extent quantifiable 
 
For further details, see the chapter titled “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments” on page 9392. 
 
Risk Factors 
 
See the section titled “Risk factors” beginning on page 16. 
 
Summary of Contingent Liabilities 
 
A summary of our contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2024 is as set out below: 

           (₹ in Lakhs) 
Particulars Amount 
Performance Bank Guarantees 2,945.11 
Total Amount 2,945.11 

 
For further details, see the section titled “Financial Statements” beginning on page 82. 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
For details of our related party transactions please refer “Note 41- Related Party Transactions” of the “Financial 
Statements” beginning on page 82. 
 
Financing Arrangements 
 
There have been no financing arrangements whereby our Promoters, members of our Promoter Group, or our 
Directors and their relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company, other 
than in the normal course of business of the financing entity, during a period of six months immediately preceding 
the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Weighted Average Price of acquisition of the Equity Shares by our Promoters in the last one year 
 
The weighted average price at which Equity Shares were acquired by our Promoters in the one year preceding the 
date of this Information Memorandum is not applicable as the Equity Shares are acquired by our Promoters 
pursuant to the Scheme only. 
 
Average Cost of Acquisition of Equity Shares 
 
The average cost of acquisition per Equity Share for our Promoters is not applicable as the Equity Shares are 
acquired by our Promoters pursuant to the Scheme only. 
 
Size of Pre-IPO Placement: Not Applicable 
 
Issue of Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in last one year  
 
Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the one year preceding the 
date of this Information Memorandum, except as set forth below: 
 

Date of allotment 
No. of Equity Shares 

allotted 
Face value per 
Equity Share 

Nature of 
allotment 

Consideration 

May 7, 2024 30,66,943 10 
Allotment 
pursuant to 

Scheme 
Other than Cash 

 
Split / Consolidation of Equity Shares in the last one year 
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There is no split / consolidation of equity shares in the last one year from the date of this Information 
Memorandum. 
 
Exemption under securities laws 
 
Our Company has been granted an exemption from the application of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts 
(Regulations) Rules, 1957, by SEBI vide the letter no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/OW/2024/26911/1  
dated August 23, 2024. 
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SECTION III – RISK FACTORS 
 

An investment in the equity shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information 
in this Information Memorandum, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an 
investment in Equity Shares. We have described the risks and uncertainties that our management believes are 
material, but the risks set out in this Information Memorandum may not be exhaustive and additional risks and 
uncertainties not presently known to us, or which we currently deem to be immaterial, may arise or may become 
material in the future. Potential investors should pay particular attention to the fact that our Company is 
incorporated under the laws of India and is subject to legal and regulatory environment, which may differ in 
certain respects from that of other countries. If anyone or some combination of the following risks or other risks, 
which are not currently known or are now deemed immaterial actually occurs or were to occur, our business, 
results of operations, cash flows, financial condition and prospects could be adversely affected, and the trading 
price of the Equity Shares could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment. Unless specified in the 
relevant risk factor below, we are not in a position to quantify the financial implication of any of the risks 
mentioned below. 
 
In making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their own examination of our Company and 
the terms of the Issue including the merits and the risks involved. Prospective investors should consult their own 
tax, financial and legal advisors about the particular consequences to them of an investment in this Issue. To 
obtain a complete understanding of our business, you should read this section in conjunction with the sections 
“Our Business”, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”, 
and “Financial Statements” on pages 50, 84 and 82, respectively. 
 
This Information Memorandum also contains forward-looking statements, which refer to future events that involve 
known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which are beyond our control, which may 
cause the actual results to be materially different from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking 
statements. For further details, see “Forward Looking Statements” on page 11. 
 
In this section, references to “we”, “our” and “our Company” are to Revathi Equipment India Limited (Formerly 
known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited).  
 
Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section has been derived from the Restated 
Financial Statements.  
 
INTERNAL RISKS 
 

1. If we are unable to collect our dues and receivables from, or invoice our unbilled services to, our results of operations 
and cash flows could be adversely affected. 
 
Our business depends on our ability to successfully obtain payment from our customers of the amounts they owe us for 
work performed. Our debtors were ₹ 3,397.16 lakhs, ₹3574.97 lakhs and ₹2392.31 lakhs in Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 
and Fiscal 2022 respectively. There is no guarantee that we will accurately assess the creditworthiness of our customers. 
Macroeconomic conditions, such as a potential credit crisis in the global financial system, could also result in financial 
difficulties for our customers, including limited access to the credit markets, insolvency or bankruptcy. Such conditions 
could cause customers to delay payment, request modifications of their payment terms, or default on their payment 
obligations to us, all of which could increase our receivables. Timely collection of fees for customer services also 
depends on our ability to complete our contractual commitments and subsequently bill for and collect our contractual 
service fees. If we are unable to meet our contractual obligations, we might experience delays in the collection of, or be 
unable to collect, our customer balances, and if this occurs, our results of operations and cash flows could be adversely 
affected. In addition, if we experience delays in billing and collection for our services, our cash flow could be adversely 
affected. 
 

2. Our business is working capital intensive. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flows to allow us to make 
required payments on our debt or fund working capital requirements, there may be an adverse effect on our results 
of operations. 
 
Our business is working capital intensive including capital requirement for bidding of the project till completion of the 
projects. In many cases, significant amounts of working capital are required to finance the purchase of materials and 
other work on projects before payments are received from clients. Our working capital requirements may increase if, 
under certain contracts, payment terms do not include advance payments, or such contracts have payment schedules 
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that shift payments toward the end of a project or otherwise increase our working capital burdens. In addition, our 
working capital requirements have increased in recent years because we have undertaken a growing number of projects 
within a similar timeframe and due to the growth of our Company’s business generally. We have also faced delays in 
receipt of our dues from clients; all of these factors may result, or have resulted, in an increase in our working capital 
needs.  
 
It is customary in the industry in which we operate to provide bank guarantees or performance bonds in favor of clients 
to secure obligations under contracts. Typically, we are required to issue bank guarantees or performance bonds varying 
from 5 - 10 % of the contract value at the time of commencement of the contract. These may extend, wholly or partly, 
during the contract period and even after the date of completion of the project for an additional period of twelve to 
thirty-six months. Further, we may also be required to provide for deposit as an earnest money for participation in bids. 
Our contracts often stipulate a defect liability period of between 12 and 36 months from the date of hand over certificate. 
If we are unable to provide sufficient collateral to secure the letters of credit, bank guarantees or performance bonds, 
our ability to enter into new contracts or obtain adequate supplies could be limited. Providing security to obtain letters 
of credit, bank guarantees and performance bonds increases our working capital needs. If there is any delay in release 
of deposit for completed project or earnest money for the bids made, our cash flow may be affected. We may not be 
able to continue obtaining new letters of credit, bank guarantees, and performance bonds in sufficient quantities on 
commercially acceptable terms or at all, to match our business requirements. This may have a material adverse effect 
on our business, results of operations and financial condition. Further, our ability to bid for new projects is dependent 
on our anticipated cash flow or our ability to fund new projects either through internal accruals or raising of debts. If 
we fail to generate sufficient cash flow or raise funds through debt or equity, addition to our Order Book may be 
affected.  
 

3. A significant portion of our revenue from sale of drills and its related spares. Any decline in the sale of drills could 
have a material adverse impact on financial performance. 
 
Globally, the heavy equipment industry is dominated by a number of manufacturers and despite our diversified product 
portfolio, we derive a significant percentage of our revenue from a number of customers. While we have long-standing 
relations with some of our customers, the loss of few customers or a significant reduction in demand from such 
customers, if not replaced, could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 
We may continue to remain dependent upon our key customers for a substantial portion of our revenues. 
 
Decline in demand could prompt us to reduce their production volumes, directly affecting the demand for our products 
from our customers. In addition to decline in demand for existing products, financial difficulties experienced by any of 
our customers or their inability to obtain financing for their business may also have a material adverse impact on our 
result of operations. Further, our dependence on customers could potentially impact our ability to negotiate favourable 
contract terms which may impact our margins, working capital requirements and consequentially our result of 
operations. 
 

4. Our revenue depends to a large extent on a limited number of customers, and our revenue could decline if we lose a 
major customer.  
 
We currently derive a significant portion of our revenue from a limited number of corporate customers. The loss of a 
major customer or a significant reduction in the services performed for a major customer could result in a significant 
reduction of our revenue. Our top 3 customers accounted for 27%, 12% & 9% of our total revenue from operations in 
Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 respectively. The volume of work we perform for specific customers may 
vary from year to year as different system integrator customers keep adding in programmers. Thus, any major customer 
during one year may not provide the same level of revenue in a subsequent year. Our large customers may terminate 
their work orders with us, with or without cause, at any time, and our other major customers may terminate their 
contracts with us at their discretion. If any one or more of our work orders or customer contracts are terminated, our 
revenue and profitability could be materially and adversely affected.  
 
If we were to lose one of our major customers or have a significantly lower volume of business from them, our revenue 
and profitability could be reduced. Existing customers may also engage in consolidation exercises that impact their 
arrangements with us and may cause us to lose our approved supplier status with major customers. We cannot assure 
you that our large customers will not terminate their arrangements with us or significantly change, reduce or delay the 
amount of services ordered from us, any of which would reduce our revenues. 
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5. Sales of our products is dependent on the availability of financing to the ultimate buyers of such products, decline 
in availability of consumer credit and increased consumer borrowing costs and default rates act as a risk to the sales 
of our products. 
 
We believe that heavy equipments and capital goods are generally purchases through third party financing. The recent 
economic developments and increase in interest rates has led to a decline in the availability of consumer credit, increased 
consumer borrowing costs and increased default rates. Such factors may negatively affect global equipments sales and 
the continuation or worsening of these difficulties may lead to adversely effect on our business, results of operations, 
cash flows and financial condition. Further, volatility in interest rates affects the ability and willingness of prospective 
purchasers to obtain financing for the purchase of our products manufactured by us. These factors may result in decrease 
in our sales which may adversely affect our business, profitability and results of operations. 
 

6. Any inability on our part to comply with prescribed specifications and standards of quality in connection with our 
products and/or manufacturing facility could adversely impact our business and operations.  
 
Our business requires to comply with prescribed specifications and standards of quality as may be prescribed by the 
regulators as well as the customers. Further, there is a requirement for specific customizations based on the requirements 
of the customers. If we fail to adhere to the aforesaid requirements or changes thereto in a timely manner, or at all, 
operations and/or profitability could be adversely affected. Our inability to retain such accreditations and/or 
certifications, including amendments thereto and any changes to industry standards, can also lead to adverse effect on 
our relationship or pre-qualified status with certain key customers. 
 

7. We are subject to risks associated with product liability, warranty and recall due to defects in our products or related 
aftersales services, which could lead to adverse publicity and which may adversely affect our sales, business, results 
of operations and financial condition. 
 
We are subject to strict quality standards imposed by our customers, applicable to our manufacturing processes. Failure 
by us or our component suppliers to achieve or maintain compliance with these requirements or quality standards may 
disrupt our ability to supply products sufficient to meet our customers’ demands. Our failure or our component 
supplier’s failure to comply with applicable quality standards could also result in our products failing to perform as 
expected or our products being defective which may result in bodily injury or property damage or both or work 
accidents. The occurrence of any such events could expose us to warranty, product recall or field action and product 
liability claims. These actions could require us to expend considerable resources in correcting these problems and could 
materially and adversely affect demand of our products. Defects in our products that arise from defective components 
or spare parts supplied to us may be covered under warranties provided by our suppliers. However, an unusual number 
or amount of warranty claims against a supplier, however, could affect our relationship with that particular supplier. 
Repeated warranty claims may also result in a rise in our cost of obtaining insurance. Further, if a supplier fails to meet 
quality standards, they could expose us to the risk of product liability claims, the costs and expenses of which we may 
not be able to recover from our suppliers. Any defects in our products or after-sales services could also result in customer 
claims for damages. In defending such claims, we could incur substantial costs and receive adverse publicity. 
Management resources could be diverted away from our ordinary business towards defending such claims. As a result, 
our business, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected. 
 

8. Our continued success depends on our ability to offer quality products and launch new models on a timely basis and 
at competitive prices, which meet technological advances, satisfy changing customer demands and achieve market 
acceptance. Any delays in the launch of new models and lower than anticipated market acceptance of new models 
may adversely affect our results of operation. 
 
The quality, supply stability and timely delivery of our products at competitive prices are essential to customer 
satisfaction and retention. Unanticipated delays or cost overruns or failure to launch a new product or failure in 
expanding our capacity to meet customer requirements could materially and adversely impact our results of operations 
and financial condition. Given the nature of our products and the sector in which we operate, our customers have high 
and exacting standards for product quality. Launching new models ahead of or in competition with our competitors is 
necessary in order for us to operate successfully. The launch of a new model generally requires substantial capital 
investment and generally, high initial production costs. The capital investment in plant and machinery, in addition to 
product development costs, associated with the launch of a new model may result in higher levels of depreciation and 
amortization, and may have an adverse impact on the profitability of the Company especially if the new model does not 
perform according to expectations in the market. Therefore, any delay in the introduction of new models or lower than 
expected market acceptance of our new models, may adversely affect our results or operations.  
 



19 
 

In addition, the mining equipment industry is characterised by technological advances, evolving industry standards, 
changing customer preferences and the introduction of new products. Our future success will depend in part on our 
ability to develop and introduce new products that keep pace with changes in these standards and preferences, our ability 
to enhance our existing range of products, and our ability to achieve market acceptance. There can be no assurance that 
we will be successful in developing new products or incorporating evolving technologies into our products on a timely 
or cost-effective basis or at all, or if these products, services and solutions will be developed by us at our own research 
and development facilities, or that we will be successful in marketing and selling them and achieving market acceptance 
for such products. 
 

9. Our manufacturing unit is located at single geography and our operations may be affected by various factors 
associated with the region where we operate. 
 
We operate through our manufacturing unit located in Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu. This concentration of our 
manufacturing operation in Tamil Nadu, subjects us to various risks, including but not limited to the following risks: 
• regional natural disasters; 
• vulnerability to change of policies, laws and regulations or the political and economic environment of Tamil Nadu; 
• constraints on our ability to diversify across states; 
 

Further, since our manufacturing operations are concentrated in Tamil Nadu any political disruption, natural calamities 
or civil disruptions, opposition and protests, particularly in locations where we operate, could adversely affect our 
business operations or strategy. There is no assurance that such disruption in business operations would not bring any 
hindrance in the functioning of our manufacturing units. Consequently, our business, results of operations, cash flows 
and financial condition may be heavily dependent on the performance of, and the prevailing conditions in Tamil Nadu 
and end user industry in geographically contiguous states. 
 

10. Delays in the completion of our current and future projects and cost overrun could have adverse effect on our 
business prospects and results of operations.  
 
Typically, our engineering projects are subject to specific completion schedule requirements. We also provide 
performance guarantees to our clients which require us to complete projects within a specified time frame. We have 
faced delays in the completion of our projects and are expected to face delays in completion for certain of our projects 
which are under development. The scheduled completion targets for our projects are estimates and are subject to delays 
as a result of, among other things, unforeseen engineering problems, system clearance from customers, force majeure 
events, unavailability of financing, unanticipated cost increases etc. Failure to adhere to contractually agreed timelines 
for reasons other than for force majeure events and counter-party defaults could result in us requiring to pay liquidated 
damages or our performance guarantees being invoked. There can be no assurance that our projects will be completed 
in the time expected. The client may also be entitled to terminate the agreement in the event of delay in completion of 
the work or any other events. In the event of such termination, we may only receive partial payments under such 
agreements and such payments may fall well short of our estimated earnings from such projects. Further, we may not 
be able to obtain extensions for projects in time on which we face delays or time overruns. Delays may result in cost 
overruns, lower returns on capital and reduced revenue for the project companies, as well as failure to meet scheduled 
debt service payment dates and increased interest burdens from our financing arrangements for the projects. 
 

11. We are exposed to counterparty credit risk and any delay in receiving payments or non-receipt of payments may 
adversely impact our results of operations. 
 
Due to the nature of, and the inherent risks in, the arrangements with our customers, we are subject to counterparty 
credit risk and a significant delay in receiving large payments or non-receipt of large payments may adversely impact 
our results of operations. Our operations involve extending credit to our customers in respect of sale of our products 
and consequently, we face the risk of the uncertainty regarding the receipt of these outstanding amounts. There is no 
assurance that we will accurately assess the creditworthiness of our customers. Further, macroeconomic conditions, 
such as a potential credit crisis in the global financial system, could also result in financial difficulties for our customers, 
including limited access to the credit markets, insolvency or bankruptcy. Such conditions could cause our customers to 
delay payment, request modifications of their payment terms, or default on their payment obligations to us, all of which 
could increase our receivables. Timely collection of dues from customers also depends on our ability to complete our 
contractual commitments and subsequently bill for and collect from our clients. If we are unable to meet our contractual 
obligations, we may experience delays in the collection of, or be unable to collect, our customer balances, which could 
adversely affect our results of operations and cash flows. We are also dependent upon the market for financing, and the 
inability for us, our customers or our suppliers to obtain and maintain sufficient capital financing, including working 
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capital lines, and credit insurance may adversely affect our, our customers’ and our suppliers’ liquidity and financial 
condition. Accordingly, we had and may continue to have high levels of outstanding receivables. 
 

12. As a manufacturing company, any shortfall in the supply of raw materials or an increase in our raw material costs, 
or other input costs, may reduce our margin and may also adversely affect the pricing and supply of our products 
which may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial conditions. 
 
Currently, we purchase a our raw materials from the domestic market and we also import raw materials depending on 
the quality, price, availability and other prevailing market conditions. Any increase in the prices of any of the raw 
materials mentioned above may have an adverse effect on our business and a consequent negative impact on our 
financial condition and results of operations. High prices adversely affect the businesses and results of operations of 
steel producers generally, including ours, resulting in lower revenue and margins and write-down in value of finished 
steel products and raw material inventories. In addition, the volatility, length and nature of business cycles affecting the 
mining industry have become increasingly unpredictable, and the recurrence of another major downturn in the industry 
may have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects. 
 
Our competitiveness, costs and profitability depend, in part, on our ability to source and maintain a stable and sufficient 
supply of raw materials at competitive prices. Raw materials are subject to price volatility caused by external factors 
beyond our control, such as climatic and environmental conditions, commodity price fluctuations, market demand, 
production and transportation cost, change in fuel prices which may significantly affect transportation costs, and 
changes in government policies including duties and taxes and trade restrictions. In addition, competition in the industry 
may result in increase in prices of raw materials, which we may not be able to match, thereby affecting our procurement. 
 
If the price of raw material increases and we are not able to increase the price of our products manufactured by us, then 
the margins for our products business will be reduced. Any material shortage or interruption in the domestic supply or 
deterioration in quality of raw materials due to natural causes or other factors could result in increased costs that we 
may not be able to pass on to customers. The failure of our suppliers to deliver raw materials in the necessary quantities 
or as per the required schedule, of a specified quality/ standard/ specification, may adversely affect our production 
processes thereby loss of customers, delay in timely delivery of our products, and/ or an adverse effect on our reputation, 
which may in turn result in a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
Additionally, a material shortage in supply of raw materials for reason beyond our control could result in the failure to 
meet our sales obligations, which may in turn result in a loss of revenue, customers and cash flows. Although we have 
not encountered any significant disruptions in the sourcing and/or supply of our raw materials, we cannot assure you 
that such disruptions will not occur and/or we shall continue to be able to source raw materials in a cost-effective 
manner. To the extent that we are unable to secure adequate supplies of raw material which meet our quality standards, 
or are unable to pass on the price increases to our distributors, our margins would reduce and because of which our 
results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected. 
 

13. Any incident relating to product safety may result into potential conflict with the customers. 
 

The customers of the Company work in challenging conditions that pose safety risks. For this reason, the equipment 
must operate at maximum productivity in all conditions without compromising safety. The Company works closely 
with customers in regard to risk management, accident and incident reporting and change management to promote the 
right procedures among equipment operators and service technicians. 

 
14. Any accident at our work facilities may adversely impact our reputation and business operations. 

 
Our field service technicians work with heavy equipment and in harsh conditions. Exposed to injury risk while on the 
job or in traffic, they are trained to adhere to safety procedures regardless of their working environment. A higher risk 
awareness reduces human errors that otherwise can lead to injury or close-call events. 
 

15. There are outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company. Any adverse outcome in such legal proceedings 
may affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 
There are outstanding litigation proceedings against out Company, which if determined adversely, could affect out 
business and the results of operations. A summary of outstanding litigations proceedings involving our Company is set 
out below: 

 
Nature of Cases Number of Cases Amount (₹ lakhs) 
Litigations against our Company  
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Nature of Cases Number of Cases Amount (₹ lakhs) 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings 4 271.76 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Company  
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Promoters 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Promoters 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Directors 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Directors 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations against our Subsidiaries 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 
Litigations by our Subsidiaries 
Criminal proceedings Nil Nil 
Tax proceedings Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil 

 
As on the date of this Information Memorandum, there are no outstanding litigations, which may have a material impact 
on our Company. Given the uncertainties and complexities of many of these regulatory or legal proceedings, their 
outcome generally cannot be predicted with any reasonable degree of certainty. 
 

16. Our Company has experienced negative operation cash flows in some prior periods and may do so in the future, 
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

 
Our Company has experienced negative operating cash flows of ₹ 4.21 lakhs for Fiscal 2021. For details on the cash 
flows for the last three Fiscals, please refer the section titled “Financial Information” on page 82. We may incur negative 
cash flows in the future which may have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, cash flows, results of 
operations and financial condition. 

 
17. We are dependent on our Promoter, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel including other employees with technical 

expertise. Any loss of or our inability to attract or retain such persons could affect our business, results of operations 
and financial condition. 

 
We are dependent on our Promoter, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel for strategic business decisions and managing 
our business. The experience and leadership of our Promoter, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel has played a 
key factor in our growth and development. Our management team of qualified and experienced professional helps us 
to implement our business strategies in an efficient manner and to continue to build on our track record of successful 
product offerings. We cannot assure you that we will be able to retain them or find adequate replacements in a timely 
manner, or at all. 

 
18. Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend on our future cash flows, working capital requirements, capital 

expenditures and financial conditions. 
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The amount of our future dividend payments, if any, will be at the sole discretion of our Board of Directors and will 
depend on, inter-alia, our future earnings, cash flows, financial conditions business requirements, pursuing growth 
opportunities, capital expenditures, and applicable Indian legal restrictions and other factors. There can be no assurance 
that we will pay dividends. We may decide to retain all of our earnings to finance the development of our business and, 
therefore, may not declare dividends on our Equity Shares. Our historical payment of dividends is not indicative of any 
payments of dividends in the future. We may not pay dividends in the near or medium term and our future dividend 
policy will depend on our capital requirements, financial condition, cash flows, and results of operations. For details, 
see “Dividend Policy” on page 81. 

 
19. Our Promoter and certain of our Directors may be interested in our Company other than remuneration and 

reimbursement of expenses. 
 

Our Promoter and certain of Directors are interested in our Company, in addition to regular remuneration or benefits 
and reimbursement of expenses, to the extent of their shareholding, direct or indirect, and benefits arising therefrom. 
There can be no assurance that our Promoters and our Key Management Personnel will exercise their rights as 
shareholders to the benefit and best interest of our Company. 

 
20. Our Promoters and Promoter Group have a significant shareholding in our Company, which will allow them to 

exercise significant influence over us. 
 

Our Promoters and Promoter Group holds a significant shareholding in our Company. Accordingly, they will exercise 
significant influence over our business and all matters requiring shareholders' approval, including the composition of 
our Board of Directors, the approval of mergers, strategic acquisitions, or the sales of substantially all our assets, and 
the policies for dividends, lending, investments, and capital expenditures. This concentration of ownership may also 
delay, defer, or even prevent a change in control of our Company and may make some transactions more difficult or 
impossible without the support of our Promoters and Promoter Group. Further, the Takeover Regulations may limit the 
ability of a third party to acquire control of our Company. The interests of our Promoters, as our Company's controlling 
shareholder, could conflict with our Company's interests, your interests, or the interests of our other shareholders. 
 
EXTERNAL RISKS FACTORS 
 

21. Our business is affected by prevailing economic, political and other prevailing conditions in India and the markets 
we currently service. 
 
Our results of operations and financial condition depend significantly on prevailing economic conditions in India and 
our results of operations are affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. Various factors may lead to a slowdown 
in India, which in turn may adversely impact our business, prospects, financial performance and operations. In the past, 
the Indian economy has been affected by global economic uncertainties, liquidity crisis, domestic policies, global 
political environment, volatility in interest rates, currency exchange rates, commodity and electricity prices, volatility 
in inflation rates and various other factors. Accordingly, possible high rates of inflation in India could increase our 
employee costs and decrease our operating margins, which could have an adverse effect on our results of operations. 
Any slowdown in the economy of the markets in which we operate may adversely affect, our business and financial 
performance of our business and operation. 

 
22. A downgrade in ratings of India, may affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. 

 
There could be a downgrade of India’s sovereign debt rating due to various factors, including changes in tax or fiscal 
policy, or a decline in India’s foreign exchange reserves, which are outside our control. Any adverse revisions to India’s 
credit ratings for domestic and international debt by domestic or international rating agencies may adversely impact our 
ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other commercial terms at which such additional financing 
is available. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investors’ reactions to developments in one 
country can have adverse effects on the securities of companies in other countries, including India, which may cause 
fluctuations in the prices of our Equity Shares. This could have an adverse effect on our business and financial 
performance, and ability to obtain financing for expenditures. 
 

23. We may be subject to pre-emptive surveillance measures like Additional Surveillance Measure (ASM) and Graded 
Surveillance Measures (GSM) by the Stock Exchanges which may adversely affect trading price of our Equity 
Shares. 
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On listing, we may be subject to general market conditions which may include significant price and volume fluctuations. 
The price of our Equity Shares may also fluctuate after the Offer due to several factors such as volatility in the Indian 
and global securities market, our profitability and performance, performance of our competitors, changes in the 
estimates of our performance or any other political or economic factor. The occurrence of any of the abovementioned 
factors may lead to us triggering the parameters specified by SEBI and the Stock Exchanges for placing securities under 
the GSM or ASM framework such as net worth and net fixed assets of securities, high low variation in securities, client 
concentration and close to close price variation. In the event our Equity Shares are covered under such surveillance 
measures implemented by SEBI and the Stock Exchanges, we may be subject to certain additional restrictions in relation 
to trading of our Equity Shares such as limiting trading frequency (for example, trading either allowed once in a week 
or a month) or freezing of price on upper side of trading which may have an adverse effect on the market price of our 
Equity Shares or may in general cause disruptions in the development of an active market for and trading of our Equity 
Shares. 

 
24. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application of tax laws and 

regulations, such as application of GST, may adversely affect our business results of operations, cash flows and 
financial performance. 

 
Changes in the operating environment, including changes in tax law, could impact the determination of our tax liabilities 
for any given tax year. Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India that affect our industry include 
income tax, goods and services tax and other taxes, duties or surcharges introduced from time to time. The tax scheme 
in India is extensive and subject to change from time to time. For instance, as of July 1, 2017, GST in India replaced 
taxes levied by central and state governments with a unified tax regime in respect of the supply of goods and services 
in India. Any adverse changes in any of the taxes levied by the Government of India may adversely affect our 
competitive position and profitability. We cannot assure you that the Government of India may not implement new 
regulations and policies which will require us to obtain approvals and licenses from the Government of India and other 
regulatory bodies or impose onerous requirements and conditions on our operations. Any such changes and the related 
uncertainties with respect to the applicability, interpretation and implementation of any amendment to, or change to 
governing laws, regulation or policy in the countries in which we operate may materially and adversely affect our 
business, results of operations and financial condition. In addition, we may have to incur expenditure to comply with 
the requirements of any new regulations, which may also materially harm our results of operations. We are also subject 
to these risks in all our overseas operations depending on each specific country. Any unfavorable changes to the laws 
and regulations applicable to us could also subject us to additional liabilities. As a result, any such changes or 
interpretations may adversely affect our business, financial condition and financial performance. Further, changes in 
capital gains tax or tax on capital market transactions or sale of shares may affect investor returns. 
 

25. If there is any change in laws or regulations, including tax laws, or their interpretation, such changes may 
significantly affect our financial statements.  

 
Any change in India tax laws could have an effect on our operations. It may affect our ability to claim exemptions that 
we have historically benefited from, and such exemptions may no longer be available to us. We cannot predict whether 
any new tax laws or regulations impacting our services will be enacted, the likely nature and impact of the specific 
terms of any such laws or regulations or whether, if at all, any laws or regulations would have an adverse effect on our 
business. 

 
26. Any risk to entities involved in the supply chain of products may disrupt or adversely affect our business. 

 
The Company relies on third parties to source raw materials, parts and components used in the manufacture of its 
products. Some of these are small and medium-sized enterprises where there is a risk of business continuity. 

 
27. Any instability in foreign markets where we export may affect our financial conditions. 

 
The Company is now focusing on exports in order to expand its markets. The performance of the Company products in 
the foreign markets depends on various factors like climate, type of soil and so on. There is a possibility of the failure 
of the Company’s products in such markets. 

 
28. Natural disasters, fires, epidemics, pandemics, acts of war, terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other events could 

materially and adversely affect our business. 
 

Natural disasters (such as typhoons, flooding and earthquakes), epidemics, pandemics such as COVID-19, acts of war, 
terrorist attacks and other force majeure events, many of which are beyond our control, may lead to economic instability, 
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including in India or in other jurisdictions where we operate, which may in turn materially and adversely affect our 
business, financial condition and results of operations. Our operations may be adversely affected by fires, natural 
disasters and/or severe weather, which can result in damage to our property or inventory and generally reduce our 
productivity and may also require us to evacuate personnel and suspend operations. Any terrorist attacks, civil unrest 
and other acts of violence or war may adversely affect the Indian securities markets. Such incidents could also create a 
greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher degree of risk and could have an adverse effect 
on our business and the price of the Equity Shares.  

 
29. Financial instability in other countries may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets. 

 
The Indian market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries, 
including conditions in the United States, Europe and certain emerging economies in Asia. Financial turmoil in Asia, 
Russia and elsewhere in the world in recent years has adversely affected the Indian economy. Any worldwide financial 
instability may cause increased volatility in the Indian financial markets and, directly or indirectly, adversely affect the 
Indian economy and financial sector and us. 
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SECTION IV – INTRODUCTION 
 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

The Following tables set forth the summary financial information derived from our Financial Statements. The 
summary financial information presented below should be read in conjunction with “Financial Information” and  
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations” on pages 82 and 84, 
respectively. 
 

[The remainder of this page has intentionally been left blank] 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Our Company was incorporated as “Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited” on January 22, 2020 under the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the state of Tamil Nadu vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Central 
Registration Centre, Registrar of Companies on behalf of the Registrar of Companies, Tamil Nadu (“RoC”). 
Further, pursuant to Scheme the name of our Company is changed to “Revathi Equipment India Limited” vide 
Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name dated July 20, 2023 issued by Registrar of Companies, 
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu. The Corporate Identity Number of our Company is U74999TZ2020PLC033369. For 
further details on change of the name and the registered office of our Company, see the chapter titled “History 
and Certain Other Corporate Matters” beginning on page 56. 
 
Registered & Corporate Office of our Company 
 
Revathi Equipment India Limited 
331 Pollachi Road Malimichampatti  
Coimbatore - 641050, Tamil Nadu, India  
Telephone: 0422-2610851 / 2601852 / 2601853 
Website: www.revathi.in 
 
Registrar of Companies 
 
Registrar of Companies 
Registrar Of Companies, No.7, AGT Business Park,  
I Floor, Phase II, Avinashi Road, Civil Aerodrome Post, 
Coimbatore- 641014, Tamilnadu  
Website: www.mca.gov.in 
 
Board of Directors of Our Company 
 
The following table sets out details regarding our Board as on the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation DIN Address 

1.  Abhishek Dalmia 
Chairman & 

Managing Director 
00011958 

35-B, Prithviraj Road, New Delhi, Delhi - 
110011, India 

2.  Deepali Dalmia 
Non-Executive  

Director 
00017415 

35-B, Prithviraj Road, New Delhi, Delhi - 
110011, India 

3.  
Palaniappan 
Muthusekkar 

Non-Executive  
Director 

(Additional) 
05146301 

C-15, Mont Vert Tranquile, Datta Mandir 
Road Wakad, Pune - 411057, Maharashtra, 
India 

4.  
Venkata Ramanan 
Bapoo 

Independent 
Director 

00934602 
46/10, Rajaram Salai, K. K. Nagar, 
Tiruchirappalli - 620021, Tamil Nadu, India  

5.  
Venkatachalam 
Venkata 
Subramanian 

Independent 
Director 

05232247 
267 F, Brooklands, Near Sims Park, 
Coonoor, The Nilgiris - 643101, Tamil 
Nadu, India  

6.  
Sellappa Gounder 
Sundarasamy 

Independent 
Director 

08829760 
13/2,10th Street, Johti Nagar, Coimbatore 
South, Uppilipalayam, Coimbatore - 
641015, Tamil Nadu, India 

 
For further details of our Board of Directors, see the chapter titled “Our Management” beginning on page 64. 
 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
Sudhir Raju 
331, Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti PO,  
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, 641050 
Telephone: 0422-2610851 / 2601852 / 2601853;  
Email: sudhir@revathi.in  
 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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Nishant Ramakrishnan 
331, Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti PO,  
Coimbatore - 6410505, Tamil Nadu, India 
Telephone: 0422-2610851 / 2601852 / 2601853 
Email: nishant@revathi.in  
 
Statutory Auditor 
 
M/s S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
Plot No. 68, Okhla Industrial Area Phase III,  
New Delhi - 110020 , India  
Telephone: +91 11 4670 8888 
Email: delhi@sskmin.com  
Peer Review No.: 014441 
Firm Registration No.: 000756N 
 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
  
Link Intime India Private Limited  
Address: C 101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, L B S Marg,  
Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 400 083, Maharashtra, India.  
Tel. No.: +91 22 4918 6200;  
Fax: + 91 22 4918 6195;  
Email: coimbatore@linkintime.co.in;  
Website: www.linkintime.co.in;   
Contact Person: Mrs. S Dhanalakshmi 
SEBI Registration Number: INR000004058  
Validity: Permanent  
CIN: U67190MH1999PTC118368 
 
Authority for Listing  
 
The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench has, vide an order dated June 14, 2023 approved 
the Scheme of Arrangement amongst Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (‘RACL’) and Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited (‘RCSL’) and Renaissance Stocks Limited (‘RSL’) and Revathi Equipment 
Limited (‘REL’) and Semac Consultant Private Limited (‘SCPL’) and Renaissance Corporate Consultants 
Limited (‘RCCL’) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 
66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. The Scheme of 
Arrangement, inter alia, provides for a) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the Scheme) into 
RCSL, b) Post demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as definedin Scheme), merger of RACL and RSL into REL, 
c) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 2 (as defined in the Scheme) into RCCL, and (d) Merger of SCPL into 
REL. For more details relating to the Scheme of Arrangement, see “History and Certain Other Corporate Matters” 
on page 56. In accordance with the said Scheme, the Equity Shares of our Company shall be listed and admitted 
to trading on NSE and BSE. Such listing and admission for trading is not automatic and will be subject to 
relaxation under Rule 19(2)(b) of the SCRR being granted by SEBI and compliance with the requirements of 
SEBI Circular and fulfilment of listing criteria by our Company as specified by NSE and BSE for such listing and 
also subject to such other terms and conditions as may be prescribed by NSE and BSE at the time of the application 
for listing by our Company. Observations letters from NSE and BSE in relation to the Scheme of Arrangement 
were granted vide their letters each dated May 02, 2022 and May 4, 2022. 
 
Eligibility Criteria 
 
There being no initial public offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria in terms of Chapter II and Chapter III 
of the SEBI ICDR Regulations are not applicable. SEBI has, vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (the “SEBI Circular”) subject to certain conditions, permitted unlisted 
issuer companies to make an application for relaxation from the strict enforcement of Rule 19(2)(b) of SCRR. 
 
Our Company has submitted this Information Memorandum, containing information about our Company, making 
disclosures in line with the disclosure requirement for public issues, as applicable to NSE and BSE. It shall be 
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made available to the public through the respective websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., www.nseindia.com and 
www.bseindia.com and through our website on www.revathi.in. Our Company will publish an advertisement in 
the newspapers containing its details as per the SEBI Circular with the details required in terms of Part II (A) para 
2 sub – clause 5 of the SEBI Circular. 
 
Prohibition by SEBI 
 
The Company, its Promoters, its Directors and members of the Promoter Group have not been prohibited from 
accessing the capital market under any order or directions passed by SEBI. 
 
General Disclaimer from Company  
 
Our Company accepts no responsibility for any statement made otherwise than in this Information Memorandum 
or in the advertisement to be published in terms of the SEBI Circular, or any other material issued by or at the 
instance of Company and anyone placing reliance on any other source of information would be doing so at his or 
her own risk. All information shall be made available by Company to the public and investors at large and no 
selective or additional information would be available for a section of the investors in any manner. 
 
Listing 
 
The Company has nominated BSE as Designated Stock Exchange for the aforesaid listing of the Equity Shares. 
The Company has received in-principle approvals from NSE on July 18, 2024 and BSE on July 16, 2024 and has 
received approval from SEBI under Rule 19(2)(b) of the SCRR on August 23, 2024. 
 
Changes in Auditors  
 
Except as mentioned below, there has been no change in statutory auditors of our Company since its incorporation. 
 
Name of Auditor Date of Appointment / Cessation Reason 

  M/s S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
Plot No. 68 Okhla Industrial Area Phase III, 
New Delhi - 110020, India 
E-mail: delhi@sskmin.com   
Firm Registration Number: 000756N 
Peer Review Number: 014441 

June 2, 2023 
Appointment in  
casual vacancy 

B. R. Maheswari & Co LLP  
Chartered Accountants 
312, JMD Pacific Square, Sector-15(II), 
Gurgaon-122001, India  
E-mail: brmc@brmco.com  
Firm Registration Number: 001035N/N500050 
Peer Review Number: 014282  

May 25, 2023 Resignation 

 
  



29 
 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 
The capital structure of our Company as on the date of this Information Memorandum is set forth below: 
 

(₹ in Lakhs, except share data) 

 Particulars 
Aggregate value at 

Nominal Value 
A Pre-Scheme  
   
I Authorised Share Capital  
 35,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each 350.00 
   

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital  
 1,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each 0.10 
   

B Post-Scheme  
   
I Authorised Share Capital  
 35,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each 3,50.00 
   

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital  
 30,66,943 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each 3,06.69 

 
NOTES TO CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 
1. DETAILS OF CHANGES IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF OUR COMPANY SINCE 

INCORPORATION: 
 
Our Company was incorporated with an authorized share capital of ₹10,00,000 divided into 1,00,000 Equity 
Shares of ₹10 each and the details of changes in the authorized share capital of our Company post 
incorporation are set forth below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Date of 
Shareholders’ 

approval 

AGM/EGM/ 
Postal Ballot 

Particulars of Change 

1 June 5, 2020 June 5, 2020 
Increase in authorized share capital from ₹10,00,000 divided 
into 1,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹10 each to ₹3,50,00,000 
divided into 35,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹10 each. 

 
2. HISTORY OF SHARE CAPITAL OF OUR COMPANY 

 
a) The details of the existing equity share capital of our Company 

 

Date of 
Allotme

nt 

No. of 
Equity 
Shares 

Allotted 

Face 
Value 
(in ₹ 
Per 

Share) 

Issue 
Price 
(in ₹ 
Per 

Share) 

Mode of 
Allotment 

Form 
of 

Consid
eration 

Cumulative 
No. of 
Shares 

Cumulative 
paid up 
capital 
(in ₹) 

January 
22, 2020 

1,000 10 10 
Subscription 
to MOA(1) 

Cash 1,000 1,000 

May 7, 
2024 

30,66,943 10 10 

Allotment of 
Shares 

pursuant to 
the Scheme(2) 

Other 
than 
cash 

30,66,943* 3,06,69,430 

(1) Allotment of 500 Equity Shares to Abhishek Dalmia and 495 Equity Shares to Deepali Dalmia and 1 Equity 
share each to Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian, K Maheshwaran, A. Hari Shankar Davey, K. 
Thirumoorthy and V. Kathiresan. 

(2) Allotment of 30,66,943 Equity Shares to the equity shareholders of erstwhile Revathi Eqipments Limited as 
on the Record Date, i.e., 1 in the ratio of 1 in accordance with the Scheme. 
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(3) * Cancellation of 1000 shares of the existing shareholders pursuant to the Scheme. 
 

b) Issue of Shares for consideration other than cash 
 
The details of Equity Shares issued by our Company for consideration other than cash are set forth hereunder:  
 

Date of 
the 

allotment 

No. of 
shares 

Allotted 

Issue 
Price 
(in ₹ 
Per 

Share) 

Reasons for 
allotment 

Persons to whom the 
allotment were made 

Benefits accruing to 
our Company 

May 7, 
2024 

30,66,943 10 
Pursuant to 
the Scheme 

Equity shareholders of 
erstwhile Revathi 

Equipment Limited 
(Presently Semac 

Consultants Limited) as 
on the Record Date, 

i.e., 1 in the ratio of 1 

Transfer of the  
drilling rigs and spares 
undertaking business as 

defined under the 
Scheme 

 
c) Since incorporation, our Company has not issued any shares –  

 
- as bonus shares out of revaluation reserves; 
- under any employee stock option scheme or employee stock purchase scheme. 
 

d) Except as disclosed under para (b) above, our Company has not issued any shares in terms of any scheme 
approved sections 230-234 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 

3. THE DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDING OF OUR PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP OF 
OUR COMPANY: 
 

a) History of share capital held by our Promoter:  
 

As on the date of this Information Memorandum, total shareholding of our Promoter is 583 Equity Shares 
constituting 0.02% of the paid-up equity share capital of our Company. The built-up of shareholding of our 
Promoter is set forth hereunder: 
 

Name of 
Promoters 

Date of 
Allotment 

Number of 
Equity 
Shares 

Allotted 

Face Value 
Per Equity 

Share 
(in ₹) 

Issue  
Price Per  

Equity 
Share 
(in ₹) 

Nature of 
Transaction 

% of total 
paid up 
capital 

Harivansh 
Dalmia 

May 7, 2024  583 10 - 
Pursuant to 
the Scheme 

0.02 

Total  583    0.02 
 
All the Equity Shares held by our Promoters were fully paid up on the date of allotment of such Equity Shares. 
 

b) Details of Pledged Shares and Lock-in 
 
As on the date of this Information Memorandum, none of the Equity Shares held by our Promoter are pledged 
or otherwise encumbered.   
 
As the Scheme involved the merger of a division of a listed company into an unlisted entity, the pre-Scheme 
Share Capital of our Company as continued following the Demerger (i.e. excluding the equity shares of the 
Company which formed a part of the Demerged Undertaking of REL and which stand cancelled pursuant to 
the Demerger) shall be locked-in as per the applicable provisions of part (II)(A)(4) of the SEBI Scheme 
Circular. Further, the Equity Shares of the Company issued pursuant to the Scheme shall not be subject to the 
lock-in requirements. 
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c) The details of shareholding of Promoter Group and transaction(s) during preceding six months 
 
1) Aggregate shareholding of our Promoters and Promoter Group: 

The details of Equity Shares held by our Promoters and Promoter Group as on the date of this Information 
Memorandum are set forth hereunder: 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Shareholder No. of Equity Shares 
% of total 

paid up equity 
share capital 

A Promoters      
1.  Harivansh Dalmia 583 0.02 

 Sub-Total (A) 583 0.02 
B Promoter Group   
2.  Ajai Hari Dalmia - Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust 14,24,021 46.43 
3.  Abhishek Dalmia - Radha Madhav Trust 4,19,921 13.69 
4.  Hilltop Metals Limited^ 1,14,121^ 3.72^ 
 Sub-Total (B)  19,58,063^ 63.84^ 

 Total (A+B) 19,58,646^  63.86^ 
^1,14,121 Equity shares allotted to Hilltop Metals Limited, a member of the promoter group, could not 
be credited because the KYC update is still pending. As a result, the shares have been temporarily 
credited to the “Revathi Equipment India Limited Suspense Escrow Demat Account”. 

 
2) Transaction(s) by Promoter Group and/or by directors of our Company and their immediate 

relatives during six months preceding the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 
Except for the acquisition of Equity Shares pursuant to the Scheme as disclosed above, no Equity Shares 
have been bought or sold during the six months preceding the date of this Information Memorandum by 
Promoter Group and/or by Directors of our Company and their immediate relatives. 
 

3) There are no financing arrangements whereby the Promoters, Promoter Group, the Directors of our 
Company and their relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company 
other than in the normal course of the business of the financing entity during the period of 6 (six) months 
immediately preceding the date of filing of this Information Memorandum. 
 

4. THE DETAILS OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY 
 

a) Major Shareholders holding 1% or more of the equity share capital of our Company as the date of this 
Information Memorandum and 10 days before the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Shareholders No. of Shares held 
% of total equity 

share capital 
1.  Ajai Hari Dalmia - Ajai Hari Dalmia Trust   14,24,021 46.43 
2.  Abhishek Dalmia - Radha Madhav Trust 4,19,921 13.69 
3.  Hilltop Metals Limited^ 1,14,121^ 3.72^ 
4.  Anant Jain 55,917  1.82 
5.  Rhea Dipak Shah  38,310 1.24 
6.  Neka Dipak Shah  38,000 1.23 
 Total 20,90,290  68.16 

^1,14,121 Equity shares allotted to Hilltop Metals Limited, a member of the promoter group, could not be 
credited because the KYC update is still pending. As a result, the shares have been temporarily credited to 
the “Revathi Equipment India Limited Suspense Escrow Demat Account”. 

 
b) Major Shareholders holding 1% or more of the equity share capital of our Company as on a date one 

year before the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Shareholders 
No. of Equity 
Shares held 

% of then 
total equity 

share capital  
1 Abhishek Dalmia 500 50.00 
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2 Deepali Dalmia 495 49.50 
 Total 995 99.50 

 
c) Major Shareholders holding 1% or more of the equity share capital of our Company as on a date two 

years before the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Shareholders 
No. of Equity 
Shares held 

% of then 
total equity 

share capital  
1 Abhishek Dalmia 500 50.00 
2 Deepali Dalmia 495 49.50 
 Total 995 99.50 

 
d) Details of Equity Shares held by the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director or Key Managerial Personnel 
No. of Equity 
Shares held 

% of then 
total equity 

share capital  
1 V V Subramanian 5 Negligible 
2 Sudhir Raju 1 Negligible 
3 Nishant Ramakrishnan 1 Negligible 
 Total 7 Negligible 
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5. PRE-SCHEME SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF OUR COMPANY 
 

Categor
y 

Category 
of 

shareholde
r 

Nu
mbe
r of 
shar
ehol
ders 

No. of fully 
paid up equity 

shares held 

No. 
of 

Par
tly 
pai
d-
up 
equ
ity 
sha
res 
hel
d 

No. of shares 
underlying 
Depository 

Receipts 

Total nos. 
shares held 

Sharehol
ding as a 

% of 
total no. 
of shares 
(calculate
d as per 
SCRR, 
1957) 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities 

No. of 
Shares 

Underly
ing 

Outstan
ding 

converti
ble 

securiti
es 

(includi
ng 

Warran
t) 

Sharehol
ding, as a 

% 
assuming 

full 
conversio

n of 
convertib

le 
securities 

(as a 
percentag

e of 
diluted 
share 

capital) 

Number 
of 

Locked 
in 

shares 

Number of Shares 
pledged or otherwise 

encumbered 

Number of 
equity shares 

held in 
dematerialised 

form  

No of Voting Rights 

Total as a 
% of 

(A+B+C) 
No. (a) 

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held 
(b) 

Class eg: 
Equity 
Shares 

Cl
ass 
eg: 
Ot
her

s 

Total 

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) 
(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+ (VI) 

(VIII)As a 
% of 

(A+B+C2) 
(IX)  (X) 

(XI)= 
(VII)+(X) 
As a % of 
(A+B+C2) 

(XII) (XIII) (XIV) 

(A) 

Promoter 
& 
Promoter 
Group 

2 995 - - 995 99.50 995 - 995 99.50 - - - - - 995 

(B) Public 5 5 - - 5 0.50 5 - 5 0.50 - - - - - 5 

(C) 

Non 
Promoter 
- Non 
Public 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C1) 
Shares 
Underlyi
ng DRs 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C2) 

Shares 
Held by 
Employee 
Trust 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 Total 7 1,000 - - 1,000 100.00 1,000 - 1,000 100.00 - - - - - 1,000 
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6. POST-SCHEME SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF OUR COMPANY 
 
The Post Scheme shareholding pattern of our Company as on the date of this Information Memorandum is set forth below:  
 

Categor
y 

Category 
of 

shareholde
r 

Nu
mbe
r of 
shar
ehol
ders 

No. of fully 
paid-up 

equity shares 
held 

No. 
of 

Par
tly 
pai
d-
up 
equ
ity 
sha
res 
hel
d 

No. of shares 
underlying 
Depository 

Receipts 

Total nos. 
shares held 

Sharehol
ding as a 

% of 
total no. 
of shares 
(calculate
d as per 
SCRR, 
1957) 

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities 

No. of 
Shares 

Underly
ing 

Outstan
ding 

converti
ble 

securiti
es 

(includi
ng 

Warran
t) 

Sharehol
ding, as a 

% 
assuming 

full 
conversio

n of 
convertib

le 
securities 

(as a 
percentag

e of 
diluted 
share 

capital) 

Number 
of 

Locked 
in 

shares 

Number of Shares 
pledged or otherwise 

encumbered 

Number of 
equity shares 

held in 
dematerialised 

form  

No of Voting Rights 

Total as a 
% of 

(A+B+C) 
No. (a) 

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held 
(b) 

Class eg: 
Equity 
Shares 

Cl
ass 
eg: 
Ot
her

s 

Total 

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) 
(VII) = 

(IV)+(V)+ (VI) 

(VIII)As a 
% of 

(A+B+C2) 
(IX)  (X) 

(XI)= 
(VII)+(X) 
As a % of 
(A+B+C2) 

(XII) (XIII) (XIV) 

(A) 

Promoter 
& 
Promoter 
Group 

3 18,44,525 - - 18,44,525 60.14 18,44,525 - 18,44,525 60.14 - - - - - 18,44,525 

(B) Public 
496

1 
12,22,418 - - 12,22,418 39.86 12,22,418 - 12,22,418 39.86 - - - - - 12,22,418 

(C) 

Non 
Promoter 
- Non 
Public 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C1) 
Shares 
Underlyi
ng DRs 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

(C2) 

Shares 
Held by 
Employee 
Trust 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 Total 
496

4 
30,66,943 - - 30,66,943 100.00 30,66,943 - 30,66,943 100.00 - - - - - 30,66,943 

Note: 1,14,121 Equity shares allotted to Hilltop Metals Limited, a member of the promoter group, could not be credited because the KYC update is still pending. As a result, 
the shares have been temporarily credited to the “Revathi Equipment India Limited Suspense Escrow Demat Account” which is shown in the Public category.
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7. Our Company, our Directors and our Promoters have not entered into any buy-back and/or standby and/or similar 
arrangements for the purchase of Equity Shares from any person. 
 

8. All the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of this Information Memorandum.  
 

9. As on the date of this Information Memorandum, our Company has 4964 shareholders. 
 

10. Our Company does not have any employee stock option or employee stock purchase scheme. 
 

11. Our Company reserves the right, subject to applicable law and requisite approvals, to alter its capital structure at 
any time, including after the date of this Information Memorandum. Such alteration may be in any permissible 
manner, including by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares, or by way of any mode 
of further issue of securities (including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable directly or indirectly 
for Equity Shares). 

 
12. As on the date of this Information Memorandum, there are no outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert 

debentures, loans or other instruments which would entitle our Promoters or any shareholders or any other person 
any option to acquire our Equity Shares at a future date. 
 

13. There shall be only one denomination of Equity Shares, unless otherwise permitted by law. 
 

14. Except to the extent required to comply with applicable law, the Company, presently, does not intend nor does it 
propose to alter its capital structure for a period of 6 (six) months from the date of this Information Memorandum, 
by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares, or by way of further issue of Equity Shares 
(including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable, directly or indirectly for Equity Shares), whether 
on a preferential basis, or by way of issue of bonus Equity Shares, or on a rights basis, or by way of further public 
issue of Equity Shares, or otherwise. However, for the purposes for meeting growth capital requirements of the 
Company and/or its Subsidiaries/Joint Venture or for acquisitions, joint ventures, other arrangements, the 
Company may, subject to necessary approvals, raise capital by further issue of equity shares and/or other securities 
through any mode available under applicable law. 

 
15. Our Promoter, Promoter Group, our Directors and their relatives have not financed the purchase, by any other 

person, of securities of the Company during the period of six months immediately preceding the date of this 
Information Memorandum. 

 
16. There is no lead manager appointed in relation to the listing of the Equity Shares, thereby the disclosure 

requirement to disclose the shareholding of the lead manager and their respective associates (as defined in the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992) in the Company is not applicable. 

 
17. Except the allotment of the Equity Shares pursuant to the Scheme, no Equity Shares have been allotted pursuant 

to a scheme approved under Sections 391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956 or Sections 230 to 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
18. No Equity Shares have been acquired by our Promoter, Promoter Group, in the three years preceding the date of 

this information Memorandum. Further, there are no shareholders entitled to the right to nominate directors or 
any other rights. 
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OBJECTS AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME 

Capitalised terms used herein but not defined shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme, unless otherwise 
stated. 

A Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of sections 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 between Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited and Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited and Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited and Renaissance Stocks Limited and 
Revathi Equipment Limited and Semac Consultant Private Limited and Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited 
and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

The Appointed Date of the Scheme is April 1, 2022 and the Effective Date is July 10, 2023. 

The Scheme, inter alia, provided for the following: 

a) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 into RCSL;

b) Post demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1, merger of RACL and RSL into REL;

c) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 2 into RCCL; and

d) Merger of SCPL into REL

The text of the Rationale as provided in the Scheme of Arrangement is reproduced below: 

i. The segregation will enable greater/enhanced focus of the management and thereby facilitate the management
to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

ii. Proposed restructuring will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a focussed strategy and
specialisation for sustained growth, which would be in the best interest of all the stakeholders and the person
connected with the aforesaid companies.

iii. Allow management to purse independent growth strategies for each businesses.

iv. Allow in creating the ability to achieve valuation based on respective risk-return profile and cash flows,
attracting the right investors and thus enhancing flexibility in accessing capital.

v. Providing liquidity to the minority shareholders of RACL and SCPL.

vi. Simplification of group structure.

For further details of the Scheme, see the chapter titled “History and Certain Other Corporate Matters” on page 56. 

Approvals with respect to the Scheme  

The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors of respective companies at their meetings held on November 12, 
2021. Observations letters from NSE and BSE in relation to the Scheme were granted vide their letters each dated 
May 02, 2022 and May 04, 2022. The Scheme was approved by shareholders and creditors at their meetings held on 
December 3, 2022, December 4, 2022. Further, Hon’ble NCLT has, vide an order dated June 14, 2023, sanctioned the 
Scheme.  

In accordance with the said Scheme, the Equity Shares of our Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on NSE 
and BSE. Such listing and admission for trading is not automatic and will be subject to SEBI granting relaxation under 
Rule 19(2)(b) of the SCRR and compliance with the requirements of SEBI Circular and fulfilment of listing criteria 
by our Company as specified by NSE and BSE for such listing and also subject to such other terms and conditions as 
may be prescribed by NSE and BSE at the time of the application for listing by our Company. 
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STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Revathi Equipment India Limited 
(formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited) 
331 Pollachi Road, Malimichampatti  
Coimbatore - 641050 
 
STATEMENT  OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND ITS 
SHAREHOLDERS, UNDER THE APPLICABLE TAX LAWS IN INDIA 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Re: Proposed listing of Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each of Revathi Equipment Limited (“the Company”) pursuant 
to the Scheme of Arrangement being approved by National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench vide its 
order dated June 14, 2023 (“Scheme”) and upon the Scheme becoming effective from Appointed Date i.e. April 
1, 2022.  
 
1. We hereby report that the accompanying Statement of Possible Special Tax Benefits (hereinafter referred to as 

“the Statement”) prepared by the Company, states the possible special tax benefits available to the Company, and 
its shareholders under the Income tax Act, 1961 read with Income tax Rules, circulars, notifications issued 
thereunder and as amended by the Finance Act, 2024 applicable for the Financial Year 2024-25 relevant to the 
Assessment Year 2025-26 (hereinafter referred to as the “Income Tax Regulations”), the Central Goods and 
Services Tax Act, 2017, Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax 
Act, 2017, Customs Act, 1962, Customs Tariff Act, 1975, the Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 
1992 (read with Foreign Trade Policy 2023), Special Economic Zone Act, 2005, including the relevant rules, 
notifications and circulars issued there under (collectively referred as “Indirect Tax Regulations”) in connection 
with the Proposed Listing of Equity Shares, which we have initialed for identification purposes presently in force 
in India. 

 
Management’s Responsibility 

 
2. The preparation of this Statement as of the date of our report which is to be included in the Information 

Memorandum / Information Memorandum is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
 

3. The Management’s responsibility includes designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the Statement, and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. The Management is also responsible for identifying and 
ensuring that the Company complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities. 

 
Our Responsibility 
 
4. Our work has been carried out in accordance with Standards on Auditing, the ‘Guidance Note on Reports or 

Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016)’ and other applicable authoritative pronouncements by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

 
5. Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2018, as amended (the ‘ICDR Regulations’), it is our responsibility to report whether the Statement 
prepared by the Company, upon the Scheme becoming effective, presents, in all material respects, the possible 
special tax benefits available to the Company and its shareholders, in accordance with the Income Tax Regulations 
and Indirect Tax Regulations as at the date of our report. 
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6. It is imperative to note that we have relied upon a representation from the Management of the Company that the 
Company does not have any material subsidiary. 
 

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality 
Control for Firms that Performs Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial information and Other Assurance and 
Related Services Engagements. 

 
8. Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with 

the ICDR Regulations in connection with the Proposed Listing of Equity Shares.  
 
Inherent Limitations 

 
9. We draw attention to the fact that the Statement includes certain inherent limitations that can influence the 

reliability of the information. 
 

Several of the benefits mentioned in the accompanying statement are dependent on the Company or its 
shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant provisions of the tax laws. Hence, the ability 
of the Company or its shareholders to derive the tax benefits is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions, which 
may or may not be fulfilled. The benefits discussed in the accompanying statement are not exhaustive. 

 
The Statement is only intended to provide general information to the shareholders and is neither designed nor 
intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences 
and the changing tax laws, each shareholder is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the 
specific tax implications arising out of their participation in the Scheme. 

 
Further, we give no assurance that the Revenue Authorities / Courts will concur with our views expressed herein. 
Our views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from 
time to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. 
 

10. We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance whether:   
(i) The Company or the shareholders of the Company will continue to obtain these benefits in future;  
(ii) The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met;  
(iii) The revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. 

 
Opinion 

 
11. In our opinion, the Statement prepared by the Company presents, in all material respects, the possible special tax 

benefits available, upon the Scheme becoming effective, to the Company and its shareholders, under the Income 
Tax Regulations and Indirect Tax Regulations as at the date of our report.  
 

Restriction on Use 
 

12. This report has been issued solely at the request of the Company in connection with the Proposed Listing of 
Equity Shares by the Company and this report or its content thereof may accordingly be used in the corresponding 
document for the purpose of submission to the Stock Exchanges or any other regulatory or statutory authority in 
relation to the Proposed Listing of Equity Shares. This report shall not be used, referred to or distributed for any 
other purpose or to any other party without our written permission. 

 
Limitation 
 
Our views expressed herein are based on the facts and assumptions indicated to us. No assurance is given that the 
revenue authorities/ courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views are based on the existing provisions 
of the tax laws and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We do not assume responsibility 
to update the views consequent to such changes. We shall not be liable to the Company for any claims, liabilities or 
expenses relating to this assignment except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially 
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determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith or intentional misconduct. We will not be liable to the Company 
and any other person in respect of this Statement, except as per applicable law. 
 
 
For S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 000756N/N500441 
 
SD/- 
 
Neeraj Bansal 
Membership No. - 095960 
UDIN: 24095960BKEZYB5875 
Place: Delhi 
Date: May 07, 2024 
 

 
 
  



40 
 

Annexure A 
 
STATEMENT OF SPECIAL DIRECT TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO REVATHI EQUIPMENT INDIA 
LIMITED (THE “COMPANY”), AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 
 
1. Outlined below are the special tax benefits available to the Company, and its Shareholders under the Income-tax 

Act, 1961 (the “Act”) read with Income tax Rules, circulars, notifications issued thereunder and as amended by 
the Finance Act, 2024 applicable for the Financial Year 2024-25 relevant to the Assessment Year 2025-26 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Income Tax Regulations”), presently in force in India. 
 

2. This Annexure covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law benefits 
or benefits under any other law. 
 

3. Special tax benefits available to the Company 
 

3.1. Lower corporate tax rate under Section 115BAA of the Act. 
 

Section 115BAA of the Act was inserted by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 (“the Amendment Act, 
2019”) w.e.f. Assessment Year 2020-21 granting an option to domestic companies to compute corporate tax at a 
reduced rate of 25.168% (22% plus surcharge of 10% and cess of 4%), provided such companies do not avail 
the following deductions/exemptions: 
 
i. Deduction under the provisions of section 10AA; (deductions in respect of newly established Units in 

Special Economic Zones); 
ii. Deduction under clause (iia) of sub-section (1) of section 32 (Additional Depreciation); 

iii. Deduction undersection 32AD or section 33AB or section 33ABA (Investment allowance in notified 
backward areas in certain states, Tea, coffee, rubber development account, site restoration fund); 

iv. Deduction under sub-clause (ii) or sub-clause (iia) or sub-clause (iii) of sub-section (1) or sub-section (2AA) 
or sub-section (2AB) of section 35 (Expenditure on scientific research); 

v. Deduction under section 35AD or section 35CCC (Deduction in respect of expenditure on specified 
business, expenditure on agricultural extension project); 

vi. Deduction under section 35CCD (Expenditure on skill development project) 
vii. Deduction under any provisions of Chapter VI-A other than the provisions of section 80JJAA or section 

80M”; 
viii. without set off of any loss carried forward or depreciation from any earlier assessment year, if such loss or 

depreciation is attributable to any of the deductions referred from clause (i) to (vii) above; and 
ix. without set off of any loss or allowance for unabsorbed depreciation deemed so under section 72A, if such 

loss or depreciation is attributable to any of the deductions referred from clause (i) to (vii) above. 
 

In case the Company opts for the new tax regime under section 115BAA of the Act, provisions of  Minimum 
Alternate Tax (“MAT”) under section 115JB of the Act would not be applicable and MAT credit of the earlier 
year(s) will not be available for set-off. Section 115BAA further provides that option once exercised cannot be 
withdrawn for the same or any other previous year. 
 

3.2. Deductions from the Gross Total Income – Section 80JJAA of the Act – Deduction in respect of employment of 
new employees 

 
As per the provisions of section 80JJAA of the Act, a company to whom tax audit under section 44AB of the 
Act applies and whose gross total income includes any profit and gains derived from business shall be entitled 
to claim a deduction of an amount equal to thirty per cent of additional employee cost (relating to specified 
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category of employees) incurred in the course of such business in the previous year, for three assessment years 
including the assessment year relevant to the previous year in which such employment is provided. The eligibility 
to claim the deduction is subject to fulfilment of prescribed conditions specified in sub-section (2) of section 
80JJAA of the Act. 
 

3.3. Deductions from the Gross Total Income – Section 80M of the Act – Deduction in respect of certain inter-
corporate dividends 

 
Up to 31st March, 2020, any dividend paid to a shareholder by a company was liable to Dividend Distribution 
Tax (“DDT”), and the recipient shareholder was exempt from tax. Pursuant to the amendment made by the 
Finance Act, 2020, DDT stands abolished and dividend received by a shareholder on or after 1st April, 2020 is 
liable to tax in the hands of the shareholder. The Company is required to deduct Tax Deducted at Source (“TDS”) 
at applicable rate specified under the Act read with applicable Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement (if any).  

With respect to a resident corporate shareholder, a new section 80M has been inserted in the Act to remove the 
cascading effect of taxes on inter-corporate dividends during FY 2020-21 and thereafter. This section provides 
that where the gross total income of a domestic company in any previous year includes any income by way of 
dividends from any other domestic company or a foreign company or a business trust, there shall, in accordance 
with and subject to the provisions of this section, be allowed in computing the total income of such domestic 
company, a deduction of an amount equal to so much of the amount of income by way of dividends received 
from such other domestic company or foreign company or business trust as does not exceed the amount of 
dividend distributed by it on or before the due date. The “due date” means the date one month prior to the date 
for furnishing the return of income under sub-section (1) of section 139 of the Act. 

4. Special tax benefits available to the Shareholders of the Company 
 

4.1. Dividend income earned by the shareholders would be taxable in their hands at the applicable rates. However, in 
case of domestic corporate shareholders, deduction under Section 80M of the Act would also be available on 
fulfilling the conditions (as discussed above). Further, in case of shareholders who are individuals, Hindu 
Undivided Family, Association of Persons, Body of Individuals, whether incorporated or not and every artificial 
juridical person, maximum surcharge on the tax on dividend income would be restricted to 15%, irrespective of 
the amount of dividend income. 
 

4.2. As per Section 112A of the Act, long-term capital gains arising from transfer of an equity share, or a unit of an 
equity oriented fund or a unit of a business trust shall be taxed at 10% (without indexation) of such capital gains. 
It is worthwhile to note that tax shall be levied where such capital gains exceed INR 1,00,000. 

 
4.3. As per Section 111A of the Act, short term capital gains arising from transfer of an equity share, or a unit of an 

equity oriented fund or a unit of a business trust shall be taxed at 15% subject to fulfillment of prescribed 
conditions under the Act. 

 
4.4. In respect of non-resident shareholders, the tax rates and the consequent taxation shall be further subject to 

benefits, if any, available under the applicable Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement read with the provisions 
of Multilateral Instruments, if any, between India and the country in which the non-resident is a resident. 

 
Notes:  
 
1. This Annexure sets out the only the tax benefits available to the Company, and its shareholders under the Income-

tax Act, 1961 (the “Act”) as amended by the Finance Act, 2024 applicable for the Financial Year 2024-25 relevant 
to the Assessment Year 2025-26, presently in force in India. 
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2. This Annexure covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law benefits 

or benefits under any other law. 
 

3. Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed 
under the relevant tax laws. 
 

4. This Annexure is intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor 
intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of tax consequences, each 
investor is advised to consult his/her own tax advisor. 
 

5. No assurance is provided that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our 
views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time 
to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. 

 
For Revathi Equipment India Limited  
(formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited) 
 
SD/- 
 
Authorised Signatory 
Place: Coimbatore 
Date: 7th May 2024 
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Annexure II 
 
STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO REVATHI EQUIPMENT INDIA LIMITED 
(the COMPANY”), AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE INDIRECT TAX LAWS IN INDIA 
 
1. Outlined below are the special tax benefits available to the Company, and its Shareholders under Central Goods 

and Services Tax Act, 2017 / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 and applicable State Goods and 
Services Tax Act, 2017 (“GST Acts”), the Customs Act, 1962 (“Customs Act”) and the Customs Tariff Act, 1975 
(“Tariff Act”), as amended from time to time, Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 as extended till 31.03.2023 vide 
Notification No. 37/2015-20 dated 29.09.2022 (unless otherwise specified), presently in force in India. Further, 
the Government has notified The Foreign Trade Policy, 2023 Vide Notification No 01/2023 that has come into 
force from 01 April 2023. 

 
2. Special tax benefits available to the Company 
 
There are no special indirect tax benefits available to the Company. 
 
3. Special tax benefits available to the Shareholders of the Company 

 
There are no special indirect tax benefits available to the shareholders for investing in the shares of 
the Company. 
 
Notes: 
 
1. This Annexure is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor 

intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences, 
the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant  with respect to the specific 
tax implications arising out of their participation in the Proposed Listing. 
 

2. This annexure covers only indirect tax laws benefits and does not cover any income tax law benefits or benefit 
under any other law. 

 
3. This statement is based upon the provisions of the specified Indirect tax laws, and judicial interpretation thereof 

prevailing in the country as of date. 
 

4. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views 
are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time to time. 
We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes. 

 
For Revathi Equipment India Limited  
(formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited) 
 
SD/- 
 
Authorised Signatory 
Place: Coimbatore 
Date: 7th May 2024 
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SECTION V – ABOUT OUR COMPANY 
 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 
 

The information in this section has been extracted from various websites and publicly available documents from various 
industry sources. The data may have been re-classified by us for the purpose of presentation. None of the Company and 
any other person connected with the Issue have independently verified this information. Industry sources and publications 
generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from believed to be reliable, but their accuracy, 
completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry sources 
and publications are also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect 
current trends. Industry sources and publications may also base their information on estimates, projection forecasts and 
assumptions that may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, investors should not place undue reliance on information. 
 
GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
 
Global growth, estimated at 3.2 percent in 2023, is projected to continue at the same pace in 2024 and 2025. The forecast 
for 2024 is revised up by 0.1 percentage point from the January 2024 World Economic Outlook (WEO) Update, and by 
0.3 percentage point from the October 2023 WEO. The pace of expansion is low by historical standards, owing to both 
near-term factors, such as still-high borrowing costs and with drawal of fiscal support, and longer-term effects from the 
COVID-19 pandemic and Russia’s invasion of Ukraine; weak growth in productivity; and increasing geoeconomic 
fragmentation. Global headline inflation is expected to fall from an annual average of 6.8 percent in 2023 to 5.9 percent 
in 2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, with advanced economies returning to their inflation targets sooner than emerging market 
and developing economies. The latest forecast for global growth five years from now––at 3.1 percent––is at its lowest in 
decades. The pace of convergence toward higher living standards for middle- and lower-income countries has slowed, 
implying a persistence in global economic disparities. The relatively weak medium-term outlook reflects lower growth in 
GDP per person stemming, notably, from persistent structural frictions preventing capital and labor from moving to 
productive firms. 
 
Global Mining Equipment Market size was valued at USD 135 billion in 2022 and is poised to grow from USD 141.89 
billion in 2023 to USD 211.23 billion by 2031, growing at a CAGR of 5.10% during the forecast period (2024-2031). 
 
The rise in innovation in digital mine is projected to revolutionize important parts of mining over the next few years. 
Growing investments, in addition to government backing for digital mine innovation, is expected to drive mining 
equipment demand during the forecast period. Improvements and advancements in extraction technology and equipment 
have led to higher ore grades, extending the life of existing mines. 
 
The global breakout of the COVID-19 crisis has had major economic consequences in a variety of industries, including 
mining. Lower levels of economic activity due to lockdown restrictions during the global epidemic had a severe impact 
on coal demand. The mining industry is projected to develop into a climate-smart enterprise in the next few years. As a 
result, mining businesses have begun to look forward to using electricity instead of traditional fuels such as diesel. 
 
The mining sector requires a significant amount of power to extract and protect resources, which includes a variety of 
refining and extraction processes. The drop in average mineral grade has increased energy consumption and overall 
material production, driving up demand for powerful mining equipment. 
 
The use of artificial intelligence (AI) in mining machinery improves efficiency while also increasing mine productivity 
and ensuring miners' safety. Smart data and artificial intelligence have also been employed in the worldwide mining 
business. Technological advancements in this field are expected to drive market demand throughout the projection period. 
 
In order for businesses to remain competitive, the adoption of automated technology in the mining industry is expected 
to raise demands for new mining equipment. The usage of advanced technology necessitates highly qualified labor and 
good network connectivity, therefore demand for these automated solutions and equipment is projected to be stronger in 
developed economies. 
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The global mining equipment market is segmented based on equipment type, application and region. In terms of equipment type, 
the market is segmented into underground mining equipment, surface mining equipment, crushing, pulverizing & screening 
equipment, drills & breakers, others. By application the market is segmented into metal mining, non-metal mining, and coal 
mining. In terms of region, the global mining equipment market is segmented into North America, Europe, Asia-Pacific, South 
America, and MEA. 
 
Growing demand for iron ore, coal, gemstones, and chromium in emerging markets is expected to create new opportunities for 
surface mining gear during the projection period. As the usage of this machinery spreads, it has permitted specific mining activities 
such as the discovery of high-quality deposits and the building of banks and stable surfaces. 
 
The advancement of equipment has resulted in changes to underground mining's operational systems. The mine transport network 
is critical to underground mining. Underground mining equipment's robust manufacturing and high impact force make it an 
efficient piece of machinery for subterranean activities, boosting demand for mining gear during the predicted period. 
 
 
 
INDIAN ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
 
India’s economy has rebounded strongly from the pandemic to become an important driver of global growth. After surging during 
FY2022/23, headline inflation has, on average, moderated although it remains volatile. Employment has surpassed the pre-
pandemic level, and the informal sector continues to dominate while formalization has progressed. The financial sector has been 
resilient, largely unaffected by global financial stress in early 2023. While the budget deficit has eased, public debt remains 
elevated and fiscal buffers need to be rebuilt. Globally, India’s 2023 G20 presidency has demonstrated the country’s important 
role in advancing multilateral policy priorities.  
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Note: E- Estimates; P – Projected 
Source: IMF India Country report, Dec 23; Fiscal 2022 and 2023 estimates - NSO. 
 
INDIAN MINING SECTOR  
(Source : Report titled “India Mining Industry” dated November 21, 2022, published in Equipment Times) 
 
In India, the mining sector is one of the core industries of the economy and it has witnessed significant growth in the past 
few years. In terms of trends, positive signs in the manufacturing and mining activity recorded a higher relative growth 
performance last year. The mining policy has been introduced with the objective of increasing revenue, production, 
employment, and operations in order to boost economic output. 
 
India produces nearly 95 minerals, including 4 fuel, 10 metallic, 23 non-metallic, 3 atomic, and 55 minor minerals 
(including building and other materials). During 2021-22, India’s mineral & ore was reported from 21 States/Union 
Territories of which the bulk of the value of mineral production (excluding fuel and atomic minerals, and minor minerals) 
of about 88% were confined to 4 States. Odisha spearheads the India mining sector, in terms of the estimated value of 
mineral production in the country and accounts for of 47% in the domestic output. Chhattisgarh follows Odisha with a 
share of 16.2%, followed by Karnataka (14.3%), Rajasthan (11%), and Jharkhand (4.5%) in the total value of mineral 
production. 
 
In terms of production, India ranks 2nd in Steel (crude/liquid), 3rd in aluminium (primary) & Chromite; 4th in iron ore, 
lead (refined) & Zinc slabs; 5th in Bauxite, 7th in Manganese ore, 13th in copper (refined), 16th in apatite & rock phosphate 
and 17th in Magnesite. 
 
Market Drivers 
 
The growth of the mining industry is driven by development in the automotive & transport industry, advancements in 
processing equipment and manufacturing technologies, and an increase in the usage of minerals in various industries such 
as building & construction, and packaging. In terms of consumption growth, India is one of the leading regions, due to 
massive urbanization, growth in income of people living in urban areas, and rapid industrial development. Additionally, 
continuous advancements in the automotive and aerospace industry and ongoing R&D activities to develop innovative, 
cheaper, and effective products fuel the growth of the market. 
 
Furthermore, domestic demand for Copper and Aluminium is expected to be strong on the back of an improved outlook 
for industrial and infrastructure growth. The government’s thrust on the energy and power sector, smart city, Housing for 
all, harnessing renewable energy resources, electric vehicles, infrastructure development, Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan, 
and Make in India spells good news for the India mining industry. The per capita copper consumption in India is expected 
to increase from the current level of 0.6 Kg to 1 kg in the coming years. Importantly, the average per capita copper 
consumption in the world is 3.2 kg. 
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Mining Equipment Market in India 
 
India is one of the fast-growing economies in Asia and the world. Currently, the India mining equipment market is estimated 
at 620-630 units per year for the last 4 years. Nevertheless, RationalStat expects the India mining equipment market to 
observe a healthy demand and expects the market to grow by more than 12%. The tailwinds for different demand drivers 
are expected to ensure that such growth continues at least for 6 years till 2028. 
 
In terms of segment share, Dump Trucks constitute around 65% of the total fleet of mining equipment in India. Other 
prominent mining equipment used in opencast mines are Hydraulic Equipment, Wheel Loaders, and support equipment 
including Dozers, Motor Graders, etc. 
 
India’s Competitive Advantage 
 
India holds a strong foothold in the mining sector across the world against the backdrop of a fair advantage in production 
and conversion costs in steel and alumina. India’s strategic geographic location enables export opportunities to develop. It 
is estimated that the number of reporting mines in India is 1,425, of which mines for non-metallic minerals are 720, and 
mines for metallic minerals were estimated at 525. 
 
Technological Trends 
 
The government-run Coal India recently announced that it is exploring green mining options to minimize adverse 
environmental impact by leveraging eco-friendly technologies in its underground and open-cut (OC) mines. Coal India is 
striving to ramp up its UG production by 4 times to 100 million tonnes by FY 2030 from 25.6 million tonnes in FY 2022. 
CIL is planning to deploy 10 high wall machines in its open-cut mines during the upcoming year with a projected production 
potential of 5 million tonnes per year.Furthermore, BEML is also developing the newest technology in mining equipment 
and upgrading old equipment with advanced technical characteristics based on equipment appropriateness and market 
input. 
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Some of the emerging trends that impact the mining equipment, which have been observed in recent years, include a shift 
towards sustainable mining and leasing of equipment as a business model. Mining companies are moving towards net zero 
emissions and aligning mining practices with their environment, social and corporate governance goals, thereby increasing 
the adoption of sustainable and energy efficient mining practices and solutions. Mean-while, there has been an apparent 
trend towar-ds leasing and rental of earthmoving equipme-nt. Traditionally, the leasing segment of the ma-rket has been 
small, but it is expected to grow due to flexibility in financing and tax ad-van-tages. The “pay-as-you-use” model is picking 
up in India, as it minimises costly breakdo-wns and eliminates storage costs. 
 
Further, the adoption of new-age technologies in the equipment market and the use of varying sizes of equipment are other 
trends that have been observed. In order to increase operators’ comfort and reduce fatigue, the ergonomics of the equipment 
have been impro-ving. Equi-pment manufacturers, apart from making efficient, robust and reliable machines, are also fitting 
equipment with high-end user-friendly technology solutions, which allow operators to perform their job more efficiently 
and enhance productivity. Technological advancements to im-p-rove the health and safety environment for mine workers 
are also gaining traction. In line with this, and to ensure safety and protect equipment loss in opencast mines, a dumper 
collision avoi-da-nce system (DCAS) has been developed indi-gen-ously and successfully deployed at the KDH opencast 
mine of Central Coalfields Limited. 
 
Moreover, with the growth in the size and scale of projects, large equipment is increasingly being used. This provides 
economies of sc-ale and helps contain the cost of operations. However, smaller-sized equipment is also often used because 
of the cost economics and operational flexibility with the growing preference for the outsourcing model. 
 
Maintenance Practices 
 
The mining industry is a capital-intensive industry and a continuous increase in demand for mineral/ore as per production 
target requires high productivity and increased availability. Most mines are subjected to implementing checklists, changing 
work schedules, improving training, enhancing emergency response plans, and launching new safety programs. The best 
single way to improve maintenance safety is to use safer equipment. 
 
Some of the cited maintenance practices based on research: 
 

 Using high-reliability equipment with the ruggedness 
 Timely preventive maintenance 
 Scheduling the maintenance cycle 
 Introducing newer KPIs for the maintenance 
 Timely change/refill of consumables 
 Constant communication and consultations with equipment distributor or OEM 
 Use of genuine parts. 

 
MARKET SIZE OF MINING EQUIPMENT 
(Source : Report titled “Emerging opportunities in the mining equipment market” dated October 4, 2022 published on 
www.indianinfrastructure.com) 
 
According to India Infrastructure Research, the estimated market size of excavators is ex-pected to be around 560 (in 
number), and dumpers (including haul trucks) to be around 13,966 during 2020-21. The market size of drills and other 
auxiliary equipment is estimated at 201 and 1,192 and the sales of rigid dump trucks stood at 682 units in 2020-21, while 
wheeled loaders recorded sales of 2,326. 
 
The average annual utilisation hours of so-me key equipment in large mines (both opencast and underground techniques) 
are expected to be around 70-80 per cent (in the best scenario). The factors that affect utilisation of the mining equipment 
include unforeseen conditions, which are dynamic, with many un-know--ns that have a huge impact on equipment 
utilisation. Apart from this, the lack of availability of spare parts reduces the utilisation le-vel. Mean-while, drilling, 
blasting, loading, hauling and du-m-ping makes the mining process more pro-ne to lower utilisation if even one of the 
components in the chain breaks down. Th-us, the utilisation of equipment in one se-qu-ence depends on the utilisation of 
equipment in the preceding sequence. 
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In 2021-22, Coal India Limited (CIL) concluded contracts worth Rs 17.44 billion for installation and commissioning of 
eleven 20 cubic metre electric rope shovels and nine 10- 12 cubic metre diesel hydraulic shovels. This equipment plays a 
critical role in CIL’s opencast mines in production and overburden removal. Meanwhile, 400 old and outlived major heavy 
earthmoving machineries were surveyed off and 42 shovel, 428 dumpers, 63 dozers, 25 dri-lls and 9 surface miners were 
commissi-on-ed during 2021-22. 
 
Growth drivers 
 
The mining equipment industry in India is highly fragmented, comprising the organized segment (consisting of large private 
firms that cater to small-, medium- and large-scale projects) and a host of stand-alone private contractors in the unorganised 
segment, which operate on a small scale. 
 
Key policy developments such as the Min-es and Mineral (Development and Regulation) Act, 2021 are expected to spur 
growth in the mining sector, thereby driving the demand for mining equipment as well. Meanwhile, emphasis on lean and 
sustainable mining practices in order to reduce the carbon footprint is expected to enable innovation and technology 
upgra-des by equipment manufacturers. Further, dee-per and larger-scale mining operations will re-quire high capacity 
equipment. Apart from this, private commercial mining will enhance competition and productivity by facilitating the use 
of the latest equipment with auto-mation and improved technological features. 
 
Challenges and issues 
 
Some of the key challenges faced by the mining equipment market are cost competitiveness and equipment financing. With 
mine operators (especially government clients) opting for lower-priced equipment, standardisation of equipment prices 
becomes a huge problem. It is challenging for equipment manufacturers to price their products in a manner that they achieve 
profit mar-gins as well as remain cost competitive. Me-anwhile, the procurement of equipment takes up a significant share 
of the investment outlay of a mining firm. If cash flows are low and the overall growth in the sector is tepid, the procurement 
of new equipment becomes a challenge. Further, with the increasing equipment inventory, costs of regular maintenance 
and working capital cycle also increase. 
 
Apart from these, other challenges faced by the mining equipment market include limited information technology and 
automation, lack of availability of spare parts and assemblies, procedural delays in equipment procurement such as 
regulatory and administrative procedures of mining companies. Also, the lack of skilled workforce, which ultimately lowers 
the utilisation level of the equipment owned by a company, poses a major challenge. 
 
Future outlook 
 
Almost all areas of the mining industry were affected by the pandemic on account of production shutdowns, supply chain 
disruptions, cash fl-ow issues and a reduction in demand. The disruptions in the supply chain and manufacturing acti-vity 
caused delays in processing or-ders by mining equipment companies. However, the mining industry is now recovering to 
pre-Covid-19 levels. The future of the mining equipment market in India looks positive, backed by opportunities in 
underground and su-rface mining. Mean-while, the government has enhanced its focus on commercial mining, which is set 
to provide a boost to the mining equipment sector. In addition to this, mining reforms have helped the sector by 
str-eamlining business processes and giving a boo-st to productivity, employment and revenues. 
 
In a bid to cater to the expected rise in demand and help in the infrastructure transformation of India, mining equipment 
manufacturers have set ambitious goals. Going forward, automation is expected to play a greater role in the mining 
equipment market. This is expected to be supported by internet of things and other technological advancements, leading to 
increa-sed operational efficiency. CIL is targeting the use of environment-friendly technologies and equipment, with 
optimal capacity and improvement of existing technologies. In 2022-23, CIL is planning to procure high capa-city 
equipment with an investment of more than Rs 22.77 billion for enhanced coal production in the coming years. 
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OUR BUSINESS 
 

Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to our plans and 
strategies, contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should read the section 
Forward-Looking Statements” for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements and also the 
section “Risk Factors” for a discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition, or results 
of operations. Our actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking 
statements. Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular fiscal are to the Twelve-
month period ended March 31 of that year. In this section, a reference to the “Company” or “we”, “us” or “our” 
means Revathi Equipment India Limited. All financial information included herein is based on our “Financial 
information” included on page 82 of this Information Memorandum. 
 
OVERVIEW 
 
We are in the business of designing, manufacturing, and marketing of high-power range of blast hole drills for mining, 
deep core drilling exploratory rigs, track drills for construction, and allied products for more than four decades. Our 
products portfolio includes rotary blast hole drills and down the hole drills along with the supply of spare parts and 
maintenance services for our products manufactured. 
 
Revathi Equipment Limited, a drill manufacturing company was incorporated in the year 1977 as Revathi CP 
Equipment Limited, the Indian Unit of Chicago Pneumatics USA with financial and technical collaboration. The 
company was under the umbrella of Swedish multinational Atlas Copco for almost fifteen years. In the year 2002, the 
Delhi-based Renaissance group acquired the company. Since its inception Revathi Equipment Limited has 
consistently, successfully manufactured and supplied more than 2000 drills of different capacities, delivering quality 
holes drilled safely and accurately at the lowest cost, delighting the mining giants in India and across the globe. In-
accordance with the NCLT order dated 14th June 2023 approving the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, the drilling 
equipment business of Revathi Equipment Limited was demerged and transferred to a Company named Renaissance 
Corporate Consultants Limited (Resultant Company) which was subsequently renamed to Revathi Equipment India 
Limited (REIL). REIL’s customers includes the world’s largest mining companies, Coal India Limited, Tata Steel, 
NMDC and Vedanta. REIL has also sold a significant number of its drills to reputed mining companies in Australia, 
Brazil, Indonesia, Jordan, Morocco, South Africa, Serbia, Tunisia, USA, Zimbabwe. 
 
Our existing manufacturing plant is located at Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti P O., Coimbatore - 641 050, with an 
annual installed capacity to produced 100 drill machines. We have produced 22 11 and 10 drill machines for the period 
ended March 31, 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 respectively. Our major revenue is derived from sale of drill 
machines which accounts for 69.12%, 42.42% and 49.72% of total revenue from operations for the period ended Fiscal 
2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 respectively. We also derive significant revenue from sale of spares which accounts 
for 26.68%, 49.77% and 42.79% of total revenue from operations for the Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 
respectively. 
 
Certain key operational and financial metrics for the period ended Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 is set forth 
below: 

(₹ in lakhs, except %) 

Particulars Fiscal 2024 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

Fiscal 2023 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

Fiscal 2022 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

Sale of Drills 14,685.06   69.12%  4,651.96  42.42%  5,044.50  49.72% 
Sale of Spares 5,667.66  26.68%  5,457.93  49.77%  4,341.97  42.79% 
Sale of Services 752.94  3.54%  818.89  7.47%  709.25  6.99% 
Other Operating 
Income 

140.56  0.66%  36.88  0.34%  50.95  0.50% 

Total Revenue 
from Operations 

21,246.22  100.00%  10,965.66  100.00%  10,146.67  100.00% 

EBITDA  3,877.56 18.25%  2,015.84  18.38%  1,771.42  17.46% 
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Particulars Fiscal 2024 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

Fiscal 2023 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

Fiscal 2022 

% of total 
revenue 
from 
operations 

PAT 3,105.04  14.04%  1,338.27  11.74%*  1,130.89  10.66%* 
*PAT(%) is PAT expressed as percentage of total income 
Note: EBITDA has been calculated as a sum of profit before tax, finance costs, depreciation and amortization 
excluding other income. 
 
OUR STRENGTHS 
 
Quality assurance ensuring highest quality of our products. 
 
Our commitment to continuous improvement and innovation drives our ongoing and growing global presence. We 
believe that the quality of our products meets global standards, as evidenced by our products' competitiveness against 
international companies on the global stage. We are among the few companies in India engaged in the manufacturing 
of drill machines for mining and construction, thus commanding a significant market share domestically. Our products 
are backed by ISO:9001/2015 - Quality Management System (QMS), ISO:14001/2015 - Environmental Management 
System (EMS), ISO:45001/2018 - Occupational health and safety management systems (OHSA) certifications, 
providing assurance to our customers regarding the quality and durability of our offerings. With over four decades of 
experience in designing and manufacturing mining drill machines, we have continually improved our processes to 
deliver high-quality products. Our company is committed to excellence in quality, and to that end, we have 
implemented internal procedures to ensure quality control at every stage of production. 
 
Repeated Customer orders and long standing relationships  
 
Our senior management team’s extensive experience has been instrumental in developing and maintaining long-
standing, cordial relationships with our clients. The management’s industry knowledge and expertise have enabled us 
to provide quality products and service that meets the specific needs of each client. Through timely delivery of our 
machinery products and adherence to high standards of quality, we have garnered the trust and confidence of our 
clients. Our unwavering commitment to timely delivery and excellence in service has not only enabled us to deliver 
high-quality machinery but also positioned us to secure long-term contracts and repeat orders.  
 
Market Advantage: Limited Competition 
 
With a limited number of players in the market, we have the opportunity to capture a larger market share and establish 
ourselves as a leader in the industry. Currently, we hold around significant domestic market share for providing drill 
machines for mining and construction. We further believe that our products are of superior quality and will further 
lead to increased market share at the domestic level. Our products are also competing with global players and we have 
been able to secure orders from international players in the recent years. Our revenue from exports accounts for 
36.10% of our total revenue from operation for the Fiscal 2024. Overall, our position in a market with few competitors 
positions us for long-term success and growth in the mining machinery sector. 
 
Experienced Management and Skilled workforce 
 
We have a seasoned professional leadership team, consisting of qualified key managerial personnels. Our department 
heads have extensive knowledge and understanding of drilling equipment manufacturing industry with overall 
experience of more than 20 years. They are supported by our senior managers who are technically qualified and 
experienced professionals with in-depth industry knowledge and have been associated with us for a long period of 
time. Our management team has demonstrated its ability to develop and execute growth strategy to expand our 
business operations and optimize costs, enabling us to strengthen our market position, deliver consistent financial 
performance. We believe that the leadership of our senior management team combined with their experience has 
provided us with a competitive advantage to attract talented, young and dynamic workforce. Our Company currently 
has human resource of 203 permanent employees as on March 31, 2024 which includes more than 150 engineers and 
technicians.  
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OUR STRATEGIES 
 
Targeting Global Markets 
 
REIL (and previously Revathi Equipment Limited – the demerged company) has customers in more than 10 countries. 
We have been exporting our drill machines for more than 25 years. For the fiscal ended March 31, 2024, our export 
revenue stands at 36.10% of our total revenue from operations. We have exported 10, 2 and 0 drill machines for Fiscal 
2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 respectively. Our management’s approach is towards further broaden its market 
reach in international markets based on our current relations with international clients.  
 
Increase Spare Sales 
 
Our company provides spare parts for the drill machines we sell. For the fiscal ended March 31, 2024, our revenue 
from spare parts accounted for 3.54% of our total revenue from operations. Drill machines typically have a lifespan 
of 8 to 11 years, requiring regular maintenance for efficient functioning. We offer high-quality spare parts to ensure 
that our drill machines operate smoothly for an extended lifespan. As we anticipate an increase in demand for our drill 
machines in the future, we also aim to significantly boost our sales of spare parts to better serve our clients. 
 
Focus on increasing operational efficiencies 
 
Offering high quality products at competitive prices is a key aspect of maintaining and expanding our relationships 
with our customers. In order to achieve the same, we intend to use a variety of lean manufacturing strategies that 
contribute to cost reduction, minimize wastage, streamline inventory turnover etc. We have adopted several initiatives 
designed to improve our cost efficiency such as strategic vendor partnerships for the procurement of raw materials, 
local sourcing to mitigate transportation costs, focus on engineering, reduce customer response time, an emphasis on 
increasing customer support through after-sales services etc. These endeavors, including the optimization of in-house 
processes, are fundamental to our commitment to delivering projects while upholding cost-effectiveness. We continue 
to invest in operational excellence throughout the organization without any compromise on the quality. 
 
OUR PRODUCTS 
 
REIL products consist of 2 type of drill machines, Rotary Blast Hole Drills and Down the hole drills which are majorly 
used for mining, construction and other industries for drilling purposes. 
 
Rotary Blast Hole Drills: These drills utilize a rotating drill bit to create holes in the ground, commonly used for 
drilling blast holes in mining operations. Rotary blast hole drills are capable of drilling large-diameter holes, typically 
ranging from 6 to 36 inches or more. They are versatile and can be used for various drilling applications, including 
exploration drilling, production drilling, and hole preparation for explosives in mining operations. These drills can 
operate in a wide range of geological conditions and are often used for drilling in hard rock formations. The following 
are our Rotary Blast Hole Drill machines: 
 
1) C650 D –  The REIL C650 D Rotary Blast Hole drills are designed to drill clean 
holes of 6 1/4 inch (159mm) to 9 inches (229mm) diameter to a maximum depth of 
150 ft (45m) using 30 ft (9m) long rods and 160 ft (48m) using 87.6 ft (26.7m) long 
rods. Our Blast Hole is available in three customized variants designed to deliver the 
required diameter hole based on your mining needs. 
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2) C750D/E - The REIL C750 D/E Rotary Blast Hole Drill Machines is designed to 
drill holes ranging from 9 inches (229mm) to 11 inches (279mm). Our Blast hole drill 
is available in both Electric and Diesel Variants with two mast Options. The standard 
mast with a maximum single pass depth of 37 ft(11.3m). The REIL Super Maxx Mast 
with Maximum single pass depth of 59 ft(18m).  
 
 
 
 
3) C850 D/E - The REIL C850 D/E Super Maxx Blast Hole Drills are designed 
through Voice Of Customer-driven goals to perform in extremely difficult rock 
conditions that provide up to 120,000 lbs / 54,431 kg of bit load for 11 (279mm)" to 
13 3/4” (349mm) diameter hole applications.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Down the Hole (DTH) Drills: DTH drills are another type of drilling equipment commonly used in mining, quarrying, 
and construction industries. Unlike rotary blast hole drills, DTH drills utilize a pneumatic hammer or percussion 
mechanism to drive a drill bit into the rock. The drill bit is attached to the end of the drill string, and compressed air 
is used to power the hammer, forcing the bit into the rock formation. DTH drills are known for their efficiency in 
drilling through hard rock formations and are often used for drilling deep and straight holes. They are capable of 
drilling smaller-diameter blast holes compared to rotary blast hole drills but are highly effective in achieving precise 
drilling results. 
 
1) C615 D - The C615 D jack-less DTH drilling rig is designed to drill holes of 4 inch 
(101.6mm) to 6 inches (152.4mm) up to a maximum depth of 52.5 ft (16m). Built to 
drill in limestone quarries, aggregate mines and various construction applications. The 
500 CFM – 200 Psi (14.17 m3/min -13.8 bar) compressor develops the necessary bailing 
velocity for efficient clean down the hole drilling. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2) C625 D - The C625 D jack-less down the hole drill is capable of drilling clean hole 
of the diameter of 4 ½ (114 mm) to 6 ¾ (171 mm ). The sturdy mast of the C625 D 
delivers a single pass depth of 16.4 ft / 19.6 ft (5m / 6m)  and multipass depth of 98.4 
ft / 78.7 ft (30m / 24m ). The 900 CFM – 350 psi Compressor develops the necessary 
flushing velocity, improving drilling rate. Purpose-built for hard strata conditions the 
C625 D, DTH drilling machine is the right choice for Metal, Limestone, Dolomite and 
Aggregate open cast quarries and mines. 
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3) C650 D - The REIL C650 D DTH Hole drill comes from the family of the C650 D 
Series. Designed to drill clean holes of 6-1/2 inch (165mm) to 8 inch (203mm) diameter 
to a maximum depth of 175 ft (53.3m) using 25 ft (7.6m) long rods and 120 ft (36.5m) 
using 30 ft (9m) long rods. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Spares 
 
Our Company also deals in spares related to drill machines produced by us. Spares consist of Under carriage 
assemblies, Compressors and accessories, Electrical components, Hydraulic components, Pipes and valves and 
Gear/chain assemblies. Our revenue from sale of spares accounts for 26.68%, 49.77% and 42.79% of our total revenue 
from operations for the period ended Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022. 
 
CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 
 
We manufacture drill machines used for mining, construction and other industries for drilling at our plant located at 
Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti PO, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, 641050. Our current manufacturing capacity as on 
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 stands at 100 drill machines per annum. The production and 
capacity details for our drill machines manufacture is mentioned below: 
 

Period ended/ Fiscal Annual Installed 
Capacity (nos.) 

Actual Production (nos.) Capacity Utilization (%) 

Fiscal 2024 100 22 22 
Fiscal 2023 100 11 11 
Fiscal 2022 100 10 10 

 
PROPERTIES 
 

Sr 
No. 

Property Address Owned/ Leased/ Rented Area 

1 Madukkarai sub registration district, Coimbatore Taluk, 
Malumichampatti Village SF No 318  

Owned 7.27 acres 

2 Madukkarai sub registration district, Coimbatore Taluk, 
Malumichampatti Village SF No 331 

Owned 7.77 acres 

3 Madukkarai sub registration district, Coimbatore Taluk, 
Malumichampatti Village SF No 317, SF No 316 and SF No 319 

Owned 7.73 acres 

 
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 
REIL is committed in developing technology breakthroughs that will transform the conventional boundaries of open 
cast mining technology. Innovation is a continuous journey at REIL towards product excellence, REIL, keeping in 
line with its commitments to be "Always Dependable" for its stake holders, has adopted innovations as the key 
differential since the early days of its inception. Dedicated 50+ member R&D team (REIL's Think Tank) engaged in 
developing robust drill rigs.  During Financial year 2024, REIL's have launched new digital technologies like Remote 
Health Monitoring System (HMS) using IoT for asset / fleet management, Hole Navigation System (HNS) for superior 
blasting through savings in explosives cost & Measure While Drilling (MWD) to know strata characteristics to towards 
optimising the drilling process. REIL equipment's is fully conformance to DGMS (Directorate General of Mines 
Safety, INDIA) norms & circulars. REIL have launched drill rigs suitable for both low ambient temperature (minus 
40 degrees Celsius) & high ambient temperature up to 55 degrees Celsius. Through constant technological 
advancement, REIL have achieved 18 meter single pass drilling until 10"-hole size 
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INSURANCE 
 
Our operations are subject to various risks. The risks inherent to our business operations include property damage, 
malfunctions and failures of manufacturing equipment, fire, explosions, loss in-transit for our products, burglary, 
accidents, personal injury or death, environmental pollution and natural disasters. We maintain insurance coverage 
that we consider necessary in respect of our business, operations, products and workforce. Our principal type of 
insurances coverage includes marine cargo open policy, general insurance policy etc. which, inter alia, covers transport 
of raw materials, finished products, natural disasters, fire, leakage and accidental damage. 
 
MARKETING 
 
Over a period of time, we have developed cordial relationships with our customers by providing quality services and 
products as per their requirements within the scheduled time. Our clients have been instrumental in spreading positive 
word of mouth appreciation about our high-quality services, resulting in long term relationship and repeat customer 
orders. We have a team strength of 87 employees who are responsible for marketing, maintaining dealers network and 
client servicing. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
We believe that our employees are key contributors to our business success and thus we focus on attracting and 
retaining the best possible talent. We aim towards recruiting the talent that we need, facilitating the integration of our 
employees into the Company and encouraging the development of skills in order to support our performance and the 
growth of our operations. As of March 31, 2024, our Company has 203 permanent employees and 40 contract 
labourers.  
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HISTORY AND CERTAIN OTHER CORPORATE MATTERS 
 

Brief history of our Company 
 
Our Company was incorporated as “Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited” on January 22, 2020 under the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the state of Tamil Nadu vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Central Registration 
Centre, Registrar of Companies on behalf of the Registrar of Companies, Tamil Nadu (“RoC”).  
 
Registered & Corporate Office – 331 Pollachi Road, Malimichampatti Coimbatore - 641050, Tamil Nadu, India 
 
Change in name of our Company 
 
Pursuant to the Scheme, the name of our Company is changed to “Revathi Eqipment India Limited” vide Certificate 
of Incorporation pursuant to change of name dated July 20, 2023 issued by Registrar of Companies, Coimbatore, 
Tamil Nadu.  
 
Change in address of Registered Office of our Company 
 
There has been no change in address of registered office of our Company since incorporation. 
 
Main Objects of our Company 
 
The main objects of our Company as per Clause III of Memorandum of Association are as under –  
 
1. To carry on the business of Consulting Engineers, Technical Advisers, Specialists and Consultants in the Field 

of Architectural Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Electronics Telecommunication 
Engineering, Foundation Engineering, Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering, Chemical Engineering, 
Computer Engineering, and Drafting Services in all its branches, Descriptions and kinds in India or any part of 
the world. 
 

2. To carry on the business of consultants, manufacturers and dealers in Water Well Drills, Blast Hole Drills and 
Spares and Accessories thereof and allied products and spares thereof. 

 
Amendments to the MOA of our Company since incorporation 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Effective Date 
Clause 

Amended 
Nature of amendment 

1.  June 5, 2020 
Clause V 

Authorized Share 
Capital 

Increase in authorized share capital from ₹10,00,000  divided into 
1,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹10 each to ₹3,50,00,000 divided into 
3,50,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹10 each 

2.  
September 30, 

2021 
Clause III 

Objects Clause 

Alteration of the object clause of Memorandum of Association by 
deleting the existing sub-clauses 2 to 5 of Clause III(A) of the Main 
object and substituting with the new sub-clause 2. 

3.  July 21, 2023 
Clause I  

Name Clause 
Pursuant to Scheme, change of name of Company to “Revathi 
Equipment India Limited”  

 
Key Events and Milestones in the History of our Company  
 
The following table sets forth the key events and milestones in the history of our Company, since incorporation: 
 

Year Event 
2020 Incorporation of our Company 
2023 Sanction of the Scheme 

 
Awards, Accreditations or Recognitions  
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As on date of this Information Memorandum, we have not received any awards, accreditations and recognitions. 
 
Other details regarding our Company 
 
For details regarding the description of our Company’s profile, activities, marketing, location of plants, capacity built 
– up, management, managerial competence, technology, market, environmental issues etc. wherever applicable, see 
the chapters titled “Our Business”, “Financial Statements” and “Government and Other Statutory Approvals” 
beginning on pages 50, 82 and 9796 respectively. 
 
Time and Cost Overrun 
 
Our Company has not experienced any significant time and cost overrun in relation to setting up our projects. 
 
Defaults or Rescheduling of Borrowings with Financial Institutions/ Banks  
 
There are no defaults or rescheduling of borrowings from financial institutions or banks in relation to our Company.  
 
Revaluation of assets  
 
Our Company has not revalued its assets since incorporation and has not issued any Equity Shares by capitalizing any 
revaluation reserves. 
 
Holding Company 
 
As of the date of this Information Memorandum, our Company does not have any holding company.   
 

Subsidiary of Our Company  
 

As on the date of this Information Memorandum, our Company doesn’t have any subsidiary company. 
 
Joint Ventures of Our Company  
 
As on the date of this Information Memorandum, our Company has not entered into any Joint Venture.  
 
Strikes and Lock-Out  
 
Our Company has not experienced any strike, lock-outs or labour unrest in the past. 
 
Acquisition of Businesses / Undertakings 
 
Our Company has not made any material acquisitions or divestments of businesses / undertakings since incorporation. 
 
Mergers and Amalgamation 
 
There has been no merger or amalgamation of business or undertakings in the history of our Company except as 
disclosed below: 
 
Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of sections 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 between Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited (‘RACL’) and 
Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited and Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited (‘RCSL’) and Renaissance 
Stocks Limited (‘RSL’) and Revathi Equipment Limited (‘REL’) and Semac Consultant Private Limited (‘SCPL’) and 
Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (‘RCCL’) and their respective shareholders and creditors, as sanctioned 
by Hon’ble NCLT, Chennai Bench vide its order dated June 14, 2023. 
 
The salient features of the said Scheme are set forth hereunder: 
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Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

1.  
“Demerged Company 1” 
or “Transferor Company 
1” or “RACL” 

Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited 

2.  
“Resulting Company 1” or 
“RCSL” 

Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited 

3.  
“Resulting Company 2” 
or “RCCL” 

Our Company, i.e., Revathi Equipment India Limited  
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited) 

4.  
“Transferor Company 2” 
or “RSL” 

Renaissance Stocks Limited 

5.  
“Transferor Company 3” 
or “SCPL” 

Semac Consultants Private Limited 

6.  
“Demerged Company 2” 
or “Transferee Company” 
or “REL” 

Revathi Equipment Limited 

7.  Appointed Date April 01, 2022 
8.  Rationale for the Scheme See the chapter titled “Objects and Rationale of the Scheme” on page 36. 

9.  Feature of the Scheme 

a) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the Scheme) into 
RCSL; b) Post demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the 
Scheme), merger of RACL and RSL into REL; c) Demerger of Demerged 
Undertaking 2 (as defined in the Scheme) into RCCL; and d) Merger of 
SCPL into REL 

10.  
Date of Approval of 
Scheme by NCLT 

June 14, 2023 

11.  Effective Date July 10, 2023 
12.  Record Date May 3, 2024 

13.  Exchange Ratio 

a) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the Scheme) into 
RCSL - 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up of RCSL to be 
issued for every 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each held by the shareholders 
of RACL; 

b) Post demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the 
Scheme), merger of RACL and RSL into REL - 4,57,000 equity shares 
of Rs. 10 each fully paid up of REL shall be issued and allotted as 
fully paid up to the equity shareholders of RSL in proportion of their 
shareholding in RSL and 22,25,953 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully 
paid up of REL shall be issued and allotted as fully paid up to the 
equity shareholders of RACL in proportion of their shareholding in 
RACL.  

c) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 2 (as defined in the Scheme) into 
RCCL - 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up of RCCL to be 
issued for every 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each held by the shareholders 
of REL. 

d) Merger of SCPL into REL - 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each, fully paid 
up of REL to be issued for every 1 equity share of Rs. 10 each held by 
the shareholders of SCPL 

14.  
No. of Shares Issued in 
terms of Scheme by our 
Company 

30,66,943 Equity Shares 

 
Shareholders Agreements 
 
As on the date of the Information Memorandum, our Company has not entered into any shareholders’ agreement.  
 
Other Material Agreements  
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Our Company has not entered into any agreements/arrangements otherwise than in the normal course of business of 
our Company or at any time during two years preceding the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Agreements with key managerial personnel or a Director or Promoters or any other employee of the Company 
 
There are no agreements entered into by Key Managerial Personnel or a Director or Promoters or any other employee 
of the Company, either by themselves or on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third party 
with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities of the Company. 
 
Strategic and Financial Partners 
 
As on the date of this Information Memorandum, our Company does not have any Strategic and Financial Partner(s).  
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KEY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES 
 
The following is an overview of certain key laws and regulations in India which are applicable to the operations of 
our Company and the Subsidiary. The information available in this chapter has been obtained from various 
legislations, rules and regulations made thereunder and other regulatory requirements available in the public domain. 
The description of laws and regulations set out below may not be exhaustive and is only intended to provide general 
information to the investors and are neither designed nor intended to substitute for professional legal advice. The 
statements below are based on the current provisions of the Indian law and the judicial, regulatory and administrative 
interpretations thereof, which are subject to change or modification by subsequent legislative actions, regulatory, 
administrative, quasi-judicial, or judicial decisions. 
 
BUSINESS/INDUSTRY SPECIFIC LEGISLATIONS 
 
1. Indian Boilers Act, 1923 (“Boilers Act”) and Indian Boiler Regulations, 1950 (“Boilers Regulations”) 
 
The Boilers Act and the Boilers Regulations seeks to regulate the operation of steam boilers. Under the provisions of 
the Boilers Act, an owner of a boiler is required to obtain a registration certificate and certificate of use of boiler from 
the chief inspector of boiler (“Chief Inspector”) and comply with the safety standards prescribed therein to the 
satisfaction of the Chief Inspector. Such certificate of use is granted for a maximum period of 12 months and is 
required to be renewed by application to the Chief Inspector before the expiry of the certificate. The Boilers Act also 
provides for penalties in case is a boiler is used illegally or without a certificate. 
 
2. Electricity Act, 2003 (“Electricity Act”) and Electricity Rules, 2005 (“Electricity Rules”) 
 
The Electricity Act is the central legislation which covers, among others, generation, transmission, distribution, trading 
and use of electricity. The Electricity Act and the Electricity Rules provides for the installation and regulation of 
“captive generating plant” and provide the necessary approvals which have to be taken from authorities for such 
installation. The Draft Electricity (Amendment) Bill, 2020 is sought to be enacted to amend certain provisions of the 
Electricity Act. 
 
3. The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 (“LM Act”) 
 
The LM Act seeks to establish and enforce standards of weights and measures, regulate trade and commerce in 
weights, measures and other goods which are sold or distributed by weight, measure or number and for matters 
connected therewith or incidental thereto. The LM Act provides for (i) appointment of Government approved test 
centres for verification of weights and measures, (ii) nomination of a person by the company who will be held 
responsible for breach of provisions under the LM Act, (iii) requirement of licenses for companies in order to 
manufacture and sell products, and (iv) stringent punishment for violation of provisions. The Legal Metrology 
(Packaged Commodities) Rules, 2011 regulate pre-packaged commodities in India and among others, mandate certain 
labelling requirements prior to sale of such commodities. 
 
4. The Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991 (“PLI Act”) & the Public Liability Insurance Rules, 1991  
 
The PLI Act imposes liability on the owner or controller of hazardous substances for any damage arising out of an 
accident involving such hazardous substances. A list of hazardous substances covered by the legislation has been 
enumerated by the government by way of a notification. Under the law, the owner or handler is also required to take 
out an insurance policy insuring against liability. The Rules made under the PLI Act mandate the employer to 
contribute towards the Environmental Relief Fund a sum equal to the premium paid on the insurance policies. 
 
Labour Laws 
 
5. The Factories Act, 1948 (“Factories Act”) 
 
The term “factory”, as defined under the Factories Act, means any premises which employs or has employed on any 
day in the previous 12 months, 10 or more workers and in which any manufacturing process is carried on with the aid 
of power, or any premises wherein 20 or more workmen are employed at any day during the preceding 12 months and 
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in which any manufacturing process is carried on without the aid of power. Each state government has issued rules in 
respect of the prior submission of plans and their approval for the establishment of factories and registration and 
licensing of factories. In order to commence operations as a factory, prior approval for the plan of the factory is 
required. Once the factory plan has been approved by the state inspector of factories, the factory is required to register 
itself with the respective state factory department. On receipt of the factory plan and subsequent registration, an 
application for a license to operate a factory must be made to the state factory department. The Factories Act requires 
the “occupier” of a factory, i.e. the person who has the ultimate control over the affairs of the factory and in case of a 
company, any one of the directors, to ensure the health, safety and welfare of all workers in the factory premises. 
Further, the “occupier” of a factory is also required to ensure (i) the safety and proper maintenance of the factory such 
that it does not pose health risks to persons in the factory premises, (ii) the safe use, handling, storage and transport of 
factory articles and substances, (iii) provision of adequate instruction, training and supervision to ensure workers’ 
health and safety, and (iv) cleanliness and safe working conditions in the factory premises. If there is a contravention 
of any of the provisions of the Factories Act or the rules framed thereunder, the occupier and manager of the factory 
may be punished with either imprisonment or fine or both. 
 
6. Other labour law legislations 
 
Various other labour and employment related legislation that may apply to our operations, from the perspective of 
protecting the workers’ rights and specifying registration, reporting and other compliances, and the requirements that 
may apply to us as an employer, would be the followings: 
 
1. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970. 
2. Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 
3. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948. 
4. Minimum Wages Act, 1948. 
5. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965. 
6. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. 
7. Payment of Wages Act, 1936. 
8. Maternity Benefit Act, 1961. 
9. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947. 
10. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
11. The Inter-State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1979. 
12. The Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1951. 
13. Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923. 
14. The Industrial Employment Standing Orders Act, 1946. 
15. The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986. 
16. The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976. 
17. The Trade Unions Act, 1926 and the Trade Union (Amendment) Act, 2001. 
18. Building and Other Construction Workers Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service Act, 1996. 
19. The Code on Wages, 2019*. 
20. The Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Code, 2020**. 
21. The Industrial Relations Code, 2020***. 
22. The Code on Social Security, 2020****. 
 
*The Government of India enacted “The Code on Wages, 2019” which received the assent of the President of India 
on August 8, 2019. The provisions of this code will be brought into force on a date to be notified by the Central 
Government. It proposes to subsume four separate legislations, namely, the Payment of Wages Act, 1936, the Minimum 
Wages Act, 1948, the Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and the Equal Remuneration Act, 1976. 
 
**The Government of India enacted “The Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Code, 2020” which 
received the assent of the President of India on September 28, 2020. The provisions of this code will be brought into 
force on a date to be notified by the Central Government. It proposes to subsume several separate legislations, 
including the Factories Act, 1948, the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, the Inter-State Migrant 
Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1979 and the Building and Other Construction 
Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996. 
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***The Government of India enacted “The Industrial Relations Code, 2020” which received the assent of the 
President of India on September 28, 2020. The provisions of this code will be brought into force on a date to be 
notified by the Central Government. It proposes to subsume three separate legislations, namely, the Industrial 
Disputes Act, 1947, the Trade Unions Act, 1926 and the Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946. 
 
****The Government of India enacted “The Code on Social Security, 2020” which received the assent of the President 
of India on September 28, 2020. The provisions of this code will be brought into force on a date to be notified by the 
Central Government. It proposes to subsume several separate legislations including the Employee’s Compensation 
Act, 1923, the Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions 
Act, 1952, the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Building and Other Construction 
Workers’ Welfare Cess Act, 1996 and the Unorganised Workers’ Social Security Act, 2008. 
 
Environmental legislations 
 
7. Environment Protection Act, 1986 (“Environment Protection Act”) and Environment Protection Rules, 1986 

(“EP Rules”) 
 
The Environment Protection Act has been enacted with the objective of protecting and improving the environment 
and for matters connected therewith. In accordance with the Environment Protection Act, the Central Government has 
been given the power to take all such measures for the purpose of protecting and improving the quality of the 
environment and to prevent, control and abate environmental pollution. Further, the Central Government has been 
given the power to give directions in writing to any person or officer or any authority for any of the purposes of the 
Environment Protection Act, including the power to direct the closure, prohibition or regulation of any industry, 
operation or process. Further, the EP Rules provide for, among others, standards for emissions or discharge of 
environmental pollutants, prohibitions and restrictions on the location of industries and the carrying on processes and 
operations in different areas, procedure for submission of samples for analysis and functions of environmental 
laboratories. 
 
8. Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981(“Air Act”) 
 
The Air Act requires that any industrial plant emitting any air pollutant into the atmosphere must apply in a prescribed 
form and obtain consents from the state pollution control boards prior to establishment of the plant and commencement 
of operations in the plant. The consent may contain conditions relating to specifications of pollution control equipment 
to be installed. 
 
9. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 (“Water Act”) 
 
The Water Act prohibits the use of any stream or well or sewer or land for the disposal of any poisonous, noxious or 
polluting matter, in violation of the standards set out by the concerned pollution control board. The Water Act also 
provides that the consents of the concerned pollution control board must be obtained prior to establishment and 
commencement of, among others, any industry, operation or process, which are likely to discharge sewage or trade 
effluent. 
 
10. Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016 (“Hazardous Waste 

Rules”) 
 
An “occupier” has been defined under the Hazardous Waste Rules, in relation to any factory or premises, as any 
person who has control over the affairs of the factory or premises and includes any person in possession of hazardous 
or other waste. In terms of the Hazardous Waste Rules, occupiers have been, among others, made responsible for safe 
and environmentally sound handling of hazardous and other wastes generated in their establishments and are required 
to obtain license/authorization from concerned pollution control boards, for handling, generating, collecting, 
processing, treating, packaging, storing, transporting, using, recycling, recovering, pre-processing, co-processing, 
offering for sale, or the like of the hazardous and other wastes. 
 
11. Tax related legislations 
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The tax related laws that are applicable to us include the Income-tax Act, 1961, Income Tax Rules, 1962, goods and 
services tax legislation comprising Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, Integrated Goods and Services Tax 
Act, 2017, the respective states’ Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 and various rules and notifications  thereunder 
and as issued by taxation authorities. 
 
12. Foreign exchange laws 
 
The foreign exchange laws that are applicable to us include the Industrial Policy, 1991 of the Government of India, 
the FEMA and the relevant rules thereunder, and the Consolidated FDI Policy. 
 
In addition to the above, our Company among other things, comply with the provisions of certain other legislations 
including the Trade Marks Act, 1999, the Gas Cylinders Rules, 2016, the Explosives Rules, 2008, the Ammonium 
Nitrate Rules 2012, the Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989, the Noise Pollution 
(Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000, the E-Waste (Management) Rules, 2016, shops and establishments legislations 
and fire control and safety rules and regulations in various states where we own, maintain and operate our 
establishments. 
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OUR MANAGEMENT 
 
Board of Directors 
 
In terms of the AOA, our Company is required to have not less than 3 (Three) Directors and not more than 15 (Fifteen) 
Directors.  
 
Currently, our Company have 6 (Six) Directors on the Board out of which 1 (One) is Executive Director and 5 (Five) 
are Non-Executive Directors including 3 (Three) Independent Directors. The composition of the Board of Directors 
is governed by the provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The following table sets forth 
details regarding our Board as on the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name, Designation, Address, Date of 
Birth, DIN, Occupation, Current Term, 
Period of Directorship and Nationality 

Age 
(in years) 

Other Directorships 

1 Abhishek Dalmia 
 
Designation: Chairman and Managing 
Director 
 
Address: 35-B, Prithviraj Road, New Delhi -
110011, India 
 
Date of Birth: May 6, 1969  
 
DIN: 00011958 
 
Occupation: Business 
 
Current Term: 5 years 
 
Period of Directorship: From July 28, 2023 
to July 27, 2028 
 
Nationality: Indian  

54 Indian Companies 
 
1. Alpha Alternatives Fund-Infra 

Advisors Private Limited 
2. Rajratan Global Wire Limited 
3. Ashiana Housing Limited 
4. Alpha Alternatives Holdings Private 

Limited 
5. SWBI Design Informatics Private 

Limited 
6. Hari Investments Private Limited 
7. Aditya Infotech Limited 
8. Renaissance Consultancy Services 

Limited 
9. Semac Consultants Limited 

 
Foreign Companies 

Nil 

2 Deepali Dalmia 
 
Designation: Non-Executive Director 
 
Address: 35-B, Prithviraj Road, New Delhi - 
110011, India 
 
Date of Birth: October 29, 1970 
 
DIN: 00017415 
 
Occupation: Business 
 
Current Term: Liable to retire by rotation 
 
Period of Directorship: From January 22, 
2020 to present 
 
Nationality: Indian 
 

52 Indian Companies 
 

1. Priyadarshany Agri Farms Private 
Limited 

2. SWBI Design Informatics Private 
Limited 

3. Renaissance Advanced Consultancy 
Limited 

4. Renaissance Consultancy Services 
Limited 

5. Semac Consultants Limited 
 
Foreign Companies 

Nil 
 

3 Palaniappan Muthusekkar 58 Indian Companies 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name, Designation, Address, Date of 
Birth, DIN, Occupation, Current Term, 
Period of Directorship and Nationality 

Age 
(in years) 

Other Directorships 

 
Designation: Non-Executive Director 
(Additional) 
 
Address: C-15, Mont Vert Tranquile, Datta 
Mandir Road Wakad, Pune - 411057, 
Maharashtra, India 
 
Date of Birth: May 18, 1965 
 
DIN: 05146301 
 
Occupation: Professional 
 
Current Term: Liable to retire by rotation 
 
Period of Directorship: From July 28, 2023 
 
Nationality: Indian 

NIL 
 
Foreign Companies 

Nil 
 

4 Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian 
 
Designation: Independent Director 
 
Address: 267F, Brooklands, Near Sims Park, 
Coonoor, The Nilgiris – 643101, Tamil Nadu, 
India. 
 
Date of Birth: July 19, 1955 
 
DIN: 05232247 
 
Occupation: Professional  
 
Current Term: 5 years 
 
Period of Directorship: From May 25, 2023 
to May 24, 2028 
 
Nationality: Indian 

68 Indian Companies 
 
1. Orange Owl Textiles Private Limited 
2. Semac Consultants Limited 
 
Foreign Companies 
 
1. Orange Owl Textiles Inc., USA 

5 Venkata Ramanan Bapoo 
 
Designation: Independent Director 
 
Address: 46/10, Rajaram Salai, K. K. Nagar, 
Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, India - 620021 
 
Date of Birth: March 3, 1960 
 
DIN: 00934602 
 
Occupation: Business 
 
Current Term: 5 years 

63 Indian Companies 
 
1. Livia Polymer Products Private Limited  
2. Eye Foundation Limited 
 
Foreign Companies 

Nil 
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Sr. 
No. 

Name, Designation, Address, Date of 
Birth, DIN, Occupation, Current Term, 
Period of Directorship and Nationality 

Age 
(in years) 

Other Directorships 

 
Period of Directorship: From May 25, 2023 
till May 24, 2023 
 
Nationality: Indian 

6 Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy 
 
Designation: Independent Director 
 
Address: 13/2,10th Street, Johti Nagar, 
Coimbatore, South, Uppilipalayam, 
Coimbatore - 641015, Tamil Nadu, India 
 
Date of Birth: February 15, 1964 
 
DIN: 08829760 
 
Occupation: Business 
 
Current Term: 5 years 
 
Period of Directorship: From May 25, 2023 
till May 24, 2028 
 
Nationality: Indian 

59 Indian Companies 
 
1. S P I N AQM Technologies India Private 

Limited  
2. Sunkov Drives & Controls Private 

Limited  
3. Cossmo Lifestyle Private Limited 

 
Foreign Companies 

Nil 
 

 
Brief Profile of our Directors 
 
Abhishek Dalmia, aged 54 year is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. He has B.Com.(H) degree 
and is a qualified Chartered Acoountant from Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and a qualified Cost 
Accountant from Institute of Cost Accountants of India. He was also on the board of Revathi Equipment Limited 
(Demerged Company). 
 
Deepali Dalmia, aged 53 years, is a Non-Executive Director of our Company. She holds a degree in BA (History). 
She was also on board of Revathi Equipment Limited (Demerged Company). 
 
Palaniappan Muthusekkar aged 58 years, is a Non-Executive Director of our Company. He holds a Bachelor’s degree 
in Engineering (Mechanical), Post Graduation in Marketing & Sales Management focused in Mechanical Engineering 
from Bengaluru University.  
 
Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian, aged 68 years, is an Independent Director of our Company. He is a qualified 
member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Institute of Company Secretaries of India and Institute of Cost 
Accountants of India. He was also on the board of Revathi Equipment Limited (Demerged Company). 
 
Venkata Ramanan Bapoo, aged 63 years, is an Independent Director of our Company. He is a B.Tech degree holder 
and has M.S. (Chemical Engineering). He was also on the board of Revathi Equipment Limited (Demerged Company). 
 
Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy, aged 59 years, is an Independent Director of our Company. He is a qualified BE 
Mechanical Engineering and Post-Graduation Diploma in Business Administration. He has more than three decades 
of experience in the field of manufacturing / production / product support / product management and marketing. He 
was also on the board of Revathi Equipment Limited (Demerged Company). 
 
Relationship between Directors 
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Except Mr. Abhishek Dalmia and Mrs. Deepali Dalmia who are spouse, none of our Directors are related to each other 
as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Further, none of our Directors are related to any of the Key Managerial Personnel. 

 
Borrowing power of our Board 
 
Pursuant to the resolution dated September 29, 2014, passed by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, the 
Board is authorised to borrow money, as and when required, from time to time any sum or sums of money for the 
purpose of the business of the Company, from any Bank and/or other Financial Institution and/or lender and/or any 
body corporate/entity/ entities and/or authority/authorities wherever from India or outside India, either in rupees or in 
such other foreign currencies as may be permitted by law from time to time, as may be deemed appropriate by the 
Board, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already borrowed by the Company 
(a part from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) may, at any 
time exceed the aggregate of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium, that is to say reserves not 
set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not at 
any time exceed the limit up to ₹ 150 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores Only).  
 
Arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others 
 
There is no arrangement or understanding with the major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant to 
which any of our Directors were appointed on the Board or as a member of the senior management. 
 
Service contracts with our Directors 
 
The Directors of our Company have not entered into any service contracts with our Company which provides for 
benefits upon termination of employment. 
 
Compensation of our Directors 
 
1. Compensation of Managing Director 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company approved the 
terms of appointment including remuneration payable to Managing Directors of our Company at its meeting held 
on 28th July 2023. The brief terms of remuneration payable to each of the Managing Directors of our Company 
are set forth hereunder: 

 
Basic Salary ₹ 9,17,851 /- per month (with increments as the Board may decide from time to time) 
Performance Bonus  Not exceeding 5% of the net profits of the Company in each year computed in 

accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Perquisites In addition to the above salary, the Chairman and Managing Director shall be entitled 

to perquisites and allowances such as house maintenance, medical reimbursement, 
medical insurance, leave travel, club fees etc., upto 35% of his basic salary. 

Leave Travel 
Assistance 

Perquisites will be valued as per Income Tax Rules wherever applicable and in the 
absence of such rules at actual costs. 

Club Fee For Self and Family in accordance with the Policy of the Company. Family means 
the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents. 

Mediclaim and 
Personal Accident 
Insurance Premium 

The Company shall pay and/or Reimburse Fees and expenses (excluding Admission 
and Life Membership Fees) of maximum two clubs. 

Provident Fund The Company shall pay Mediclaim and Personal Accident Insurance Premium as per 
the rules of the Company.  
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Gratuity The Company shall make contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or 
Annuity fund (as per the rules of the Company) to the extent these either singly or 
put together are not taxable  under the Income Tax Act. 

Car The Company shall pay gratuity at the rate not exceeding half a month's salary for 
each completed year of service subject to maximum amount permissible under the 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 from time to time. 

Communication 
Facility 

The Company shall provide a car with driver at the entire cost of the Company for 
personal use and office work. The Company shall bill use of car for private purposes. 

Entertainment and 
all Other Expenses 

The Company shall provide communication devices such as telephones, audio and 
video conference facilities etc., at the residence telephone at the entire cost of the 
Company. Personal long distance calls be billed by the Company. 

No Sitting Fees  
 

The above shall be the minimum remuneration to be paid to MD even in case of inadequacy of Profit /Loss 
The limit prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereto. 
The remuneration referred to above is subject to provisions as prescribed under the Act, Rules and in Schedule 
V of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. This includes amendment to maximum 
remuneration issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide notification dated 12 September 2018. 
In the event of cessation of office during any financial year, a rateable proportion of the aforesaid remuneration 
shall be payable by the Company. 

 
2. Compensation of other Directors 
 

Our Non-Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fee of ₹1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) per board meeting 
and ₹ 50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) per Audit Committee meetings. 

 
Remuneration paid to our Directors during previous financial year 
 
No Remuneration has been paid to our Directors during previous financial year. 
 
No benefits in kind have been granted to our Directors during previous financial year. 
 
Bonus or profit-sharing plans for our Directors 
 
All of our Directors are entitled to participate in any bonus or profit-sharing plan of our Company. 
 
Shareholding of our Directors 
 
Below are the particulars regarding the shares held by the Directors in our company : 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director No. of Equity Shares held % of holding 

1.  Abhishek Dalmia Nil Nil 
2.  Deepali Dalmia Nil Nil 
3.  Palaniappan Muthusekkar Nil Nil 
4.  Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian 5 Negligible 
5.  Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Nil Nil 
6.  Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy Nil Nil 

 
As per AOA of our Company, Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares in our Company. 
 
Appointment of relatives of Directors to any office or place of profit 
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Except as disclosed below, none of the relatives of our Directors currently hold any office or place of profit in our 
Company: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the relatives appointed 
to any office or place of profit 

Designation Relationship with Directors 

1 Abhishek Dalmia 
Chairman and 

Managing Director 
Spouse of Deepali Dalmia 

 
Other Confirmations 

 
1. None of our Directors are on the RBI list of willful defaulters as on the date of this Information Memorandum. 

 
2. None of our Directors are or were directors of any listed company whose shares (a) have been or were suspended 

from trading on any of the stock exchanges or (b) delisted from the stock exchanges during his/her tenure during 
the five years prior to the date of filing this Information Memorandum. 

 
3. None of the Promoters, persons forming part of our Promoter Group, Directors or persons in control of our 

Company, has been or is involved as a promoter, director or person in control of any other company, which is 
debarred from accessing the capital market under any order or directions made by SEBI or any other regulatory 
authority. 

 
Interests of Directors 
 
Our Directors are interested in our Company in the following manner: - 
 
(a) All the Directors may be deemed to be interested to the extent of fees, if any, payable to them for attending 

meetings of the Board or a Committee thereof as well as to the extent of other remuneration and reimbursement 
of expenses payable to them under the AOA or terms of appointment; 

 
(b) All the Directors may also be deemed to be interested to the extent of Equity Shares, if any, held by them and 

their relatives, to the extent of any dividends payable to them and other distributions in respect of the said Equity 
Shares; 

 
(c) All the Directors may be deemed to be interested in the contracts, agreements/arrangements entered into or to be 

entered into by our Company with any company in which they hold directorships or any partnership firms or 
LLPs in which they are partners as declared in their respective declarations. 

 
Some of our Directors are immediate relative of our Promoter. Except for that, none of our Directors have any interest 
in promotion or formation of the Company as on the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Except as stated above and under the heading “Financial Statements- Related Party Transactions” beginning on page 
82 under the section titled “Financial Information”, we have not entered into any contract, agreements or arrangements 
during the preceding two years from the date of this Information Memorandum in which the Directors and their 
relatives are directly or indirectly interested and no payments have been made to them in respect of the contracts, 
agreements or arrangements which are proposed to be made with them including the properties purchased by our 
Company. 
 
Changes in Board of Directors during last three years   
 
The changes in the Board of Directors of our Company during last three years are as follows: 
 

Name of Director Date of Change Nature of change 
Palaniappan Muthusekkar July 28, 2023 Appointment as Non Executive Director (Additional) 
Sundararajan Balasundaram July 8, 2023 Resignation as Non Executive Director 
Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian June 2, 2023 Appointed as Independent Director  
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Name of Director Date of Change Nature of change 
Venkata Ramanan Bapoo June 2, 2023 Regularization as Independent Director  
Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy June 2, 2023 Regularization as Independent Director 
Venkata Ramanan Bapoo May 25, 2023 Appointed as Independent Director 
Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy May 25, 2023 Appointed as Independent Director 

Sundararajan Balasundaram 
September 30, 

2020 
Regularization as Non Executive Director 

Sundararajan Balasundaram June 1, 2020 Appointment as Non Executive Director 
 
Corporate Governance 
 
The provisions relating to corporate governance prescribed under the SEBI Listing Regulations will be applicable to 
the Company immediately upon the listing of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. The Company administers 
corporate governance through the Board of Directors and the Committees of the Board. The Company is in compliance 
with the requirements of applicable regulations, in respect of corporate governance, including in relation to the 
constitution of the Board and committees thereof, and formulation and adoption of policies. 
 
We believe we are in compliance with the requirements of the applicable regulations, including the Listing Agreement 
with the Stock Exchanges, the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of corporate 
governance including constitution of the Board and committees thereof. The corporate governance framework is based 
on an effective independent board, separation of the Board’s supervisory role from the executive management team 
and constitution of the Board Committees, as required under law.  
 
Our Board of Directors is constituted in compliance with the Companies Act, and the SEBI Listing Regulations and 
in accordance with best practices in corporate governance, our Board of Directors functions either as a full board or 
through management which provides our Board of Directors detailed reports on its performance periodically. 
 
Currently, our Company have 6 (Six) Directors on the Board out of which 1 (One) is an Executive Director and 5 
(Five) are Non-Executive Directors out of which 3 (Three) are Independent Directors. Our Chairman, Abhishek 
Dalmia, is an Executive Director. 
 
Committees of our Board 
 
In compliance with the corporate governance norms, our Company has constituted the following committees:  
 
A) Audit Committee  
B) Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
C) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
E) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee  
 
A) Audit Committee 
 
Our Company has constituted an audit committee (“Audit Committee”), as per the provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations vide resolution passed in the meeting of the 
Board of Directors held on July 28, 2023. 
 
Composition of the Audit Committee 
 
The committee presently comprises the following three directors: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director  Position Nature of Directorship 

1. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Member Independent Director 
3. Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy Member Independent Director 
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Terms of Reference of Audit Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include the following:  
 
(1) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;  
(2) review and monitor the auditors’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;  
(3) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;  
(4) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  
(5) valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;  
(6) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  
(7) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters; 
(8) any other responsibility as may be assigned by the board from time to time. 

 
B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 
In compliance with section 178(1) of the Companies Act and Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, our 
Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee vide resolution passed by the Board of Directors 
of our Company at its meeting on July 28, 2023.  
 
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 
The committee presently comprises the following three directors: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director  Position Nature of Directorship 

1. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Member Independent Director 
3. Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy Member Independent Director 

 
Terms of Reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee include the following: 
 
a) to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees;  

b) formulate a criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors; 
c) devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;  
d) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal; 
e) All aspects of remuneration, including but not limited to directors’ fees, salaries, allowances, bonuses, options 

and benefits-in-kind shall be covered by the Remuneration Committee.  
f) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 
g) recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.   

 
C) Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
 
In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, our 
Company has constituted a stakeholders relationship committee (“Stakeholders Relationship Committee”) vide 
resolution passed at the meeting of the Board held on July 28, 2023. 
 
Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
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The committee presently comprises the following three directors: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director  Position Nature of Directorship 

1. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Member Independent Director 
3. Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy Member Independent Director 

 
Terms of Reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee include the following: 
 
a) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

b) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
c) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being 

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
d) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 
of the Company. 

 
D) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee  
 
In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, our Company has constituted a corporate social responsibility 
committee vide resolution passed by Board of Directors of our Company at its meeting held on July 28, 2023. 
 
Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
 
The committee presently comprises following three Directors: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director  Position Nature of Directorship 

1. Abhishek Dalmia Chairperson Managing Director 
2. Deepali Dalmia Member Non-Executive Director 
3. Venkatachalam Venkata Subramanian Member Independent Director 
4. Venkata Ramanan Bapoo Member Independent Director 

 
Terms of Reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
 
The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee include the following: 
 
1. To formulate and recommend to the Board of Directors, a CSR Policy, which shall indicate the activities to be 

undertaken by the Company ; 
2. To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be undertaken;  
3. To monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time; 
4. Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or as may 

be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time. 
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Management Organizational Structure 
 
The management organizational structure of our Company is as under:  
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Key Managerial Personnel  
 
Our Company is managed by our Board of Directors, assisted by qualified and experienced professionals, who are 
permanent employees of our Company. Below are the details of our Key Managerial Personnel.  
 
Abhishek Dalmia, aged 54 is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. He has B.Com. (H) degree and 
is a qualified Chartered Accountant from Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and a qualified Cost Accountant 
from Institute of Cost Accountants of India. He was also on the board of Revathi Equipment Limited (Demerged 
Company).  
 
Sudhir Raju, aged 39 years, is the Chief Financial Officer of our Company. He is a qualified Chartered Accountant 
from Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and has experience of more than 16 years in the finance and 
accounting areas. 
 
Nishant Ramakrishnan, aged 34 years, is the Company Secretary of our Company. He is a qualified Company 
Secretary from Institute of Company Secretaries of India and is a qualified Cost Accountant from Institute of Cost 
Accountants of India. He is also a Post Graduate in MBA (Finance) and has more than 10 years experience in 
Secretarial and Financial areas.  
 
All the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company are permanent employees of our Company. 
 
Service contracts with Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Except for the terms set forth in their respective appointment letters, the Key Managerial Personnel have not entered 
into any other contractual arrangements with our Company for provision of benefits or payments of any amount upon 
termination of employment. 
 
Arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others 
 
There is no arrangement or understanding with the major shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant to 
which any of our Key Managerial Personnel were appointed on the Board or as a member of the senior management. 
 
Relationship amongst the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company 
 
None of the Key Managerial Personnel are related to each other within the meaning of Section 2 (77) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
Remuneration paid to our Key Managerial Personnel during previous financial year 
 
No remuneration has been paid to our Key Managerial Personnel previous financial year.  
 
No benefits in kind have been granted to our Key Managerial Personnel during previous financial year. However, the 
shareholders are advised to go through the Related Party Transactions forming a part of this report. 
 
Bonus or profit-sharing plans for our Key Managerial Personnel 
 
None of our KMPs is entitled to participate in any bonus or profit-sharing plan of our Company. 

 
Shareholding of our Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Except for the following KMP(s), no other KMPs holds any shares in our Company: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of KMP No. of Shares held % of holding 

1 Sudhir Raju 1 Negligible  
2 Nishant Ramakrishnan 1 Negligible 
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Contingent or Deferred Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel 
 
None of our Key Managerial Personnel have received or are entitled to any contingent or deferred compensation. 
 
Loans to Key Managerial Personnel 
 
None of our Key Managerial Personnel have availed any loans as on the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Interest of Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Except as disclosed in “Interests of Directors” in chapter titled “Our Management” on page 64 and “Nature and extent 
of interest of our Promoter” in chapter titled “Our Promoters and Promoter Group” on page 76 of this Information 
Memorandum, the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company do not have any interest in our Company other than to 
the extent of the remuneration or benefits to which they are entitled to as per their terms of appointment and 
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them during the ordinary course of business. 
 
Further, the Key Managerial Personnel may be regarded as interested in the Equity Shares held by them, if any, and 
to the extent of any dividend payable to them and other distributions in respect of such Equity Shares.  
 
Except as stated in chapter titled “Related Party Transactions” beginning on page 80 of this Information Memorandum 
and as described herein above, our Key Managerial Personnel do not have any other interest in our business.  
 
Changes in Key Managerial Personnel during last three years 
 

Name Date of change Nature of change Reason 

Sudhir Raju July 19, 2023 Appointment 
Appointed as  

Chief Financial Officer 

Nishant Ramakrishnan July 19, 2023 Appointment 
Appointed as Company Secretary 

and Compliance Officer 
Abhishek Ghattamane January 13, 2023 Resignation Resigned as Company Secretary  

 
Stock Option/ Stock Purchase Scheme for employees 
 
Presently, our Company does not have any employee stock option/employee stock purchase scheme for employees.  
 
Non-salary related payment or benefits to our Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Except statutory entitlements for benefits upon termination of their employment in our Company or retirement, none 
of the Key Managerial Personnel of our Company, including our Directors, is entitled to any benefits upon termination 
of employment under any service contract entered into with our Company. Except as stated otherwise in this 
Information Memorandum and any statutory payments made by our Company, no amount or benefit has been paid or 
given, in the two years preceding the date of this Information Memorandum or is intended to be paid or given to any 
of our Company’s officers except remuneration for services rendered as Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or 
employees of our Company. 
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OUR PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP 
 
The Promoter of our Company is –  
 
1. Harivansh Dalmia 
 
As on the date of this Information Memorandum, our Promoter holds, in aggregate, 583 Equity Shares, representing 
0.02% of the paid-up equity share capital of our Company. 
 
Profile of our Promoter 
 

  

Harivansh Dalmia, aged 24 years, is the Promoter of our Company. He is a qualified 
Chartered Accountant having expertise in of listed and unlisted clients across various 
industries, inter alia, consumer electronics, refractories and IT services. 
 
Date of Birth: 01/07/1999 
PAN: BWWPD9542B 
Address: 35-B, Prithviraj Road, New Delhi, Nirman Bhawan S.O, Central, Delhi - 
110011, India 

 
Our Company confirms that the Permanent Account Number, Bank Account Number, Passport Number, Aadhaar  
Card  Number  and Driving  License  Number of Promoter will be submitted to the Stock Exchanges at the time of 
filing this Information Memorandum. 
 
Harivansh Dalmia is a director on the board of the following companies: 
 
 Priyadarshany Agri Farms Private Limited 
 Semac Consultants Limited 

 
Change in control of our Company 
 
Our Company was promoted by Abhishek Dalmia and Deepali Dalmia. Pursuant to the Scheme, the shareholding of 
the above mentioned promoters in our Company has been cancelled and the present Promoter has acquired control of 
our Company.  
 
Nature and extent of interest of our Promoter 
 
Interest in promotion of our Company 
 
Our Promoter may be regarded as interested in our Company to the extent they or any of them have promoted our 
Company. 
 
Interest in the property acquired by our Company 
 
Our Promoter does not have any interest whether direct or indirect in any property acquired by our Company, within 
three years preceding the date of this Information Memorandum or proposed to be acquired by our Company as on 
the date of this Information Memorandum or in any transaction for acquisition of land, construction of buildings and 
supply of machinery, etc. 
 
Interest in the business of our Company 
 
Except as disclosed in the chapter titled “Our Management” and “Related Party Transactions” beginning on page 64 
and 80, respectively of this Information Memorandum and except to the extent of business transaction entered into or 
proposed to be entered into by our Company with any of our Promoter or any firm, LLP, company or body corporate 
with which any of them is associated as promoter, director, partner or member, our Promoter is not interested in the 
business of our Company. 
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Interest of Promoter in our Company other than as Promoter 
 
Our Promoter may be deemed to be interested in our Company to the extent of their shareholding and the dividend 
and other benefits paid or payable by our Company. Further, our Promoter is also related to some of our directors. 
 
For details, see the chapters titled “Our Management” and “Capital Structure” beginning on pages 64 and 29 
respectively. 
 
Except as mentioned in this chapter and the chapters titled “Capital Structure”, “Our Business” and “Related Party 
Transactions” on pages 29, 50, and 80, respectively, our Promoter does not have any interest in our Company other 
than as a promoter. 
 
Our Promoter is not interested as a member of a firm or company, and no sum has been paid or agreed to be paid to 
our Promoter or to such firm or company in cash or shares or otherwise by any person either to induce the such person 
to become, or qualify him as a director, or otherwise for services rendered by him or by such firm or company in 
connection with the promotion or formation of our Company. 
 
Further, our Promoter is the also director on the boards of certain Group Companies and may be deemed to be 
interested to the extent of the payments made by our Company, if any, to/from these Group Companies. For the 
payments that are made by our Company to certain Group Companies, see “Financial Statements- Related Party 
Transactions” on page 82. 
 
Payment or Benefits to Promoter 
 
Except as stated otherwise in the chapters titled “Related Party Transactions” on page 80, there has been no payment 
or benefit to our Promoter or Promoter Group during the two years prior to the filing of this Information Memorandum, 
nor is there any intention to pay or give any benefit to our Promoter or Promoter Group as on the date of this 
Information Memorandum. 
 
Companies with which our Promoters have disassociated in the last three years 
 
None of our Promoter have disassociated themselves any companies, firms or other entities during the last three years 
preceding the date of this Information Memorandum: 
 
Promoter Group 
 
Our Promoter Group as defined under Regulations 2(1)(pp)(ii) & (iv) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations includes the 
following individuals, HUFs, LLPs and body corporates: 
 
(i) Natural Persons, being immediate relative(s) of our Promoters: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of person Relationship 

1.  Abhishek Dalmia  Father 
2.  Deepali Dalmia  Mother 
3.  Yashohari Dalmia  Brother 
4.  Priyamvada Dalmia  Sister 
5.  Haripriya Dalmia  Sister 

 
(ii) HUFs, LLPs and Body Corporates, being in relationship with our Promoter in terms of regulation 

2(1)(pp)(iv) of SEBI ICDR Regulations: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Entity 
1.  Indha Craft LLP 
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Sr. No. Name of Entity 
2.  Semac Construction Technologies India LLP  
3.  Renaissance Living Spaces LLP 
4.  Om Harikripa Estates LLP  
5.  Asra Plantations LLP  
6.  DNB Asset Management LLP  
7.  Purple Orchid Tree LLP  
8.  Priyadarshany Agri Farms Private Limited  

 
Our Promoter Group (excluding our Promoters) hold in aggregate 19,58,647 Equity Shares constituting 63.86% of 
paid-up equity share capital of our Company. For details of shareholding of members of our Promoter Group, see the 
chapter titled “Capital Structure” beginning on page 29. 
 
Confirmations 
 
No material guarantees have been given to third parties by our Promoters with respect to Equity Shares of our 
Company.  
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OUR GROUP COMPANIES 
 
In accordance with the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, as amended from time to time for the purpose of 
identification of Group Companies, our Company has considered such companies with which there were related party 
transactions, during the period for which financial information is disclosed in this Information Memorandum, as 
covered under the applicable accounting standards, i.e., Ind AS 24 and such other companies as considered material 
by our Board as our group company. Our Board has adopted a policy of materiality for determining the Group 
Company by passing a resolution at its meeting held on 25th January 2024 which is reproduced below: 
 
Policy of Materiality 
 
For the purpose of disclosure in the Information Memorandum, a company shall be considered material and disclosed 
as a Group Company if:  
 
i. such companies (other than promoter(s) and subsidiary/subsidiaries) with which there were related party 

transactions, during the period for which financial information is disclosed in the Information Memorandum; 
and 

 
ii. such companies shall be considered material and disclosed as group companies which are part of the Promoter 

Group and with which there were transactions in the most recently completed fiscal (i.e., fiscal 2023) as per the 
financial information included in the Information Memorandum, which, individually or in the aggregate, exceed 
10% of the total revenues of our Company for the most recently completed fiscal (i.e., fiscal 2023) as per the 
financial information included in the Information Memorandum.  

 
For avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that the subsidiaries and step-down subsidiaries of the Company, shall 
not be considered as ‘Group Companies’ for the purpose of disclosure in the Information Memorandum. 
 
Based on the above, there are no companies which are identified as our Group Companies 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
For details on Related Party Transactions of our Company, please refer to ‘Note 41 - Related Party Disclosure’ of 
financial statements under the section titled‚ “Financial Information” beginning on page 82. 
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DIVIDEND POLICY 
 
Under the Companies Act, 2013, a company pays dividends upon a recommendation by its Board of Directors and 
approval by a majority of the shareholders. Under the Companies Act, 2013 dividends may be paid out of profits of a 
company in the year in which the dividend is declared or out of the undistributed profits or reserves of the previous 
years or out of both. 
 
As on date of this Information Memorandum, our Company does not have a formal dividend policy. Any dividends 
to be declared shall be recommended by the Board of Directors depending upon the financial condition, results of 
operations, capital requirements and surplus, contractual obligations and restrictions, the terms of the credit facilities 
and other financing arrangements of our Company at the time a dividend is considered, and other relevant factors and 
approved by the Equity Shareholders at their discretion but not limited to the earnings, applicable legal restrictions 
etc. 
 
Dividends are payable within 30 days of approval by the Equity Shareholders at the annual general meeting of our 
Company. When dividends are declared, all the Equity Shareholders whose names appear in the register of members 
of our Company as on the record date are entitled to be paid the dividend declared by our Company. Any Equity 
Shareholder who ceases to be an Equity Shareholder prior to the record date, or who becomes an Equity Shareholder 
after the record date, will not be entitled to the dividend declared by our Company. 
 
Our Company has not paid any dividends since its incorporation.  
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SECTION VI – FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Particulars Page No 
Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal 2024 along with Auditors’ Report thereon [F1 - F56]
Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal 2023 along with Auditors’ Report thereon [F57 - F116]
Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal 2022 along with Auditors’ Report thereon [F117-F139]

[Remainder of the page has intentionally been left blank] 



S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& CO LLP --CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lndependent Auditor's RePort

To The Members of Revathi Equipment lndia Limited
(Formerly Renaissance Corporate Consultant Limited)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Revathi Equipment lndia LIMITED ('the

Company') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 3!,2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive lncome /Loss), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement

of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

the material accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as

"Fina ncia I Statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 3I,2024, the Profit and total comprehensive

lncome, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Finoncial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with lhe Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significance in

our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key

audit matters to be communicated in our report'

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Director's Report including annexures to Director's Report,

but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Plot No. 68, Okhla industrialArea, Phase-lll, New Delhi-110020
Tel: +91-11 -4670 8888 E-mail: contact@sskmin.com

NEW
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated.

When we read other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive Loss, cash flows and changes

in equity of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and accounting principles generally accepted

in lndia.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation

of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these Financial Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion' The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable user of the

Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative and qualitative factors in (i)

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.
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Other Matter

pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law

Tribu nal, Chen nai Bench (NCLT) on J u ne 14, 2023 and the com pa ny has received certified copy of the

final order dated June 2!,2023,1n previous year the revised financial statements for the period ended

31,t March 2023 had been prepared pursuant to the scheme and audited by us and issued an un

modified report dated 27.09.2023 which was superseded the unmodified report issued by the

previous auditor dated 25.05.2023 (Refer note 45 of the Financials Statement)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure - A" a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audiU

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the

Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

accounU

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the lnd AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3L,2024, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March

3!, 2024, from being a ppointed as a director in terms of Section t64(21of the AcU

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

"Annexure - B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

the requirements of section 197(L6) of the Act, as amended:

As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records, the managerial remuneration had been paid or provided as specified by the
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provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act subject to the approval of the

members in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20!4, as amended, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) the Company has disclosed that there is no pending litigation which may impact its

financial position. Refer Note 32 to the Financial Statements;

ii) there has been no material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including

derivative contracts, therefore the Company has not made any provision as required

under the applicable law or lndian Accounting Standards;

ilr) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv) a) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or

entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) On the basis of the representation from the management no funds have been

received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule L1 (e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi) Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used

accou nting software for tnlng its books of account which has a feature of
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Place: New Delhi

Date: 30.05.2024

UDIN: 240959608KE22D9538

recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the

year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software at application level and for

database level (edit log) was not enabled throughout the year. During the course of

our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

tempered.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
on No. 000756N / N500441

Neeraj Bansal
Pa rtner

Membership No.095960

F 6



S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

"ANNEXURE - A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF REVAthi

Equipment India LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1 of report on other legal and regulatory requirement's paragraph of our

report on the financial statement of even date,

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible

Assets.

(b) The Company has physically verified these Property, Plant and Equipment as per its
program of physical verification that covers every item of Property, Plant and Equipment

over a period of three years. According to information and explanation given to us, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the company, title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than

properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreement are duly executed in

favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the

company. However, the original title document for factory land and building which are

pledged as security with SBI for securing the credit facilities extended to the company on

paripassu charge basis with other lenders verified on the basis of confirmation received

from SBI for original documents of title deed.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-

of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e)As per information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated during

the year or are pending against the Company as at March 3L,2024 for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and

rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the

management. ln our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the

management is appropriate. As explained to us, no discrepancies were noticed on verification

between the physical stocks and the book records that were L0% or more in aggregate for
each class of inventory.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees

during the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or

financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

f-r--o
* *
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination, the

Company has not provided any guarantee or security or advance, in nature of loans, secured

and unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties' The

Company has granted loan and made investments to companies, firms and LLP in respect of

which the requisite information is as below.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit

procedures conducted by us, the company has not provided advances in the nature of

loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. The company has

granted loan to other entitY.

The aggregate amount of loan given during the year amounting to INR 500 Lakhs and

balance outstanding with respect to such loan at the end of the year amounting to INR

500 Lakhs to parties other than.subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion the investments

made are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, the company has granted during the year loan amounting to INR 500 Lakh which

has been sanctioned on 28th July 2023 for which principal payment are repayable on demand

on or before 31't July 2025 and lnterest is payable at the end of each year. The outstanding

amount as at 31't March 2024 is INR 5OO Lakhs as repayment of Principal has not been

demanded by the company or repaid by the borrower during the year and receipts of lnterest

are regular.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue

amount remaining outstanding in respect of loan amount and interest as at the balance sheet

date which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records, the company has not granted any loan which has fallen due during

the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to the same parties' Hence

reporting under paragraph 3(iii) (e) is not applicable to the company.

(f)The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable

on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence,

reporting under paragraph 3(iiixf) is not applicable to the Company.

Based on records and according to the information and explanation given to us, provisions of

sections j.85 and 186 of the Act, have been complied in respect of loan given and investment

made. The company has not given any guarantee and security. Hence, reporting under

paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the company regarding security and

guarantee,

As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records, the Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
(v)

deposits. Hence, rePorting u nder ph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the company
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(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books and records required to be maintained as specified by

the Central Government under sub-section (l) of section 148 of companies Act, 2013 and we

are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records are being maintained;

We have not, however, made a detailed examination of same;

(vii) (a)The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of

excise, Value added tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues to the

appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day

of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date, they

became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination,

there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited

on account of any disPute.

(viii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination, there

were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961

(43 of 1961).

(ix) (a)According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination,

the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment

of interest thereon to any lender.
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination,

the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.
(C) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination,

the term loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained.
(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on

short-term basis have not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e)The company has no subsidiaries, associate or joint venture and therefore reporting under

this sub clause (e) and (f) of Clause (ix) are not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and therefore reporting under clause 3(xXa) of

the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and therefore
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

However, the shareholders of the of the transferor companies as per scheme such as Semac

consultants Limited (Formerly REL) will get shares as specified in the scheme shares to the

existing shareholders with compliance of all the provisions of the Companies Act which has

been shown as Equity share Capital suspense account. Subsequently, the Board of Directors

of the Company at its meeting held on OTth May 2024 cancelled the existing 1000 shares of

the company and has allotted 3066943 equity shares to the eligible shareholders of Semac

Consultants Lim

demat account.

NEW

ited and is in th s of transferring the shares in eligible shareholders
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(Refer note no. 12 of the financial statements)

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination,

no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the

Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination,

there is no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not

applicable.
(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section

I77 & 188 of Companies Act, 2OL3 where applicable and the details of such transactions have

been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards;

Refer note no. 41 to the Financial Statements.

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination, in

our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size

and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions

with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and therefore, provisions of section

L92 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) As per the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination, the

Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,

1934 therefore, reporting under clause 3(xviXa) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination, in

continuation of sub clause (a) of above clause (xvi) as there is no requirement to be registered

under section 45- lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and the Company has not conducted

any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities therefore, reporting under clause

3(xviXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) As per the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination, the

company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the

Reserve Bank of lndia, therefore reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) As perthe information and explanation given to us, there is no core investment company

within the Group (as defined in the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,

2016) and therefore reporting u 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and

the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors due to casual vacancy during the year

dated 25.05.2023, based on the No objection certificate received from the outgoing auditor

there were no issues, objections or concerns.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements

and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company

as and when they fall due,

(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than

ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies Act

within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second

proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under

paragraph 3(xxXa) of the Order is not applicable for the year'

(b) There are no ongoing CSR projects with the Company. Accordingly, reporting under

paragraph 3(xxXb) of the Order is not applicable for the year'

FOT S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.000756N / N500441

Place: New Delhi

Date:30.05.2024
U Dl N : 24095960BKE22D9538

Neeraj Bansal
Partner

Membership No.095960
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"ANNEXURE - B/ TO THE INDEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S R TO THE MEMBERS OF Revathi

Equipment lndia Limited

ln conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date. We report on the lnternal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-

section 3 of Section I43 of the Companies Act, 201"3 ("the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Revathi Equipment lndia

Lf MITED ("the Company") incorporated in lndia as at March 31,2024'

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants

of lndia". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 201.3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these

financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to

these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting with

reference to these financial statements.
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial

Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial

statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the Financial Statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these

Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proced ures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, based on records the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and the internal

controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements are generally operating

effectively as at March 3'J., 2024 based on the "internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia".

FoT S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000755N/N500441

Place: New Delhi
Date:30,05,2024
U Dl N : 240959608KE22D9538

Neeraj Bansal

Partner
Membership No. 095960
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly knom as Renaissance Corporate CoNultants Ltd)
Statement ofBalance sheet ss at March 31. 2024

Particulars

A. A$ets

(l) Non cment assets

(a) Property, plant md equipment
(b) Capital Work in Progress
(c) Rightofuseils€t
(d) Investmentproperty
(e) Othor intmgible assets

(f) Financial assets
(i) Investrnents
(ii) Othsr finmcial assets

(g) Defened tu ass€ts (net)
(h) Other non - cwent assets

Totsl Non-Current Assets

(2) Current trsets
(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets
(i) Invesunents
(ii) Tradereceivables
(iii) Cmh and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other thm (iii) above
(v) Loms
(vi) Others finmcial asset

(c) Other cment assets

Totsl Current Assets

Totd assets

B. Equity and Liabilitie

Equity
(a) Equityshre capital
(b) Equity shre capital - Suspense
(o) Other equity
Total Equity

(1) Non - current liabilitie
(a) Finmcialliabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ia) Lease Liabilities

(b) Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilitie

(2) Current liabilitis
(a) Finmcialliabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(ii) Trade payables:

- Total outstmding dues of the Micro enterprise md small

enterprises
-Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other thm Micro

enterprise ild small enterprises
(iii) Other finmcial liabilities

(b) Other cwent liabilities
(o) Provisions
(d) Cwent tax liabilities (net)
Total Current Liabilitis

Total equity & liabilities

See accompmying notes to the finmcial stagmsnts

As per ou report ofoven riate

For md on behalfof
S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accowtmts

FRN: 000756N,N500441

Bansal

Partner

Membership No: 095960

Place: New Delhi

Date:30thMay,2024

't.2

12

13

0.i0
306.69

0. l0
306.69

10,351.48 7,2s3.17
10,65E.27 7,559.96

t4
4
l5

213.68
28.26
57.32

Not€

l6
i6.1

4

16.2

t6.z
16.3

17

l8
to

748.87
600.4'1

29.47

547.66

33.31

87.22

16.70

As at
March 31, 2024

Amount

Rs in Lakhs

As at
March 31, 2023

(Revised)

Amount

3

3.2

4
5

6.1

6.2
7

8

10

10. i
t0.2
10.3
10.4

10.5

10.6

t1

44.00

246.99
10.78

67.83

1,130.30

14.88

311.35

40.70

1,748.40 2,t82.12

7,771.16

s,402.s8
3,397.16

1,330.22

417.94

567.87

273.78
2,923.s9

22,084.3t

5,892.71

) ?11 
'?

3,574.95

755.15

167.75

36.93

180.96
880.23

13,865.90

23,832.71 16,048.03

763.36
30.99
40.26

299.26 834.61

2,853.60
2.73

71.61

3,958.32

1,970.82

3,105.38

183.60
729.13

2,5t6.26
2.44

I 5J.88

2,1t0.27
599.09

1,762.78

r29.43
377.33

12,875.19 7,653.50

23,832.71 16,048,03

Ito50

For md on behalfofthe Bord ofDirectors

ReYatbi Equipment India Limit€d
(Formerly knom as Rengissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)

.dbhishek -lle.lmia
Chainnm & Mmaging Director

W-A LZ--tn

oeJpall

DIN:0001i958

,/ ^ b..a/

h"ffi""*,o*"",
Place: Coimbatore

Date: 30th May, 2024

Director

Dalmis
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(tr'ormerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Ststement of profit and loss for the year ended March 3L,2024

Particulars

Rs in Lakhs except for per share data

Note Year ended March
31,2024

Amount

Year ended March
31,2023

(Revised)

Amount

Revenue Aom operations
Other income
Total income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed
Purchases ofstock in hade

Changes in inventories offinished goods, stock - in - hade and work - in - progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit / (loss) before tax
Tax expense
(l) Cunent Tax
(2) Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expense

Prolit / (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that vrill not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the year

Eamings per equrty share - basic & diluted (refer note 3 1)

(Face value ofRs 10.00 each)

See accompanying notes to the financial staements

As per our report ofeven date

For and on behalfof
S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000756N4{500441

Neeraj Bansal
Partner
Membership No: 095960

Place: New Delhi
Drte:30thMay,2024

31 101.24

1to50

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Revathi Equipment India Limited
(tr'ormerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)

Abhishek Dalmia Deepali Dalmia
Director

re ,,J-J Q-J-l,v -4')'

20
2t

21,246.22
866.30

10,965.66
430.62

22,112.52 11,396.27

22
23

24

25

26
27
28

10,709.15
1,401.22

(861.2s)
3,045.45

553.28
119.23

3,074.08

4,831.34
907.64

(742.47)
1,623.36

381.73
101.31

2,329.95

18,041.17 9,432.87

29
4,071.35

949.23
17.09

1,963.40

591. i 9

33.94
966.3L 625.13

3,105.04 1,338.28

30

29

(e.03)

2.31

(3 i.50)
9.17

(6.72) (22.33\

3,098.32 1,315.95

43.64

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

(^p"
did',. *
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Coimbatore
Date:30thMay,2024

7415

Secretary
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2024 Rs in Lakhs

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit before tax
Adjustments:
Depreciation / arnortization
Dividend Income
Impairment loss on Trade Receivables
Provision no longer required write back
Write dovrm in old Inventory
(Profi t)/Loss on investments
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Investment Properly
Finance cost (including interest on lease)

Interest Income on deposits and investments
Interest on Loans and advances

Share of (Profit)/Loss from Investments
Commission on Guarantee to Subsidiary
Net Gain on Investments at FVTPL
Unrealised (Gain) /Loss from Foreign exchange fluctuations
(Profit/Loss on sale of PPE and assets written off
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital changes :

(Increase/decrease in Inventories
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/ decrease in loans and other financial assets
(lncrease)l decrease in other current assets

lncrease/ (decrease) in provisions

lncrease/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities
lncrease/ (decrease) in other current liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes (paid)/refu nd
Net cash generated / (used in) from operating activities

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of PPE, Intangible assets and CWIP
Proceeds from sale ofPPE and Intangible assets

Proceeds from maturity of fixed deposits(net)
(Purchase) / Sale ofnon current investments
(Purchase) / Sale ofcurrent investments
Proceds from Sale oflnvestment Property
Loan (given to/repayment from related party
Profit(Loss) on investments
Dividend received
Interest received

Net cash generated / (used in) from investing activities

C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from(repayment of) short term bonowings(net)
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Repayment of Lease Liabilities
Payment of Interest on Lease liabilities
Finance cost

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents ( Opening Balance)
Cash and cash equivalents ( Closing Balance)*
Change in cash & cash equivalents

As at Mar'24

4,071.35

As at Marr23
(Revised)

1,963.40

101.31
(2.14)
48.71

(r8e.14)
155.00
(r2.37)

381.73
(247.13)

(13.63)
(63.42)
(17.0r)
(20.30)

56.00
(5e.54)

(103.78)
553.28

(3le.e3)
(2e.73)

tt9.23
(5.03)
14.98

(330.88)
(1 l.8e)

1.78

3,955.84 2,084.99

(1,934.45)
1,787.73

140.28
(r2s.6r)

(.1,822.71)

71.23

1,369.28
1,342.60
4,784.20
(368.68)

4,415.51

(1,132.86)
6.r5

(2s0.re)
883.30

(2,700.87)
r91.00

(s00.00)
59.54

5.03

356.06

(3,082.84)

2s9.68

(472.02)
(2.44)
(3.56)

(s3e.26)

(757.601

(1,279.01)
333.86

(1,231.34)
(16.s4)

(388.07)

71.02
337.62

t,143.28
1,055.84
(4se.46)
596.38

(1 s6.86)

50.86
162.17

(224.76)

12.37

2.14
183.56

29.49

43.15

417.61

(7.13)
(l.se)

(371.97)

80.07
575.08
755.15

1,330.22

705:94
49.21

755.15
575.08 705.94
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Components of cash & cash equivalents

Balances with banks
- in Cuffent accounts

Cash on hand

Net cash & cash equivalents

For and on behalfof
S S KothariMehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000756N4{500441

Bansal
Partner
Membership No: 095960

Place: New Delhi
Date:30th May,2024

As at Marr24
As at Mart23

(Revised)

1,329.67
0.56

753.25
1.90

Note:

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS -7) Statement of Cash Flows
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial statements.

As per our report ofeven date

1,330.22 755.15

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)

AbhishekDalmia
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

fu""+J b*l --.--tu
oLepali Dalmia
Director

YE

6"t*
S\dhir. R
Chief Financial

l74t

SecretaryOfficer
Place: Coimbatore
Date: 30th May:,2024
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissrnce Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Statement of Changes in Equify for the period ended March 3I,2024 Rs in Lakhs

A. Equity share capital

B. Equity share capital- Suspense

Refer note 12 & 12.1

C. Other equi8

Balance as at
April 1,2023

Change in equity
share crpital due
to prior period

errors

Rcstated
balance at the
beginning of
0r.04.2023

Changes
in equity share

capital during the
yeer

Balance as at
March 31, 2024

0. l0 0.10 0. l0

Balance as et
Aptill,2022

Change in equity
share capital due
to prior period

errors

Restated
balance at the
beginning of
01.04.2022

Changes
in equity share

capital during the
yeer

Balance as at
March 31,2023

0.10 0.10 0.10

Balance as at
April 1,2023

Change in equity
share capital due
to prior period

errors

Rcstated
balance at the
beginning of
01.04.2023

Changcs
in equity share

capital during the
ye$r

Balance as at
March 31, 2024

306.69 306.69 306.69

Balance as at
April 1,2022

Change in equity
share capital due
to prior period

crrors

Restated
balance at the
beginning of
01.04.2022

Changes
in equity share

capital during the
year

Balance as at
March 31,2023

306.69 306.69 306.69

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus
Items of Other
Comprehensive

Nature
Total

Capital

Reserve
General Reserve

Capital Reserve

on business

combination

Retained

Earnings

Acturial gain /
loss

Balance as at 1st April 2023 1.49 4600.10 (13,152.90) t5798.02 6.45 7253.16

Changes in accounting policy/prior
period errors

Restated balance at the beginning

of 1st April 2023 L.49 4,600.10 -13,152.90 15,798.02 6.45 7253.16

Total Comprehensive lncome for
the current year 3,105.04 (6.72) 3098.32
Equity in Subsidiary

Transfer to retained earnings 0.00
Balance as at March 3L,2024 1'49 4,600.10 13,152.90 18,903.05 (0.27) 10,351.48
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Reserves and Surplus

Items of Other
Comprehensive

Nature
Particulars

Capital

Reserve
General Reserve

Capital Reserve

on business

combination

Retained

Earnings

Acturial gain /
loss

Total

Balance as at 1st April2022 L.49 4600.10 (13,114.40) 744t4.54 28.77 5990.52

Changes in accounting policy/prior
period errors

Restated balance at the beginning

of 1st April 2022 1.49 4,600.10 (13,r14.40) 14,474.54 28.77 5,990.52

Total Comprehensive lncome for
the current year (38.s0) 1338.27 (22.33\ 1277.44

Equitv in Subsidiarv (r4.79) (14.79)

Transfer to retained earnings
Balance as at 31st March 2023
(Revised) 1.49 4,500.10 (13,152.90) L5,798.02 6.45 7,253.L7

note

A. Nature ofreserves
i Capital reserve represents funds to be utilised for specific purposes

ii General reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Indian Corporate Law wherein a portion ofprofit is apportioned to general

reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the amount before a company can declare dividend. However under Companies Act
2013, transfer ofany amount to general reserve is at the discretion ofthe Company.

iii Retained eamings represents undistributed profits of the Company which can be distributed to its equity shareholders in accordance with the requirement
of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv Other comprehensive income (OCI) reserve represent the balance in equity for items to be accounted in OCI. OCI is classified into (i) items that will not
be reclassified to profit and loss.

v Capital reserve on business combination is created on implementation of the scheme

As per our report of even date

For and on behalfof
S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000756N4{500441

Bansal
Partner
Membership No: 095960

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th May, 2024

+dfu p-, ) ^r-L: W--{
Deepali Dalmia
Director

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDtectors
Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)

Abhishek Dalmia
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00011958

C"dtr'
sfrir. n
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Coimbatore
Date:30thMay,2024

7415

Company Secretary

F 19



Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Fornlerly knorvn as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024

&3
Rs in Lakhs

Total

780.32
148.47

928.79

312.94
(11.s4)

\234.t9

297.25
83.89

381.14
fi3.79

(3.61)

481.32

s47.66
748.87

Vehicles

201.80

201.80
84.1 8

(1 1.54)

274.43

31.2s
28.5t

59.76
3s.33
(3.61)

91.48

t42.04
182.96

34.21

6.07

40.28
27.44

67.72

27.89
2.44

30.33
5.58

35.91

9.9s
31.81

30.22
3.85

34.07

10.75

44.82

14.72

3.30

18.02

3.99

22.01

16.05

22.81

105.94
|t.28

123.22

154.49

87.38
20.04

107.42

35.84
47.0,a

31.27

69.17
18.21

s.06

5.06

5.06

4.58

4.58

4.58

0.48

0.48

209.04
119.68

328.72

126.37

455.09

90.57

23.80

114.37
31.06

145.43

214.35
309.66

184.79
1.s9

186.38

32.93

219.31

59.0',1

7.63

66.70
7.79

74.49

119.68
144.82

9.27

9.27

9.21

9.27
9.27

Gross Block
as at March 31,2422
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments
as at March 31"2023
Addition
Disposals

Other adiustments
as at March 31,2024

Denreciation
as at March 31.2022
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments
as at March 31,2023
Addition
Disposals

Other adiustments
as at March 31,2024

Net Block
as at March 31.2023
as at March 3L,2024
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3.1

Block

Net Block

?,t

work in

assets

work in

as at 3lst 2024

6t.99as at March 31,2022 61.99
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments

8.39 8.39

as at March 31,2023 70.38 70.38
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments

39.50

(0.6r) (0.61)

39.50

as at March 31,2024 109.27 189.27

as at March 31,2022 43.78 43.78

Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments

9.90 9.90

as at March 31.2023 53.68 s3.68
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments

11.59 11.59

as at March 31,2024 65.27 65.27

as at March 31.2023 16.70 16.70

as at March 31,2024 44.00 44.00

as at March 31,2022
Addition
Disposals

Other adiustments

as at March 31.2023
Addition
Disposals
Other adiustments

600.47 600.47

as at March 31.2024 600.47 600.47

Particulars Less than
I year

1-2 years 2-3 years
more than 3

years
Total

New Factory Buildine 60a.47 600.47

Total 600.47 600.47
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Cateeorv of ROU
Particulars

Lease hold Buildine
Balance as at ADril 1.2022 28.70

34.59Additions

Disnosal

63.29Balance as at March 31,2023
Additions
Disnosal

Balance as at March 31,2024 63.29

4 Right-of-use assets

Interest charge for the year on lease liabilities 3.56

Total cash outflow (payment) for leases

Leases for which Right to use assets is recognised 6.00

NilLeases considered as short term

Movement in Lease liabilites for the ended March 20242-

The table below details the contrrctual maturities of lease laibilities as on 31st March 2024 on an undiscounted basis

Note:
(i) Company has taken office prernises on lease. These are accounted as per IND AS 1 1 6.

(ii) The company does not face significant liquidity risk with regard to the lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease

liabilities as and when they fall due.

Classifi cation of Lease Liabilities

Non Current Lease Liabilities
Current Lease Liabilities

28.26
2.73

Catesory of ROU
Particulars

Lease hold Building
22.51Balance as at April 1,2022
7.5tCharge for the year

Balance as at Aoril 1.2023 30.02

Charee for the vear 3.84

Disoosal

Balance as at March 31,2024 33.86

29.47Net Carrying Value as at March3l,2024

Particular Total
6.37Balance as at April l,2022

Addition 34.19

Finance cost accrued durine the period 1.59

Deletion
Pavment of lease liabilitv 8.72

Balance as at Aoril 1.2023 33.43

Addition
3.56Finance cost accrued during the period

Deletion
6.00Payment of lease liabiliW

30.99Balance ss at March 31,2024

As at 31st March2024 As at 31st March2023Particulars
Less than ons vear
one to flve vears

More than five years 30.99 33.43
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Revathi Equipment Itrdis Limited
(Formerly known ss Relaissance Corporate Consultatrts Ltd)
N6fes to the tr'inenciel Stetements for the vetr erd€d March 31. 2024 Rs In T.akhq

5 Inv6tment property

Investment in Agricultural Lmd (Indore)

Totsl
Note - The agriaultural lmd at Indore wo sold during the yeil

As at Msrch 31,
2024

Amotrnt

46.99

246.99

246.99

As at March 31,

10.78

r0-78

As at Msrch 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amount

87.22

87.22

As al March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

930.30

1,130.30

1,1 30.30

14.88

Amount

6 Financial ass€t : non curr€nt

6.1 Itrvstmetrts
As at March 31,

2024

Utrquoted invstment

i) 7.81% (PY 7.817o) shae in Purple Orchid LLP (At fair value)

ii) Orher Long tem lnves&nents

4021 (PY 4021) Preferential shiles ofRs.l0/- each in Webklipper

Tecchnolocies Pvt Ltd (At fair value)

iii) Grand Anicut GAAI Vvupm II - 1,00,000 units (At fair value)

Total

Agglegate mount of quoted investments

Mtrket value ofquoted investnents
Aggregate mount of unquoted investrn€nts

6.2 Other fitrancial asset$

Security deposits

Totsl

7 Dcferred ter

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

2024

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

14.88

MAT credit entitlement
Defened tax roset/ (liability) (net)

Total

- Refer note I 9 for new tax regime

Movem€nt in defened tu items

w 23-24

Deferred tar liability / (&sset) on account of
Property, plmt & equipment
Payment of grstuity
Provision ofleave enomhment / sick leave

Provision of doubtful debs
Provision for Wumty
Provision for Bonus
Provision for Supermuation
L€se Liabilitis
Right of use sset

Net Defered tax liability / (6set)

MAT credit entitlement *
* Adjustment oftax liability with the MAT credit at the time offiling ofretums for the FY 2022-23

Fv 22-23

Deferred iax liability / (asset) otr accornt of
Proporty, plant & equipment
Payment ofgratuity
Provision ofleave encmhment / sick leave

Provision of doubtfu I debts

Provision for Wmmty
Provision for Bonus
Leoe Liabilities
Right of use sset
NetDefened tax liability / (6set)

MAT cr€dit entitlement t
* Adjustnent oftax liability with the MAT credit at the time offiling ofretums for the Fy 2021-22

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

67.83
228.'t5

42.60

67-43 311.35

Balsnce as at

As at Mrrch 31,
2024

(i)

April 1,2023
Recognised

in Statemetrt
ofP&L

Recognised in
other

comprehensive
income

Closing balsnce
as at March 31,

2024

9.44
14.83

15.79
9.96

18.92
l3 65

3.06

2.20
19.56
10.86
31 72

(6.38)
(14.e4)

3.77
0.90

12.81

(l 3.6s)

231

9.74
(e.73)

(t.7e)
2.20 (7.53)

82.60 (17.09)

228.7s (228.7s)

7.95

Balance as at Recognised Recognised in
Aptill,z0zz in Statement other

ofP&L comprehensive

Closing balance
as at March 31,
2023 (Revised)

19.84
(l l.33)
2t.44
68.04

7.51

9.44
14 83

15.79

9.96
18.92

13.65

9.741.86

(10.40)
16.98

(s.65)
(s8.08)

1 1.41

13.65

7.88

I

hlEil

386.43 (157.68)

9.t7

228.15
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8 Other non current ssets

Unsecured considered good

Capital advmces

Toidl

9 Inventories

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods

Stock-in-trade

TotIl

l0 FinancislAssets: Current

10.1 InvstEeots
Quoted Invstmentg
lnvestmort in Equity tkough PMS
Investmelt in Debentures through PMS
Investments in AIF
Investmant in LLP

Total

Aggregate m{ket value of quoted investnents
Aggregatc mount of unquoted investments
Aggregate mount of impaiment in value of investrnent

10.2 Trade raeiyabls

Trade receivable considered good-secured

Trade receivable coroidered good-unsecured
Trade receivable which have significmt increoe in credit risk
Trade receivable-credit impaired
Less provision for ECL
Total

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amornt

40.'70

40.10

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amount

2,066.6't
2,500.05

542.31

783.68

5,892.71

As at March 31,
2A23

{Revised)
Amount

2024

Amoutrt

As at March 31,
2024

Amout

3,083.86
3,130.91

542.31

1,014.08

7,171.16

As at March 31,
2024

Amount

344_99

4,655.34
402.25

____519?.!9_

5,402.58
5,402.58

2377.23

249.13

86732

r,260.78

2,371.23
2,377.23_

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

3,397.16 3,574.95

41.4"1 33.41
(41.47\ (33.41)

________$923J!_ _______-9,s74.29_

Particllars
Not Due

Less thatr 6months -
1 v€ar

1-2 years 2-3 ysrs More lhan
3 veArs

Total

I { Indrsnilted Trade receivahles - c6nsi.lere.l snnd 1't41 I 1 5?R 3t lRsl 15 95 3-3(6 0t
Ul) Und$put€d llade Keceryables - whlch have slgmhcilt lncrede m credrt
risk
(iii) Undisouted Trade Receivables - credit imoaired 16.9'l 8.45 16.05 4t-4'7

v)Dixn"fe.l Tre.leReceivrhleHonsidered rood

[v) Disnuted Trade Receivables -which have simificani increese in credit risk
d) Disouted Tmde Receivables - credit imoaired

Totxl 1.141.90 1.578.31 18.91 33.93 8.45 16.05 3.397.55
Less : Allowmce for doubtful lrade recsivables - Billed t41.47\

3 3<6 0*
I rade receivrhlex - llnhilled 6l nl
Total 3,3S7-15

Outstandins for followine oeriods from due date ofDavment
Psrticulars

Not Due
Less than 6months -

1-2 y€ars 2-3 yerrs More than
Totsl

i) Undisouted Trade receivables - considered sood 244f 5(. 1016 08 44 77 3.504.41

iii) Undisputed Trad€ Receivables - which haye significant increde in credit
dcL

I Undisorf€d Trade Receivahles - credif imnaired 19 17 oat 1g )7 38 06
vl Drsouted Iiade Recervables{onsrdered sood

(v) Disouted Trade Receivables - which have sioificilt increme in credit risk
lvi) Drsnute.t'l'rade Receivahies - credif imnaired
'l otal 2-443.55 't -o't 6.oa 44-17 15.27 o-52 18-27 3,542.47
Less : Allowance for doubtful hade receivables - Billed {33.4',t }

3.509.06
165 *S

Total 3-574-05

DGLHI
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10.3 Cash & esh equivalents
As at March 31,

2024

Amount

As at March 31,
2lxl3

(Revised)
Amount

Balmcw with bmks
- in Cuent Accouts

Croh on hmd
1,329.67

As at March 31,
2024

Amoutrt

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

0.56
753.25

1.90

Totd

Other balmces
- Mrgin money

Total

Note : Milgin money deposit is under lien with bols against buk guilmtee ad letter of credit.

Loans

Unsecured, coroidered good
Lous to :

- Employees

1.330.22 755.15

4't7.94 16't.75

As at March 31,
2024

Amount

167.15

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

417.94

10.5

67.87

500.00
36.93

- othen

Total

10.6 Other fimncial sset

567.47 36,93

As st March 31,
2024

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amonnt

Secunty deposits

Interest accrued on Deposits with bmk
Interest accrued otheF

Total

11 Other currert rss€ts

Prepaid experoes

Adveces to supplie$/cont!rctoE
Balmces with statutory authorities
Capital Advmce
Other advmces
Total

12 Equitysbarecapital

Authorised shrre gpital
35,00,000 (previous yer: 35,00,000) equig shrcs ofRs. l0 /- ech

Issu€d, subscribed and filly paid up
1000 (previous ye{: 1000) equity shiles ofRs. l0 /- each *

1 2.1 Equity Share Capital - Suspense
30,66,943 (previou yeil: 30,66,943) equity shues ofRs. i0 /- each *

259.O2
14.76

105.57

12.22

63.17

273.18

As at March 31,
2024

Amouot

273.20
1,r39.73
1,3 15.34

179.95
15.38

________?&se_

As at March 31,
2024

Amount

350.00

350.00

0.10

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

180.96

238.06
576.16
36.20

29.82
880.23

As st March 31 ,
2V23

(Revised)

Amount

350.00

350.00

0.10

306.69 306.69

Toarl 306.79 306 79

approved by the NCLT psuut to tie demsger of Semac Consultants Limited (fomer Revathi Equipment Limited). However, it may be noted ihat the Botrd of Directo$ of the Compiy at its

Compmy I on date is 306.69 lakts divided into 3066943 equity shiles ofRs 10 each.
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(D Rconciliation ofnunbcr and amoutrt ofequify shares outstaodiog:

As st March 31,2022
Movement during the yeu
As at Marcb 31,2023
Movement duing the yeu
As at March 31,2lD4

(ii) Details ofshareholden holding more than 5yo shares itr lhe company

No. ofshars
1,000

Amount
0.10

1,000 0.10

1,000 0.10

Particulars As at March 31,2024

No. ofshars 7o ofbolding

As at March 31, 2023

% ofholding No. ofshars

50.00%
Equity share of Rs 10 each fu[y psid *

Mr. AbhishekDalmia
Mrs. Deepali Dalmia
Total

500 50.oo% 500
495 4950%
995 99.500/.

495 49j0%
995 99.50%

Compmy 6 on date is 306.69 lakhs divided into 3066943 equity shaes ofRs 10 each.

(iiD Details ofPrcmoies holding shares in the company

As ai March 31, 2024 As at M8rch 31,2023
Shar6 held by Promotere at the etrd ofthe year

% of holding 
% changeduiog o/o of holding- the ver No. ofshares

7o Change
durins the vear

No. ofshara

Promoles Nam€ *

Mr. Abhishek Dalmia
Mrs. Deepali Dalmia
Totrl

500 50 0v/. 500 50 000/"

495 49.5%

995 99.50%

Compmy 6 on date is 306.69 lakhs divided into 3066943 squity shsss ofRs l0 each.

(r") Detaib ofsbars beld by holditrg company

Particulars
As at Marcb 31, 2024 As at Msrch 31, 2023

No, ofshares 7o ofholding No. ofshsres ,"ff;j

Equity shares of Rs 10 ech fully paid
Renaissmce advmced coffiultancy limited 17,68,953 5't.680/6 t7,68,953 5'1.68%

Tems and rights sttsched to equity shars

(iu) Rights, prefcrencs and rotrictiom attached to equity shars
The Compmy hr only one type ofequity shre having pu value ofRs. l0/- each per shue. All shues rank pri posu with respect to dividetd, voting rights od other tems. Each shreholder is
entitled to one vote per shtre except in respect ofany sh{es on which any calls or other sum payable have not been paid.

M€etin& except in cffe ofinterim dividend, ifmy.

eligible to receive the remaining rosets ofthe Compmy after distribution ofall preferential mounts, in proportion to their shueholding.

13 Other Equity
As st March 31,

2024
As at March 31,

2023
(Revised)

t49
1.49

4,600.10 4,600.10
4,600.10 4,600.10

(13,1 52.90) (13,1 14.40)
(38.s0)

(13.152.90) (13.152.90)

A. R6en6 & Surplus
Cspiisl Rserye
Opening balmce
Clositrg balance

General Rserye
Opening balmce
Closing balance

Crpitsl Rserye otr businss combination
Opening balmce
Chmges during the yer
Closbg balance

Retained Earnings
Opening baluce
Profit during the yeu
Trasfer tom Equity in Subsidiary
Closiug balance

B. Oth€rCompr€bensivefncome
Rem€a|urcment ofthe net defrDed betrefit liability or asset

Opening balmce
Changes during the yeu
Closing balance

149
1.49

t4,474.54
1,338.27

(14.7e)
18.903.05 15,798.U

28.'1't
(6.'72\ (22.33)
(0.271 6.4s

15,798.02

3,105.04

6.45

Totel - Other Equity (A+B) 10J51.48 7253J1

F 26



14 Long tem borrowings

Working Capital Term Loan:
- ftom bank

- Lom from direalos
Total

Provision for employe berefits (refer note 40)
- Lgave encGhmcnt

Total

16 Financialliability I Cunent

16.1 Short term borrowings

As at Msrch 31,
2V24

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

As at March 31,
2024

Amouni

757.tr

As st March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amoutrt

40.26

213.68

213.6a

a, The Compmy hs availed Guilmteed Emergency Credit Line lom facility from Bok of India ild State Bmk of India (repaid during the yer). The details of securities ue a follom:

Primaw
Fint pd-pffisu chtrge on €ntire cunent Nsets of the Compily.

ed!@I!!

the yer.
(ii)ThetemlomofRs.3.40CroresfromBOlisrepayablein36installmentswithamoratorimof24monthsat interestmtewhichrmgesfromT.50Yoto9.25Yopernttm

I5 Non current provision

763.36

57.32

s1-32 40.26

As at March 31,
2024

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

Secur€d from Batrks
Export Credil Facilities
Cunent maturities oflong lem borowings

Tolrl

Also refer note 46 & 47
a. The Conpuy ho availed cuh credit facility liom coroortium of banks. The details of securities ae ru follow:

Primary
Firut pui-presu chuge on entire cu[ent 6sets of the Compmy.
Collnt€ral
Second chargc on fixed dsets ofthe Compily

b. The Coh Credit is repayable on demmd md cmies floating interest rate which rmges from 8.902 to 10.85olo per mum

16.2 Tradepayabls

a) Micro & Small enterprises (Refer Note No.34) *
b) Due to other thm Mcro & Small entemrises

2,751.61

101.99

2,491.93
24.33

2,853,60 2,516.26

As al Msrcb 31,
2024

Amortrt

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amout

71.6t
3,958.32

155.88

2,t10.27

Total 4,029.94 2,266.16

Particulars
Not due

Lss lhan
1-2 yars 2-3 years

more lhan 3
Total

(i) Micro md Small entemriss* 70.22 1.36 0.0 0 71.61

{iii} ()thers thaf, Medflrm entemnses 1.14'l. oR I i6S 50 83 I )too 152't 1 3-qsf-32
hv) DrsDuted dues - Mlcro and Small entemnses
(v) Disouted dus - Medium entemrises
(v) Disouled dues - Othere thm Medium entemrism
Total 2.213.30 1.370.86 83.08 209,98 152.71 4.O29.94

Particulars
Not due

Lss than I
1-2 yesrs 2-3 ysrs more than 3

Total

14) \1 l? ,{ ol 1<q Pn

ri) Medum enlemnses
iii) CXhes thm Medium entemdses 1220 7-1 488 7 21'134 54 1A 128 r 2-11o-.21

(iv) Disouted dues - Micrc ad Small entemrises

v) DisDuted dues - Medium entemrises
v) Disnnted due-s - ()theF than Medirm eniemnsec

'I'otel 50t-96 277 -45 54-74 't28_64 2-266.16

Also refer note 46 & 47

* MSME as per Micro, Small ud Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006
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16.3 Other frrncial liabilitis

Secuity deposits received
Expenses payables

Employee related dues

' Total

Also refer note 46 & 47

17 0thercurrentliabili8

Advmces fiom customen
Withholding ed other taxes

Total

18 Provision (current)

Provision for employee benefits (refer note 40)
- Gratuity
- kavc encmhment

Provision for wmmty claim (refer note 42)

firture claims oould differ tom historical mounts.

19 Currenttuli8bilitia(net)

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

Amount

0.40
719.22

t,251.20

0.40
375.'15
222.94

1,970.82 599.09

As 8t Msrch 31,
2024

Amount

2,347.07
758.31

3,10s.38

As st March 31,
2024

Amount

A$ at March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amount

1,554.71

208.O7

IJ62.18

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)

41.71

18.99

122.91

51.31

13.95

64.1'1

(U

Totd 183.50 129.43

Ioformrtior abolt warranty claims.

Amount

As at March 31,
2023

(Revised)
Amount

Income tax provision (net ofadvme tax) t+ 729.13 3'.17.33

Totsl 729.13 377.33

csloulated Income Tu exp€Ne at 25.63% (including surchuge md education cess) for l\eFY 2023-24 (ltFY 2022-23 itwr 29.12Yo\

As {t March 31,
2U24
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31.2024 Rs. In Lakhs

20 Revenue from operations

(a) Sale of Good and Scrvices
Sale ofproducts (finished goods):

- Drills / Construction equipments
- Spares (Including Traded spares)

Sale of services

(b) Other Operating lcnome
Sale ofscrap
Export incentives

Total Revenue from Opertions - (a + b)

(c) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on geography
India
Outside India
Total revenue from contracts with customers

(d) Revenue disaggregated based on timing of revenue
Goods transferred at a point in time
Services provided at a point in time

21 Other income

Interest income on Investnents
Interest income on deposits

Interest on Loans & Advances
Interest income on security deposit lease

Divident Income
Provision no longer required Write back
Profit on sale oflnvestment in Financial Institutions
Profit on sale ofinveshnent property **

Handling charges recovery
Share of Profit from investrnents in LLP
Commission on Guarantee to Subsidiary
Net Gain on Investonents at FVTPL

Total
** The agricultural land at Indore was sold during the year - Also Refer Note 5

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

14,685.06

5,667.66
7s2.94

21,105.66

23.51

I17.05
140.s6

4651.96
s457.93

818.89
10,928.78

25.',?8

I 1.10

36.88

21,246.22 10,965.66

13,576.42
7,669.80

9,603. l 8

1,362.48
21,246,22 10,965.66

20,493.27
752.94

10,146.77
818.89

2L,246.22 10,965.66

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

313.83
6.10

29.73

0.03
5.03

r03.78
17.38

59.54

330.88

233.00
14.14

13.63

0.59
2.14
36.14
12.37

17.88

63.42

17.01

20.30

866.30 430.62
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22 Cost of material consumed

Material purchased through subcontractors
Other materials:
Under carriage assemblies

Compressors and accessories

Electrical components

Hydraulic components

Pipes and valves
Gear/chain assemblies

Others

Total

23 Purchases of stoek in trade

Consumption ofspares
Change In stock
Add: Closing stock
Less: Opening stock
Purchases during the year

24 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade & work - in - progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-process
Stock-in-nade
Finished goods

Less - Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-process
Stock-in-trade
Finished goods

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade & work - in - progress

25 Employee benelits expenses

Salaries, wages, & allowances
Contribution to gratuity, provident & other funds
Staffwelfare expenses

Total

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

955.85 396.61

553.01

386.87
865.00
717.20
686.49

686.81

5,857.93

409.93

39.53

484.09

747.89
353.57
372.67

2027.05

I0,709.15 4,831.34

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

1,170.83

1,014.08
(783.68)

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

864.95

783.68

040.99)
1,401.22 907.64

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

2,500.05
783.68
542,31

3,826.05

3,130.9r
1,014.08

542.31

4,687.30

1474.32
740.99
868.29

3083.s9

2500.05
783.68
542.31

3826.05

(861.2s) (742.47)

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

2,733.69
140.85

170.91

1368.25

121.74

IJJ.J /
3,045.45 1,623.36
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26 Finance costs

Interest on
a. Working capital loan
b. Bill discounting
c. Statutory due delay
d. others

TotaI
27 Depreciation and amortization expense

i. Depreciation
ii. Amortisation
iii Depreciation on Right of Use asset

Total

28 Other expenses

Consumption ofstores and spare parts

Power and fuel consumption
Repair and maintenance

-Machinery
-Buildings
-Others

Rent, Rates and taxes

Travelling and conveyance

Freight, cle.anng and packing

Legal and professional

Directors' sitting fees

Directors' Commission
Payment to auditor (Refer note 33)
Selling commission
Impairment loss on financial assets - Trade Receivables
Bank charges

Service charges

Liquidated Damages

CSR expenditure ( Refer Note no.44)
Loss on sale ofproperty, plant & equipments - net
Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation - net
Product development expenses

Telephone & Postage expenses

Printing & Stationery expenses

Advertisement expenses

Security Charges

Insurance

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

103.79

I 1.59

3.84

83.90
9.90
't.51

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

402.s2
75.99
16.62

58.15

294.27
30.29
17.12

40.05

ss3.28 381.73

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

ttg.23 101.31

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 3lo
2023 (Revised)

Amount

ttr.20
69.26

I 1.30

33.49

116.83

14.24

676.27

302.85
200.77

23.60
245.85

25.76
462.20

14.98

74.07
146.71

41.09

35.00
1.78

l 17.10

98.45

29.4s
18.40

45.18
40.23

31.79

86.22

99.26

46.46

9.41

17.83

72.45

9.95

541.55
t98.t7
149.48

I1.70
145.43

12.43

375.12
48.71

25.82

97.48

47.42
33. l0

105.72

20.05

23.81

19.40

51 .54

33.96
19.91

113.80

3,074.08 2,329.95
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29 Tax expense

Current tax
Current year *

Deferred tax
Deferred tax

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax related to items recognised in other comprehensive income durine the year:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined benefrt obligations
Total income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income

(ii) Reconciliation of income tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by
Cornpanyts tax rate:

Profrt / (loss) before tax
lncome tax expense calculated at 25.63% (including surcharge and education cess)

(March 3 1, 2023: 29.120o/o)

Effect ofincome chargeable at different rate oftax
Effect of temporary differences
Effect ofexpenses that are non-deductible in determining taxable profit
Effect of tax for earlier years

Other adjustments

Effect due to change in rate and deferred tax

Total income tax expense recognised in Statement of profit and loss

Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Acturial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation
Total other comprehensive income

31 Earning perShare

Face value of equiW Shares (in Rs.)
Total number ofequity shares outstanding
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating EPS - basic
Weighted average number of equity shares- pending allotment in calculating EPS -
diluted

Net profit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS (Rs. in Lakhs)
EPS - Basic & Diluted **

Year ended March 31,
2024

Amount

Year ended March 31,
2023 (Revised)

Amount

949.23

-

591.19
591.19

n.a9 33.94
17,09 33.94

Total 966.31 62s.13

* The Taxation Law (Amendment) ordinance 2019, has introduced a new taxation regime for domestic companies and inserted section l 15BAA

in the lncome Tax Act 1961, providing benefit of reduced corporate tax rate of 22Yo plus surcharge and cess, subject to certain applicable

conditions. The newly inserted provision was effective from 2019 onwards and can be opted for on or before the due date ofliling ofreturn of
income tax by the company. The management basis its estimate of future tax obligation has opted for the reduced corporate tax rate with effect

from FY 2023-24. The company has calculated Income Tax expense at25.630/o (including surcharge and education cess) for theF\ 2023-24

(IA W 2022-23 it was 29.12%)

(i)

(2.31\ (e.17)
(2.31\ (e.17)

4,071.35
1,043.31

25.626% 29.120%

1963.40

571.74

72.82
(4.82)

-48.56
33.94

6.10
26.46

(126.64)
17.09

966.31 62s.13

30

-31.50

-ot
l0

1,000

1,000

30,66,943

l0
1,000

1,000

3,105.04
101.24

30,66,943

1,338.28

43.64

For Basic & Diluted EPS, calculations have been made

D€!H
(--D* *

*
allotted on 1 th May, 2024

considering the issue of3066943 equrty shares as per the Scheme which has been
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Revsthi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Ltd)
Nots to the Financisl St tements for the ended March 3l - 2O24 Rs In T.akhs

32 Conting€nt Liabilitics (not provided for) in respect of:

Based on confactual agreements with customers the Company has issued performance bank guarantees. The management believes that none ofthe bank guarantees will be

encashed by any ofthe customers.

33 Remuneration paid to auditors:

PartictrlaK

Yeor ended

2023-24
Year end€d

2022-23
(Rewised)

tatutorv audit 9.50 i75
Limited review 5.75

.eimbursement of exDenses 2.88 ?88

Other certifi cation charses 13.38 0

Total 25.76 t21*

34 Detsib of dues to micro and small €nterDrises as Der MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with the Company

35 CIF value of imports

36 Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis):

37 Earnings in foreign currency (accrual basis):

S.N^ Particulrrr
Year ended

2023-24
Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

r) Performance Bank Guarantees ),945 11 I 807 83

Totrl 2^945-t I 1.807.83

s.N. PerticulaK

Year ended

2023-24
Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

B)

b)

c)

d)
e)

The pt*"tp"t 
"rnorrt 

m ist due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
accounting year;

Ihe amount ofinterest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts ofthe payment made to the supplier

beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

Ihe amount ofinterest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006

not paid);

Ihe amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpsid at the end ofaccounting year; and

The anount offurther interest due and payable even in the succeeding yeu, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose ofdisallowance as a deductible expenditure tmder section 23

61. 15

10.46

152.72

3.16

Totrl 71.61 I 55.88

S.N.
Particulars

Year ended

2023-24

Year ended

2822-23
{Revisedl

a)
hl

Raw materials & Components
Snres

3,269.88
456 SO

1,20t.6C
4gs 01

Totsl 3,726.78 1,700.63

Particulars
Year ended

2023-24
Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

lommission consrrliancv travellins md others 146 ).1 116 lt

Particulans

Year ended

2023-24

Year ended

2022-23
(Revisedl

Export ofgoods at FOB value 7,670 1,362
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38 Details regsrding imported and indigenous materials consumed during the year:

39 Segmentlnformation

(i) General Disclosure
The Company has only one identified reportable segnent under IND AS 108 'Operating Segnents i.e. Manufacturing ofEquipments.

The above reportable segments have been identified based on the significant components ofthe enterprise for which discrete financial information is available and are

reviewed by the Chiefoperating decision maker (CODM) to assess the performance and allocate resources to the operating segments.

(ii) Entitv wide disclosure required by IltlD AS 108 are made as follows:

a) Revenues ftom sale ofproducts to extemal customers

Psrticuhrs Year ended March 31,2024
YeNr ended March 31, 2023

(Revised)

India

Oubid€ India
13,s76.42

7 -669.80

9,603.1 8

1.362.48

b) SegmentAssets
Total ofnon-curent assets other than fnancial instruments, investrnent in subsidiaries,joint ventues and associate and deferred tax assets broken down by location ofthe
assets, is shown below:

Particulars Year ended March 31,2024
Year ended March 31,2023

(Revised)

Indis
Outside India

1,490.63 725.59

40

(iii) Informstion about major custome6:
Revenue ftom 4 customers contributing more than 10olo ofcompany's revenue is Rs. 3,298 Lakhs

Employee benelit obligstions

The Company has in accordance with Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" calculated the various benefits provided to employees as under

Delined Contribution Plan :

i) Provident Fund

ii) Employee State lnsurance Plan

The Provident Fund and the Employee state insurance defined contribution plan are operated by the Regronal Provident Fund Commissioner and Regional Director of
ESIC respectively.

Delined benefit plans

Gratuity
Employees are entitled to gratuity computed as fiffeen days salary for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months and is payable on retiremenv

termination. The benefit vests after five years of continuous service. The company has taken a $oup Gratuity Policy in LIC of India and makes contribution to LIC of
Indiato fund its plan

Leave Encashment

Leave Encashment is payable to eligible employees who have earned leaves during the employment and/or on seperation as per the Company's policy. Liability has been

accounted for on the basis ofacturial valuation certificate for the balance ofeamed leaves at the credit ofemployees at the end ofthe year

A. Statementofprofitandloss

Net emDloyee benelit expense

I Ye*ended2023-24 Yearended2022-Z3

I P'rticulerc (Revised)

, Gratuttl Leave Gratuity Leave

| (Partly funded) encashment (Partly funded) encashrnent
Cnrrent Service cost 25.5 21.44 20.2 15.61

Past Sewice cost
Net Interest cost
Adminisf ation expenses

Net actuarial (gain/loss recognised during the period
Expenses Recognized in th€ Statemsnt ofProfit and Loss

4.47
2.69

32.68

4.s3

(0.52)
25.44

(1.43)
3.12

5.91

23.21

4.7
0.25
1.30

Parliculars
Imported Indigenous

Value of total
cdncrrmnfion

Value
(Rs. in Lskhsl

Vo to tatal
rnnsrrnniinn

Value
lQs in l,qlrhcl

Vototot l
ann(rrmnlinn

Value
fRs in r.oLhc\

Itaw Matsrials

For the year ended March 31,

2024
1,179 l00A 10,07c 90% 11,249.12

For the year ended Maroh 31,
2023

885 t80A 4,rt2 82o/o 4,996.s2

Stores, Spares Parts and Components

For the year ended March 3 1,

2024
0o/. 111 100o/a 111

For the year ended March 31,

2023
0% 99 100o/o 99

26.39
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B.

(r)

Balance Sheet

Details ofPlan assets/ (liabilities) for gratuity and lesve encashment

Particulars

Fair value ofplan assets

Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

(ii) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

(Revised)

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

228.31

41.69

76.30

76.30

170.49

51.31 54.2t

Particulars

Year ended 2023-24 Year ended 2022-23
(Revised)

Gratuity
0artlv funded)

Leave Gratuity
encashment 0artlvfunded)

Leave
encashment

Opening defined benefit obligation
Interest cost
Current service cost
Past serivce cost
Ben€fit paid
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation
Closine defined benefit obligation

221.80
16.35

25.52

(4.77)
11.11

270.00

54.21

4.53
21.44

(3.35)
(0.52)
'16.30

159.20

12.14
20.1 8

4.65
(5.8e)
31.51

221.79

3s.87
3.12

15.61

(r.43)
(4.87)
5.91

s4.21

(iii) Changes in the fair value of plen assets (gratuity) are as follows:

Year ended
2023-24

Year ended

2022-23Particulars

assets 170.49 165.79
Expected retum on PlanAssets 11.88 1 1.88

Contribution during the year 5 1.33

Benefitpaid (4.77) (5.89)
Administrative expenses (2.69) (1.30)
Aotuarial gains / (losses) on plan asset 2.08 0.01

Closingfairvalue ofplan assets 228.31 170.49

(iv) The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Conpany's plans are shown below:

Particnlare

Year ended

2023-24

Vo

Year ended
2U22-23

(Revised)
Vo

Discount rate (%)
Expected salary increase (%o)

Average Age (years)

Averago past service (yea$)
Demographic Assumptions
Retirement Age (year)

Mortality rates inclusive ofprovision for disability
Attrition Rate

6.97Yo

7.00%
38.00
8.00

58/60
100% of t;lJ-M (2012 - 14)

8.00%

7.l7o/o

7.00%
38.00
8.00

58160
100% ofIALM (2012 - 14)

8.00%

The estimates offuture salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take accormt ofinflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and

demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by Actuary.

v. Contribution to delined contribution plsns:

Particulars
Year ended

2023-24
Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

Provident fimd

vi Sensitivity analysis of the delined benelit obligation:

83.56 70.1 0

Particulars

Year ended 2023-24 Yetr ended2O22-23

@evised)
Gratuity Leave

(Drrtlvfunded) encsshment
Gratuity

(Dsrtlv funded)
Leave

encashment
Impact ofthe cbange in discount rate
Present value ofobligation at the end ofthe year

Impact due to increase of 1% (previous year 0.50%)
Impact due to decrease of 1olo (previous year 0.50%)
Impact ofthe change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end ofthe year
Impact due to increase of 1olo (previous year 0.50%)
knpact due to decrease of 1olo (previous year 0.50%)

256.02
(285.79)

285.60
(2ss.95)

73.58
(79.26',)

79.60
73.2r

210.51
(234.4s)

234.24
(210.59)

52.27
(56.3 1)

56.55
(52.01 )
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vii Other comprehensive income (OCf):

Particulars

Yesr ended
2023-24

Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

Gratuity Gratuity
(Partlv funded) (Partlv funded)

Actuarial (gain/loss for the year on DBO
Aotuarial (gain/loss for the year on plan asset

Unrecognized actuarial (gainlloss at the end ofthe year

Total aoh&rial (eainVloss at the end ofthe year

9.03

2.08
31.51
(0.01)

11.11 31.50

4t Related perty trBnsaction

a) List ofr€lated parties

i. Key Management Personnel of the Company
Name
Mr. Abhishek Dalmia
Ms. Deepali Dalmia
Mr. B.V.Ramanan
Mr. V.V.Subramanian
Mr. Sellappa Gounder Sundarasamy
Mr. S. Balasmduam
Mr- Palaniappan Muthusekkar
Mr. R. Sudhir
Mr. Nishant Ramakrishnan

Ststus
Managing Directot w.e.f 28-07-2023 (director upto 27-07-2023)
Director
Independe,nt Director w.e.f 25 -05 -2023

Independent Directot w.e.f 02-06-2023 (director upto 01-06-2023)
Independent Director w.e.f 25 -05-2023

Director upto 08-07-2023

Di ector w. e.f 28 -07 -2023

Chief Financial Offi cer w.e.f 19-07 -2023

Company Secretary w.e.f 19-07-2023

ii, Enterprises where Key managerial personnel or close members of the family have significant ihfluence:

Semac Consultants Limited

Sernac Consfuction Tecbnologies India LLP (SCTILLP)

SWBI Desiga Informatics Private Limited

b) The following fansactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course ofbusiness:

Nature ofRelationship Name of Related Party Nature ofTransaction
For tbe vear ended

3l-Mar-24
31-03-2023
(Revised)

Enterprises where Key managerial personnel or
theh relatives have significant influence:

Semac Consultants Limited

l,oan nven to SCL 500.00
lnterest received liom SCL 29.'.73

Construction of Factory Buildings
cwIP 595.18

Semac Consultants Pdvate

Lirnited

Inm siven to SCPL 1 7)5 nO

Loan repaid bv SCPL 1.72s.00
Exoenses oaid - SCPL 1.86
Expenses reimbursed 1.86
lnterest received 13.63

Corporate guarantee for
obtaining Non Fund Based credit
f:nilir, fram qnEa E.^L

1,450.00

SWIII Design Informatics
Private Limited

Delhi Office rent and

Maintenance
9.20 9.20

Purchase ofFurniture & Fixtures 0.91

Key Managerial Personnel Mr. S. Balasundaram
f,oan received durins the vear 0.50
Loan reDald dunns the vear 6.25

Key Managerial Personnel
Short tem emnlovee benefits 334.79 174.36
Post emoloment benefits 56.il 19.56
ittins fees 23.60 11.70

Il previous year, all the above transactions (excluding the transaction ofloan received from Mr.Balasundaram) were related to drilling business of SCL (formerly REL)
and merged to REIL in accordance with the Scheme. Remunention mentioned above was paid by REUs drilling business, since all assets, liabilities, operations were
merged with company w.s.f appointed date i.e. 01.04.2022 corresponding remuneration were disclosed as per scheme.

c) Balances Outstanding at year end:

Nature ofRelationship Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction 31-Mar-24
31-03-2023
fAewiserll

Enterprises where Key managerial

personnel or their relatives have

significant influence:

Semac Consultants Limited

Loan Outstanding receivable 500

Mobilisation advance for Factory

Building eonsturction
150

SWBI Design Informatics
Private Limited

Secudty deposit paid 0.7 0.7

Kev Manaserial Personnel Mr. S. Balasundaram Outstanding Loan Pavable 6.25

In the previous year, all the outst nding balances shown above (excluding the loan outstanding ftom Mr.Balasundaram) were related to drilling business ofSCL (formerly
REL) and merged to REIL in accordance with the Scheme.
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42 Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 37:- Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Particulars Ycor
Opening
Brlrnce Additions Utilisation Reversed

Closing
Rrhnce

Warranty Provision
2023-24 64.17 255.33 196.59 122.91

2022-23 25.O4 61.80 22.67 64.17

43
except as otlerwise disclosed in these financial statements.

Research & Developnent f,xpenditure

Expenses

Year ended
2023-24

Year ended

2022-23
(Revised)

Salary & Wages
Consumables Stores

Repair & Maintenance
Sponsership to Meeting
Travel & Conveyance
Stationery Expenses
Postage & Telephone Expenses
Books and Periodicals
Service charges

Product Devolopment Expenses

309.12
1.28

32.75
2.20

34.94
2.49
0.80
0.03

0.40
71.64

169. l8

22.15
0.56

21.77
2.58
0.74
0.09
0. l4
9.38

461.6s 226.59

44 Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibilities
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs.33.52 Lakhs

Particulars Paid in Cash
Yet to be paid

in cnsh
Total

Constnlcfion / Acouisition ofanv assets

Prmoses olher lhan ahove 35.35 35.35
Totnl 35.35 35^35

S.No Particulars

Year ended

31st March
2024

Year ended

3lst March
2023 fRevised)

1 Amount reauired to be soent bv the comoanv durine the vear 33.s2 33.09

2 Amount of exnendiiure incurred on:
(a) Hare Rama Hare Krishna Movement - Hunger Reduction 0.0c 14.00

lb) Coimbatore Citwound Table 31 -Malumichamnafti Govt.School 0.00 5.00
(c) Coimbatore Cancer Formdation o?5 ot6
t/d) Rhewaf Seve Sensfhe Vrindsvan o00 50c
lel Rhaorao T)eoras Seve Niwas 28 50 600
/f1 Coimhatorc Animal Welfare Socie.fv 000 'l 

15

1s\ Ramakrishna Mission Vidvalava 0.00 l0c
(h) Govt- orimaru school Chettinalavam 0.00 0.68
(il Literacv India 6.50

3 Shortfall at the end ofthe vear

4 Total ofnrevious vears shortfall
5 Reason for shortfall

6 Nature of CSR activities
As per S.No. 2

ofahove
As per S.No. 2

ofahove

45 The Board of Directors ('tsoard') of the Revathi Equipment Limited(REl), Renaissance Advanced Consultancy Limited(RACL), Renaissance Stocks Limited(Rsl),
Renaissance Corporate Services Limited(RCSL), Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited(RCCL) & Semac Consultants Private Limited(SCPL) at their respective board

meetings considered and taking on record the Composite Scheme ofArrangement (the "Scheme") approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,Chennai Bench
.(NCLT)onJune.l4,2023andthecompanyhasreceivedcertifiedcopyofthefinalorderdatedJune2l,2023 underSections230to232andotherapplicableprovisionsofthe
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder.The appointed date is April 1, 2022 as per scheme.

In accordance with the Scheme, all assets, liabilities along with reserves of drilling business of REL were transfered to the Company w.e.f the appointed date, upon filing of
NCLT order (Form INC-28) with Registrar ofCompanies on i0th July, 2023.

In accordance with the terms ofthe Scheme, the shareholders of Semac Consultants Limited (formerly REL) will receive 1 equity share ofthe Compaly (face value of 10 each)

for every 1 equity share (face value of 10 each), held by them as on record date. Allotnent of 3066943 equity shares to the shareholder will be made.

Simultaneously, existing share capital ofRs.10000l (1000 equity shares ; face value ofRs.10/- each) will be cancelled.

Also Refer Note.12.1
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The merger ofdrilling equipment business has been recorded in the financial statements using the pooling ofinterest method as specified by Appendix C to Ind AS 103

treatrnent followed by the Company is in accordance with the accounting treatnent specified in the approved Schems. For the purpose ofthe financial statements, the merger

has been recorded from the appointed date ofApril l, 2022. The accounting treatnent followed by the company is as follows:

values as on the appointed date as appearing in the books of REL.

(ii) The balance ofthe retained earnings appearing in the fnancial statements ofREL is aggregafed with the corresponding balance appearing in the fnancial statements ofthe
company.

(iii) The company shall credit its equity share capital account with the aggregate face value ofthe equity shares issued to the shareholders ofREL pursuant to the Scheme.

(iv) Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the company shall debit its share capital account in its books ofaccount with the ag$egate face value ofthe shares cancelled.

Subsequently, corresponding amount shall be credited to capital reserve account ofthe company.

(v) The difference between the book value ofnet assets including reserves ofthe drilling equipment business transfened ftom REL shall be recorded as capital reserve in the

books ofcompany as prescribed under Appendix C ofIndAS 103 - Business Combination.

(vi) The ftrancial information in the financial statement in respect ofprevious year has been reslated as ifthe business combination had occuned from'the beginning ofthe
previous year irrespective ofthe actual date ofthe combination as per IndAS 103

(vii) The financial statement ofthe company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 was approved by the board ofdirectors ofthe company at its meeting held on 25th May, 2023

without giving effect to the Scheme since the petition was pending before the NCLT.

(viii) Note for revised financials statement ofMarch 31 , 2023:- The company has revised the financials statement ofMarch 2023 to give impact ofthe scheme ofarrangement

and since the order to give tlte effect to the Scheme ofArangement approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench ("NCLT") has come after the

approval and submission to stock exchange of annual audited financial statements on May 24 , 2023 , the revised financial statements which were on supersession of eadier

financial statements were issued on Decembet 27,2023.

45.1 Particularc
Opening

balence as at
0t,04,2023

Cssh Flows Non Cash
Closing balance

as at
31.o3.2024

Short term borrowinss 2.491.93 ?,s9.68 2-7\1.61

Cment Maturities of lons term debts 24.33 77,66 101 S9

Irase Liabilitv 33.43 (6.00) 3.56 30.99

Particulars
Opening

balance as at
at1 0 'r.M.,

Cash Flows Non Cash
Closing balance

as at
1r ni totl

Short term borrowinss 2.473.11 18.82 2-.191-93

Cunent Maturities oflons term debts 24.33 2433
kme Liabilitv 6,37 (8.72\ 35 7n 33-43

45,2 This financials will form a part of the Information Memorandum ("IM") in connection with the proposed listing of shares of the Company.

The Ind AS Financial Statements, have been prepared and approved by the Board ofDirectors ofthe Company, in accordance with the requirements of:
a) Relevant provisions ofthe Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Issue ofCapital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the "ICDR Regulations")

issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI'), as amended from time to time in pursuance of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;

b) The Guidance Note on R€ports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2016) issued by the Institute ofChartered Accormtants oflndia ("ICAI"), as amended from time to time,

hereinafter referred to as "the Guidance Note"; and

c) CiroularNo SEBVHOICFD/DI /CIRlPl20l6/47 ofMuch3l,2016 issued by SEBI.
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Revathi Equipment India Limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate ConsultatrS Limit€d)
Notes to the financial Statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024 Rs. In Lakhs

46 FinsnclalRfukMansgemetrt

['lnnncial risk fsctors

aspect of any business. The primar focus is to foresee the unpredictability of fnancial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse efects on its fnancial performance. The

Company's senior management oversees the management ofthese risks and devise approrpiate risk management framework for the Company. The senior management provides

assurance that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives

A Market risk:
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of fuhre cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Company is exposed to the risk of

key market risks:

i. Inter€st Rste Risk:

the risk ofchanges in market interest rates relates primatily to the Compmy's bonowing obligations.

Prrticillan Fixed Rate Yariable Rate
Borrowing

Total
Borrowins

As at March 31, 2024
As at March 31, 2023

402.52
294.27

402.52

294.27

Impact on stst€ment of profit and loss

Sensitivity on variable rste borrowings For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March
2924 31,2023

lnterest rate inoeaseby 0.25o/o

Interest rate d€creaseby 0.25%o

(0.74)

0.74

tr'oreign Currency Risk :

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fuhlre cash flows ofan exposure will fluctuate because ofchanges in foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to
the risk ofchanges in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Foreingn trade receivables and payables.

The details offoreign crurency exposure is as follows:

Pmticulan
Trade Receivable Trade Payables

(1.01)

1.01

In FC Rs in'Lakhs In FC Rsin'Lakhs
Unhedged foreisn currencv exposures

Foreign Erposure as at March 31,2024

US Dollars

Eu(o
GBP
For€ign Exposure as at March 31, 2023
US Dollars
EuIo

52,391 43.68 985.36

5,38,510 442.76

Rate Sensitivity
Sensitivity analysis is computed based on the changes in the income and expenses in foreign crurency upon conversion into finctional crmency, due to exchmge rate

fluctuations between the previous reporting period and the current reporting period.

on statement of Profit

I 1,81,913

2,044 1.84

Particulan Increase /
Decrease in basis

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31,2023

USD Sensitivity

Euro Sensitivity

+ 50 basis points
- 50 basis points

+ 50 basis points
- 50 basis points

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)
0.00

(0.01)

0.01

(0.00)

0.00

+ Holding all other variable constant

B Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a fnancial instument or customer contract, leading to a fnancial loss. The Company is exposed to

credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing activities, including deposits and other financial instruments.

the Company for extension ofcredit to customer Company monitors the payment track repord ofthe custou€rs. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. An
impaiment analysis is performed at each quarter end on an individual basis for major customers. In addition, a large number ofminor receivables are grouped into homogenous

groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value ofeach class offinancial assets m disclosed

ind€pendent mflrkets.
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The ageing oftsade rereivable is given below:

Psrticulars
As at March 31,2024 As at March 3l' 2023

.
LJDto 6 months mnnfhc mnnfhs 16 mnnfhc

Gross carrying amount (A) 3,320.21 118.41 3,459.64 148.72

Expected creditlosses (B) - (41.47) (33.41)

Net Carrying Amount (A-B)

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy. Invesfinents of
surplus frmds are made only with approved authorities. Credit limits of all authorities are reviewed by the managem€nt on regular basis. All balances with banks and financial

institutions is subject to low credit risk due to good caedit ratings assigned to the Company. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components ofthe balance

sheet at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the carrying amounts.

C Liquidity risk:

Company's cash flow is a mix of cash flow from collections from customers on ac€ount of sale of drill equipments & engineering services. The other main component in

liquidity is timing to call loans/ firnds and optimization ofrepa).rnents ofloans installtnent, interest payments.

The details confr actual maturities of financial liabilities

The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 3 1 , 2023 are as follows Rs. In Lakhs

Particulam Less than 3
months

3months to I
year

Mor€ than
1 year

Total

Trade Pavables

Other Financials Liabilities
Ronnwings

r,794.90
599.09

2 516.26

70.34 400.92

30.99
7 57 .11

2,266.16
630.08

3.273.37

47 Financisl Instrument - I)isclosure
This section explains thejudgments and estimates made in detennining the fair values ofthe finmcial inskuments that are recognised and measured at fair value. To provide an

indication about the reliability of the inputs used in detemining fair value, the Company has classified its fuancial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the

accounting standard.

Financial assets

lair

1,261

15

249
867

3,575
755
168

l8l

930

100

100

Financial liabilitis

Fair

3l

2,516
2

2,266
599

Less than 3 3months to I More than Total

3,250.29
1,970.82

333.94

101_99

445.71

28.26
213.68

4,029.94
1,999.08

.28

Payables

Financials Liabilities

st.
No

Particulars
l'air value
hicrarchy

As at March 31, 2024
As at March Jl,2023

fRevised)
Carrying
Amorrnl

l'air
Vllne

Carrying
Amorrnf

I

2

a)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

3

4

5

Financial asset st FVTPL
Crirrflt
Invesfrnent in Equity through PMS
Invesftrent in Debentures through PMS
Investrnents in AIF
Investment in LLP

Finsncial assets de$ignated rt rmortised cost
Non cunent
Others financial asset

Current
Trade receivables*
Cesh and cash equivalents
Bank balances

Loans

Others Financial Asset

Invcstment in Purple Orchid LLP (At fair value)

Investment in Webklipper T€cchnologies Pvt Ltd (At fair vslue)

Investm€nt in Grand Anicut GAAF Vyaapar II (At fair value)

Level 2

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

l,evel 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

345
4,655

402

11

3,397
1,330

418
568
274

47

100

100

345
4,655

402

11

3,397
1,330

418
568

274

47

100

100

249
867

t,261

15

3,s75
755
168

181

930

100

100

TAfol 6-245 6-245 5.861 5.E6

As at March 31, 2024
As at March 31,2023

(Reviscd)
st.
No

Particulars tr'dr valtre
hierarehy

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

Carryinq
Amount

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

28

2,8s4
3

4,030
1,971

28

2,854
3

4,030
t,971

3l

2,516
2

2,266
599

I

a)

a)
b)
c)
d)

Financial liability dssign.ted af amortis€d cost

Other financial liabilities

Non current
kase Liability

Current
Borrowings
Lease Liability
Trade payablest

\-a\\Tofcl E.EE5 E.EE5 s.415
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forced or liquidation sale.

* The carrying amounts are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.

Fair value hierarchy
Level I - Quoted prices (madjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or fiabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

48 Capital Msnagement

maintain a strong credit rating and healthy cripital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate retum to shareholders tirough continuing growth.

The Company manages its capital sfuctule and makes adjustments in fight of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The fimding
requirement is met through a mixture ofequity, intemal accruals, long tenn bonowings and short term bonowings. The Company monitors capial using a gearing ratio, wfuch is net

debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

loans and bonowings that d€fine capital struchfe requirenents.

Particulars

Debt (i) lAlso refer note 15. ll
Cash & bank balances [Also refer note 10.3 & 10.4]
Net Debt

Total Equity

As at March 31, 2024

3,067

10,6s8

0.12

As at March 31,2023

@evised)

3,280
1,748 923
1319 2$s7

7,560

0.31Net debt to equity ratio (Gearing Ratio)

(i) Debt is defined as long-term and short-term bonowings

49 TheauditedGSTretumfortheyearendedMarch3l,2024ispendingforthefilingasduedateforfilingDecember3l,2024.TheCompanyisinprocessofreconcilingthedataof
GSTR 2.4 with GSTR 38. In view of the managemmt on final reconciliation the impact will not be material.

50 Additional Regulatory and statutory Information
(i) All the Title deeds of Immovable Properties are held in name of the Company

(ii) The company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipement including Right ofUse Asset duing the year

(iii) The company has not revalued any Intangible asset dwing the year.

(iv) Thecompanyhasnotgantedanyloansoradvnacestopromoters,directors,KMPsandtherelatedparties(asdefineduderCompaniesAct,2013),eitherseverallyorjointly
with any other person.

(v) The company does not have any intangible asset under development during the year end.

(vi) The Compmy dos not have any Bmmi property, whae any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding my Bmmi property.

(vii) Bonowings s€cured against current assets - The compmy has filed the quarterly rehms or statements of curent assets with banks and in agreement with the books of
accounts.

(viii) The lender ofthe company has not declared company as wilfirl defaulter and also company has not defaulted in loan repayment ofloan to the lender
(ix) The Company does not have any fansactions with any companies struck off
(x) The Conpany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered witi ROC beyond the statutory period

@ rh""o.n-rhascompliedwiththenumberoflayersprescribetlunderclause(87)ofsection2oftheActreadwithCompanies(Resfiictiononnumberoflayers)Rules,2017.

w.e.f 29.07.2023

(di) th" 
"o.p*y 

has use.d accormting sofware for maintaining its books ofaccount which has a feature ofrecording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated

throughout the year for all relevant tansactions recorded in the software at application level and for database level (edit log) was not enabled throughout the year
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Remarls

(*u) The Compaoy has not received any fim<l from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the un<lerstanding whether

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idsrtified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe ftnding party (Ultimate Bensficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe ultinate beneficiaries

(xvi) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cunency or virtual crmency during the financial year.

(xviii) 1" *ro6o, is voluntarily adopting IndAS with effect from 1st April 2022 after implementation of the scheme

As per our report of evsn date

For and on behalfof
S S Kothari M€hto & Co. LLP

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Revathi Equipment Indis Limit€d
(Formerly limown as Renaissance Corpor|te Consultants Limited)

AbhishekDalmia
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00011958

re*n e-e-p a--8: W-l N",1
Jepali Dalmia

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000756N/N500441rDr )t\-bdt4-F
n""l n"or"l
Partner
Membership No: 095960

Place : New Delhi
Date: 30th May, 2024

'/-rqq- ^!tt-adbft;".n
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Coimbatore
Date: 30th May, 2024

Company

Description Numerator I)enominator 31st Mar'24 3lst Mar'23
(Revised)

%o Change

Cwent Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.72 1.81 -5.3o/o

-33.7o/oDebt-Equity Ratio Iotal Debt
Shareholder's

Equity
0.29 0.43

Ilcrease in profits reduced
debt ratio

Eamings availble
for Debt Seffic€

Debt Senie 6.99 4.92 42.0%
lncrease on Profits had

improved coverage ratioDebt-service Coverage Ratio

RefiLtrn on Equity Ratio
Net profit After
Tax

Average
Sharholders Equity

0.34 0.19 76.1% Increase in profits

51.2o/"lnventory Tumover Ratio
Revenue from
Operations

Average Inventory 0.78 0.51
Tumover increased by 2 tines
with 50% increase in Inventory

0.92 65.8o/o
Increase in tumover has

imporved the ratioIrade Receivables Turnover Ratio
Revenue from
Operations

Average Trade

Receivables
1.52

Average Trade
Payables

4.17 2.82 48.1v"
Increase in tumover has

imporved the ratioTrade payables Tumover Ratio Purchases

30.1yo

Incrase ln tumover fbr 2 times

offset by'increase in Working
caoital

Net capital Tumover Ratio
Revenue from
Operations

Working Capital 2.31 1.77

Revenue from
Onerations

0.15 0.12 19.7v"Net Profit Ratio Net Profit

Eaming before
Interest md Tues

Capital Employed 33.69% 21.63yo 55.70/.
Inuease in profits has

improved the ratioRetum on Capital Employed

Retm on Inveshnent
Market Value on
Closing date Less
Merkef Valrre nn

Mtrket Value on

Opening date
19.75yo 5.610/" 24l.4Yo Treasury outperformance
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Revathi Equipment lndia !.imited

(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March 3L,2024

1. Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

A. Corporate overview

Revathi Equipment India Limited ("the company") having corporate identity NumberU74999TZ2020PLC033369

was incorporated on 22d Jantary 2020 under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office
address at33l,Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti, Coimbatore - 641050. The company is preliminary engaged in
the manufacturing and sales of drilling rigs and spares thereof. These financial statements are presented in Indian

Rupees (Rs).

These financial statements were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company in their meeting

held on May 30,2024.

B. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind ASs notified under the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standmds) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 as

amended from time to time

C. Disclosure of Material dccounting policy

During the year the company has evaluated the amendment of disclosing their material accounting policy in place

of significant accounting poliry and tbe impact of tlle amendment is insigrrificant to the company's financial
statement.

L.1 Accounting policies

A. Basis of preparation of accounts

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except

for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

o Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Note no.47)
o Defrned benefit plans as per actuarial valuation

i. Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for providing services and their realisation in Cash

and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of services provided by the company, its normal operating cycle is not

clearly identifiable, therefore it is assumed to be twelve months for the purpose of current / non-current

classification of assets and liabilities as specified in the Schedule-Ill to The Companies Act, 2013 (as amended).

ii. Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (Rs), which is the functional currency of the Company

All the financial information presented in Indian rupees (Rs), has been rounded to the nearest thousands.

iii. Use of estimates and assumptionb

The estimates and underlying assumptions me reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates

are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period

of the revision and future periotls if the revision affects both curent and future periods.
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Revathi Equipment lndia Limited

(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March 3!,2024

a. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets Estimate

The useful life and residual value of plant, property equipment and intangible assets are determined based on

technical evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and

technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimations, the

useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in future period

b. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations Estimation

The cost of the leave encashment, defined benefit plan and other post-empioyment benefits and the present value

of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the

discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and athition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the

valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

All assumptions are periodically reviewed at each reporting date.

c. Fair value measurement of financial instruments Estimate

When the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based

on the quoted market prtce in activate markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique. The input

to these models are taken from the observable market where possible, but this is not feasible, a review ofjudgment
is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumption relating to these assumptions could affect the fair
value of financial instrument.

d. Provision for litigations and contingencies

The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the management of
the present obligation arising from past events the settlement of which is expectedto result in outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits, which involves judgements around estimating the ultimate outcome of such past

events and measurement of the obligation amount.

e. fmpairment of linancial and non-financial assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected losses.

The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estirnates at the end of
each reporting period.

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that a Non-financial asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company

estimates the asset's recoverable amount which is higher of an asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal

and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is

considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

iv. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption

that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o fu the principal market for the asset or liability, or

e Iry the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liabiiity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
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Revathi Equipment lndia Limited

(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March 3L,2024

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that

would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data

are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigrificant to the fair value measurement

is unobservable.

Assets and liabilities are recognised once but measured at fair value on recurring basis. The Company determines

whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis

of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as

explained above.

B. Significant accounting policies

Business Combination
Business combinations, when there are common control in entities, are accounted for using the pooling of interest

method as at the date of the merger, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The

consideration transferred in the merger and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recognised at

book values on their merger date.

The difference between the book value of net assets including reserves of the business combination is recorded as

capital reserve on business combination in the books as prescribed under Appendix C of Ind AS 103 - Business

Combination

Common Control:
Business combinations involving entities that are ultimately controlled by the same party before and after the

business combination are considered as Common control entities and are accounted using the pooling of interest

method as follows:
- The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts'

- No adjustments axe made to reflect fair values or recognise new assets or liabilities.
- Adjustments are made to harmonise accounting policies.

- ThL financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business

combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of
the actual date of the combination. The balance of the retained eamings appearing in the fnancial statements of
the transferor is aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee

or is adjusted against retained eamings.

The identity ofthe reserves is preserved

1)

Refer note no.45

and the resefves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.
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Revathi Equipment lndia Limited

(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March tL,2024

2) Property, plant and equipment

property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of taxl duty credit availed, less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials

inituOing import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the

locationind condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings used to finance the construction of qualifying

assets are capitalized as part of cost of the asset until such time that the asset is ready for its intended use. The

present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the cost of the

respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

When significant part of the property, plant and equipment are required to replace at intervals, the company

derecognlzed the replaced part and recogrrizedthe new parts with its own associated useful life and it depreciated

accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the

plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance

cost are recognized in the statement of the profit and loss as incurred.

Internally manufactured property, plant and equipment are capitalised at factory cost including excise duty or

GST whatever is applicable.

Capital work in progress includes properly plant & equipment under installation/under development as at the

balance sheet daie and are canied at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable

borrowing cost and are transferred to respective capital asset when they are available for use'

property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statement, either on disposal or when no

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gain or losses arising from disposal of property, plant

and equipment are a recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

3) trnvestment Property

Investment properties are properties, either land or building or both, held to earn rentals and/or for capital

appreciation-(iniluding property under construction for such purposes). Invesftnent properties are measured initially
ai 

-cost 
including transictions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in

accordance with Ind AS 16's requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn

from use and no future,economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition

of the properly (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)

is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is de-recognised.

4l Intangible assets

(a) Intangible assets acquired separately.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately me carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a straight-line basis over their

estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

(b) Internally generated intangible assets- research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred. An internally-

generated intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is

recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

o the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

a the intention to complete the intangible sell it;
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(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants !"irnited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March 31',2024

r the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

o how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

o the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use

or sell the intangible asset; and

o the ability to measure reliably the expenditure athibutable to the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally generated intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure
incurred from the date when the intangible asset fust meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no

intemally generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internaily generated intangible assets are reported at cost less

accumulated arnortization and accumulatecl impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that

are acquired separately.

(c) De-recognition

Gain or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and me recognised in the statement of profit & loss when

the asset is derecognised.

5) Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation is recognized so as to wite off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under

construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful

lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The useful life of property, plant & equipment is consistent with the useful life of assets specified in schedule II
of the Companies Act, 2013. Proper{y, Plant and Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year,

depreciation is provided pro-rata basis with reference to the rnonth of addition / deletion except for assets costing

Rs 5,000 or below which are fully depreciated in the year of addition.

The useful lives of intangible asset are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible asset with a finite useful

life are amortized over a period of 3 to 5 years on a straight-line basis & technical knowhow are amortised over

the period of three years on straight-line basis and are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattem of consumption of future economic benefits embodied

in the assets are considered to modift the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes

in accounting estimates.

6) Impairment of non-Iinancial assets

Properly, plant and equipment, intangible assets, except goodwill and intangible asset with indefinite useful life,
are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be

recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and

the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are

largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash

Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimatedto be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount

of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

An impainnent loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used

to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying arnount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable

amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the amount that would have been determined (net of
any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had loss been recognizsd for the asset in
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended March 3L,2024

Impairment losses on continuing operations, including impairment on inventories are recognized in the statement

ofprofit and loss.

7) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the

arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the

arrangement is dependent on the use of a speci{ic asset or assets and the axrangement conveys a right to use the

asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Where the Company is the lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land. To assess whether a contract conveys the

right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of
an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout

the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a

corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of

twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the

Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term.

ROU assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability

adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct

costq less any leaie incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the

lease tenn and useful life of the underlying asset. fught of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever

events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose

of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and the value-

in-use) is determined. on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely

independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash

Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The

lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the

incremental borrowing rates in the counfry of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a

conesponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment whether it will

exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset are separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments are classified as

financing cash flows.

8) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized

as part of ihe cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete and prepare the asset to get ready for its

intended use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its

intended use. Bonowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the

NFlg
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borrowing of fturds. Borrowing costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment

to the borrowing costs.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are

incurred.

9) Segment accounting and reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the

puryose of making decisions about resource ailocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is

evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and loss in the financial statements.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating

decision maker (CODM).

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the Financial Statements of the Company as a whole. ln addition, the following specific

accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with / allocable to the segment including
inter segment transfers.
Inter segment transfers are accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to between the segments which is

at cost in case of transfer of Company's intermediate and frral products and estimated realisable value in case of
by-products.

a

a Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the

operating activities of the segment. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a

whole and are not allocable to segments on direct and/or on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as

"Unallocable

10) Employee benefits

Expenses and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standard (Ind AS)-19 - 'Employee Benefits'.

a. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and wages, including non-monetary benefits are recognised

as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related

service is rendered

b. Defined contribution plan
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension fund and ESI are a defined contribution scheme and

the contributions are chmged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective

funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident fund/trust.

c. Defined benefit plan
The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such defrned

benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary, using the Projected

unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit

entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The Company has an Employee

Gratuity Fund managed by Life Insurance Corporation. The provision made during the year is recognised as a

liability.

The Company's liabiliries on account of gratuity and earned leaves on retirement of employees are determined at

the end oieach financial year on the basis ofactuarial valuation certificates obtained from registered actuary in

accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard (INDAS)-I9-'Employee
Benefits'. Graturty liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to respective fund. The costs of
providing benefits under these plans are also the basis of actuarial valuation at end.
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Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans are recognized through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Re-measurements me not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee

benefit. The Company'measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay

as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company treats accumulated

leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement

purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial

valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

lI) Inventories

a. Work in progress, frnished goods and traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating

capacity. Cost is determined on First in First out basis.

b. Raw materials, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and

other items held for use in the production of inventories me not written down below cost if the finished products

in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials and stores

and spares is determined on a fnst in first out basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling prtce in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale'

12) Financialinstruments

(a) Financial assets

i. Classification

The company classified fmancial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value though

other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its
business model for managing the financial assets and contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial

asset.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement

The company recognizes financial assets when it becomes a pafiy to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. All financial assets (except for certain trade receivables) are recognized initially at fair value

plus, for financial asset not subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly athibutable

to the acquisition of financial assets. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing

component (determined in accordance with IND AS 1 15 - Revenue Recognition) are initially measured at

their transaction price and not at fair value.

iii. Subsequent Measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the financial assets are classified in three categories:

o At amortised cost - For debt instruments only.
o At fair value through profit & loss account
o At fair value through other comprehensive income

iv. Debt instruments at amortized cost

A Financial Asset i.e. a debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions

are met.

o The assets are held within a business model whose o

cash flow (business model test), and
is to hold assets for collecting contractual
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o Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPD on the principle amount outstanding (contractual cash flow characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), such financial assets are subsequently

measured at arnortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount and premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of an EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

v. Debt instruments at Fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset should be measured at FVTOCI if both the following condition are met:

The assets are held within a business model ir which asset are managed both in order to collect

contractual cash flows and for sale (business model test), and

Contractual terms of the assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principle amount outsCanding (contractual cash flow characteristics).

After initial measurement (at Fair value minus transaction cost), such financial assets are measured at

Fair value with changes in fair value recognized in OCI except for:
(a) Interest calculated using EIR
(b) Foreign exchange gain and losses; and
(c) Impairment losses and gains

vi. Debt instrurnent at fair value through Profit or loss

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) category are measured at

fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

vii. Equity investments

All equity investrnents other than investrnent in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at

fair value. Equrty instruments which are held for trading me classified as FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the company decides to classifr the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive

income (FVTOCI) or FVTPL. The company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument basis.

The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classi$ an equrty instrument as at FVTOCI, then fair value changes on the

instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other compressive income (OCD. There is no recycling
of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equrty instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

viii. Derecognition

A furancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised when:

The right to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or

a

a

o

a The company has transferred substantially all tiie risks and rewards of the assets, or

The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets

but has transferred control ofthe assets.

a

!t

F 51



Revathi Equipment lndia limited
(Formerly known as Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the period ended March gL,2024

ix. Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on fnancial assets

measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other contracflral rights to receive cash or other financial

asset. Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company

in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash

shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument through the expected life of that financial

instrument. The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to

the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since

initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount

equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

(b) Financial liabilities & equity

i. Classification

Debt and equity inskuments issued by the company are classified as either ftnancial liabilities or as equity

in accordance with the substance of the confactual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement of financial liability

The company recognizes financial liability when it becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, for financial liability not

subsequently measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financial

liability.

iii. Subsequent measurement of financiat liability

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or

At FVTPL.

iv. Finaneial tiability at arnortised cost

After initial recogrrition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method. Gain and losses are recognised in statement of profit
and loss when the liabilities are derecopised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and

transaction cost. The EIR amortization is included as finance cost in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to loans & Borrowings.

v. Financial liabitity at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the frnancial liability is either contingent

consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103

applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement

recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid

on financial liability
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vi. Equity instruments

An equrty instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equrty instruments issued by a company entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net ofdirect issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's
own equity insffuments.

vii. Derecognition

Financial liabilitr is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are, substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amount recognised in the Statement of Fhofit and loss.

viii. Offsetting of financial instrunnent

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realiee the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

13) Revenuerecognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and

other incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other
afirounts collected from customers.

Sale ofgoods

Sale ofgoods: Revenue from sale ofproducts is recognized when the control on the goods have been

transferred to the customer. The perforrnance obligation in case of sale of product is satisfied at a point

in time i.e., when the material is shipped to the customer or on delivery to the customer, as may be

specified in the contract.

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the transaction price, which is adjusted for, net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates/claims etc. Sales exclude Value added

taxlsales tax / Service Tax / Goods & Service Tax

Sale of services
Revenue is recogrised based on the performance of services as agreed fur the contract with customers at a point
in time.

14) Other Income
Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis,

by reference to the principal outstandingandat the eflbctive interest rate applicable, which is the rate that

exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
net carrying amount on initial recogrrition.

life of the financial asset to that asset's
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Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established, which is generally when shareholders

approve the dividend.

15) Product warranty cost

Product warranty costs are accrued at the time related revenues are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the drill equipment. The company estimates such costs based on historical experience and estimates are reviewed on

a periodic basis for any material changes in assumptions and likelihood of occurrence.

16) Foreign currency translation/conversion

Financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation

cuTency.

Initial recognitiona

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the

exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

o Conversion

Foreign cuffency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items, which are measured in terrns of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are

reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at

fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign cunency, are translated using the exchange

rate at the date when such value was detennined.

a Exchange differences

The gain or loss arising on translation of monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the

recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items

whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or
loss, respectively).

17) Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be

paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting datd

Current income tax

The Taxation Law (Amendment) ordinance2019, has introduced a new taxation regime for domestic companies

and inserted section 1 1 5BAA in the income tax act 1961, providing benefit of reduced corporate tax rate of 22%o

plus surcharge and cess subject to certain applicable conditions. The newly inserted provision was effective from
2019 onwards and can be opted for on or before the due date of filing of retum of income tax by the company.

The management basis its estimate of firture tax obligation has opted for the reduced corporate taxrate with effect
from FY 2023-24.

Deferred tax

Defened tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting date.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and to apply to taxable income in the years in which
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those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect ofchanges in tax rates on deferred

income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or
the substantive enactment date. A defened income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that

future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be

utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available io allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to

be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set

off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

MAT credit is recognized as deferred tax assets as its part of Deferred tax.

18) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period athibutable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period athibutable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding dwing the period are adjusted for the effects

ofall potential dilutive equity shares

19) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event and it is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settled the

obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating to provision presented in the statement

of profit & loss is net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent tiability is disclosed in the notes in case of:

There is a possibie obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company
A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that as outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation.
A present obligation arises from the past event, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Commitnents include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of expected costs of terminating

the contract and the expected cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company

a

a

a

recognizes impairment on the assets with the contract.
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Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

20) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as integral part of the
Company's cash management.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

 
You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with our Audited 
Financial Statements as of and for the Fiscal 2024, Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022, included in this information 
memorandum. Our Audited Financial Statements, were prepared in accordance with Companies Act and Ind AS 
including the reports thereon, included in the chapter titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page 82 of this 
Information memorandum. Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section is derived from the 
Audited Financial Statements of our Company.  
 
This discussion contains forward-looking statements and reflects our current views with respect to future events and 
financial performance. Actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements 
as a result of certain factors such as those set forth in the sections titled ‘Risk Factors’ and ‘Forward Looking 
Statements’ on pages 16 and 11 respectively, of this Information memorandum. 
 
Our financial year ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular “Financial Year” and “Fiscal” 
are to the twelve (12) month period ended March 31 of that year. References to the “Company”, “we”, “us” and 
“our” in this chapter refer to Revathi Equipment (India) Limited, as applicable in the relevant period, unless otherwise 
stated. For further information, see “Financial Statements” beginning on page 82. 
 
Overview of Our Business 
 
We are in the business of designing, manufacturing, and marketing of high-power range of blast hole drills for mining, 
deep core drilling exploratory rigs, track drills for construction, and allied products for more than four decades. Our 
products portfolio includes rotary blast hole drills and down the hole drills along with the supply of spare parts and 
maintenance services for our products manufactured. 
 
Revathi Equipment Limited, a drill manufacturing company was incorporated in the year 1977 as Revathi CP 
Equipment Limited, the Indian Unit of Chicago Pneumatics USA with financial and technical collaboration. The 
company was under the umbrella of Swedish multinational Atlas Copco for almost fifteen years. In the year 2002, the 
Delhi-based Renaissance group acquired the company. Since its inception Revathi Equipment Limited has 
consistently, successfully manufactured and supplied more than 2000 drills of different capacities, delivering quality 
holes drilled safely and accurately at the lowest cost, delighting the mining giants in India and across the globe. In-
accordance with the NCLT order dated 14th June 2023 approving the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, the drilling 
equipment business of Revathi Equipment Limited was demerged and transferred to a Company named Renaissance 
Corporate Consultants Limited (Resultant Company) which was subsequently renamed to Revathi Equipment India 
Limited (REIL). REIL’s customers includes the world’s largest mining companies, Coal India Limited, Tata Steel, 
NMDC and Vedanta. REIL has also sold a significant number of its drills to reputed mining companies in Australia, 
Brazil, Indonesia, Jordan, Morocco, South Africa, Serbia, Tunisia, USA, Zimbabwe. 
 
Significant Factors Affecting Our Results of Operations 
 
Our business, financial condition and results of operations are affected by numerous factors and uncertainties, 
including those discussed in the section entitled ‘Risk Factors’ on page 16 of this information memorandum. The 
section sets out certain key factors that have had, and we expect will continue to affect our business, financial condition 
and results of operations: 
 

 Cost and availability of raw materials; 
 Sales volume and demand of our products; 
 Business relationship and receipt of orders from major customers; 
 Changes in Technology; 
 Increasing competition in the Industry; 
 Changes in government regulations, tax regimes, laws and regulations that apply to the industry; and 
 Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India;  
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Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The accounting policies have been applied consistently to the periods presented in the Audited Financial Statements. 
For details of our significant accounting policies, please refer chapter titled “Financial Statements” on page 82 of this 
Information Memorandum.  
 
Change in Accounting Policies  
 
There has been no change in accounting policies during the Financial Year 2024. 
 
Reservations, Qualifications and Adverse Remarks/Other Observations in CARO 
 
The following is the summary of qualifications/reservations/emphasis of matters/adverse remarks/other observations 
in CARO (as applicable) in the Audited Financial Statements for Financial Year 2023:  
 

Period Type of Financials 
Qualifications/Reservations/Matter of Emphasis/Adverse 
Remarks/Other Observations in CARO 

Impact on the 
Financial 
Statements of the 
Company 

Financial Year 2024 Nil Nil 
Financial Year 2023 Standalone financial statements 

 
We draw attention to note no. 45, in relation to the revised 
financial statement which describes the basis for the preparation 
of these financial statement. These financial statement have been 
prepared as per composite scheme of arrangement (the scheme) 
amongst  the Revathi equipments limited(REL) (Name changed 
to Semac Consultants Limited (SCL) w.e.f 27th July, 2023), 
Renaissance Advance Consultants Limited (RACL), Renaissance 
Stocks Limited (RSL), Semac Consultants Private Limited 
(SCPL), Renaissance Consultancy Services limited (RCSL), 
Renaissance Corporate Consultants limited (RCCL), filed with 
the Hon’ble National company law Tribunal, Chennai Bench 
(“NCLT”), the scheme have been approved on 14th June, 2023 
with the appointed date as 1st April, 2022 and the company have 
received certified copy of final order dated 21st June 2023. 
 
In accordance with the scheme, all assets, liabilities along with 
reserves of drilling business of REL were transferred to the 
company w.e.f, the appointed date, upon filing of NCLT order 
(Form INC 28) with registrar of companies n 10th July, 2023. 
 
In accordance with the terms of the scheme, the shareholders of 
Semac Consultants Limited (formely REL) with receive 1 equity 
share of the company (face value of 10 each for every 1 equity 
share (face value of 10 each), held by them as on record date . 
Allotment of 3066943 equity shares to the shareholders will be 
made and currently in pending due to procedural requirements 
and have been disclosed under share suspense account. 
Simultaneously, existing share capital of Rs. 10000/- (1000 
equity shares ; face value of Rs 10/- each) will be cancelled. 
 
The revised financial statements for the period 31st March, 2023 
have been prepared pursuant to the scheme and in accordance 
with Appendix C for the accounting of entities under common 
control to IND AS 103 “ Business combination” and further as 

No impact on 
financial statements 
of the Company 
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Period Type of Financials 
Qualifications/Reservations/Matter of Emphasis/Adverse 
Remarks/Other Observations in CARO 

Impact on the 
Financial 
Statements of the 
Company 

per the requirement of standard the merger has been given effect 
as if it has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period 
(i.e 1st April, 2021) in the revised financial statement after 
restating the comparative figures. 
 
The other auditor issued a separate report dated 25th May 2023 on 
these financial statement to the members of the company. The 
aforesaid petition having been approved subsequently, the 
company has now prepared revised financial statements 
incorporating the impact of the merger from 1st April, 2022. In 
accordance with the provisions of standard on Auditing 560 
(Revised) ‘Subsequent Events’ issued by the institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India, our audit procedures, in so far as 
they relate to the revision to the financial statements, have been 
carried out solely on this matter and no additional procedures 
have been carried out for any other events occurring after 25 May 
2023 (being the date of our earlier audit report on the earlier 
financial statements). Other auditor earlier audit report dated 25th 
May 2023 on the earlier financial statements is superseded by this 
revised report on the revised financial statements. 
 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Financial Year 2022 Nil Nil 
Financial Year 2021 Nil Nil 

 
Principal Components of Our Standalone Profit and Loss statement 
 
Income 
 
Our income comprises of revenue from operations and other income. 
 
Revenue from operations comprises of sale of products such as Drills / Construction equipment and Spares (Including 
Traded spares) as well as Sale of services. Other operating revenue also comprises of Sale of Scrap and export 
incentives. 
 
Other income comprises of Interest income, dividend income, profit from sale of investment property, handling 
charges recovery and fair value measurement gain of investments. 
 
Expenses 
 
Our expenses comprise of the cost of material consumed, purchases of stock in trades, changes in inventories of 
finished goods, work-in-progress; employee benefits expenses, finance cost, depreciation and amortization expenses 
and other expenses. 
 
Cost of materials consumed 
 
The cost of Material purchase, under carriage assemblies, compressors and accessories, electronic components, 
hydraulic components, Pipes and valves, Gear/chain assemblies and others. 
 
Purchases of Stock in trades 
 
The purchases of stock in trades is primarily comprises of consumption of spares and changes in stock in trade. 
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Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade 
 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade primarily comprises of difference in 
amount of inventories of material for consumption at the beginning of period vis-a-vis amount of inventories at the 
end of period. 
 
Employee benefit expense 
 
Employee benefit expenses comprises of salaries and wages, contribution to provident fund, contribution to gratuity 
and other funds, staff welfare expenses. 
 
Finance cost 
 
Finance cost comprises interest on working capital loan, bill discounting, statutory dues and others. 
 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
 
Depreciation and amortization expense comprises of depreciation on buildings, plant & machinery, production tools, 
data processing equipment, furniture and fixtures, office equipment, vehicles, intangible assets and right to use of 
assets. 
 
Other expenses 
 
Other expenses primarily comprises of Consumption of stores and spare parts, Power and fuel expenses, Repair and 
maintenance, rates and taxes, travelling and conveyance, Freight, clearing and packing, legal and professional, director 
sitting fees and commission, audit fees, selling commission, impairment of loss of financial assets, bank charges, 
service charges, liquidated damages, CSR expenses, loss on foreign exchange gain, product development expenses, 
telephone and postage expenses, printing and stationary, advertisement expenses, security charges, insurance and 
misc. expenses    
 
Tax expense. 
 
Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income 
for the year/period as determined in accordance with applicable tax rates and the provisions of applicable tax laws. 
Deferred tax liability or asset is recognized based on the difference between taxable profit and book profit due to the 
effect of timing differences. Our deferred tax is measured based on the applicable tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by the relevant balance sheet date. 
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Results of our Operations 
 
The following table sets forth our profit and loss statement for the periods indicated and a percentage of total income for respective periods: 

(₹in lakhs) 

Particulars 
Fiscal year 2024 

(Restated) 

% of 
total 

Revenue 

Fiscal year 2023 
(Restated) 

% of 
total 

Revenue 

Fiscal year 2022 
(Restated) 

% of 
total 

Revenue 

Revenue from Operation 21,246.22  96.08%        10,965.66  96.22%        10,146.67  95.68% 

Other Income       866.30  3.92%             430.62  3.78%             457.67  4.32% 

Total Income 22,112.52 100.00%        11,396.28  100.00% 10,604.34  100.00% 

Cost of material consumed 10,709.15  48.43%          4,831.34  42.39%          4,276.10  40.32% 

Purchases of stock in trade    1,401.22  6.34%             907.64  7.96%             769.95  7.26% 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade 
and work - in - progress      (861.25) -3.89%           (742.47) -6.51%             124.36  1.17% 

Employee Benefit Expense    3,045.45 13.77%          1,623.36  14.24%          1,228.30  11.58% 

Other Expense    3,074.08 13.90%          2,329.95  20.44%          1,976.54  18.64% 

EBITDA      3,877.56 17.54%          2,015.83  17.69%          1,771.42  16.70% 

Finance Cost       553.28 2.50%             381.73  3.35%             463.38  4.37% 

Depreciation and Amortisation       119.23 0.54%             101.31  0.89%              88.85  0.84% 

Total Expense     18,041.17  81.59%          9,432.87  82.77%          8,927.48  84.19% 

Profit before exceptional items and tax       4,071.35  18.41%          1,963.41  17.23%          1,676.86  15.81% 

Exceptional Item - -                    -                        -   - 

Profit before tax    4,071.35  18.41%          1,963.41  17.23%   1,676.86  15.81% 

Tax Expense         - 

Current Tax       949.23 4.29%             591.19  5.19%    511.25  4.82% 

Deferred Tax         17.09 0.08%              33.94  0.30%        34.72  0.33% 

Net Tax Expense          966.31 4.37%             625.13  5.49% 545.97  5.15% 

Profit/(Loss) for the period       3,105.04  14.04%          1,338.28  11.74%  1,130.89  10.66% 



89 
 

Fiscal 2024 compared to Fiscal 2023 
 
Total Income 
 
Our total income for Fiscal 2024 increased to ₹ 22,112.52 lakhs by 94.03% from ₹ 11,396.28 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. 
Our total income comprises of revenue from operations and other income. 
 
Revenue from operations 
 
Our revenue from operations increased by 93.75% from ₹ 10,965.66 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 21,246.22 lakhs in 
Fiscal 2024. This increase was on account of primarily increase in sales of drills and spares by 215.67 % and 3.84% 
of Fiscal 2023. The revenue from sale of drills increased by 215.67% from ₹ 4,651.96 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
14,685.06 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. Revenue from sale of spares increased by 3.84% from ₹ 5,457.93 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 
to ₹ 5,667.66 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. Revenue from sales of services decreased by 8.05% from ₹ 818.89 lakhs in Fiscal 
2023 to ₹ 752.94 lakhs in Fiscal 2024.  
 
Other Income 

 
Other income increased by ₹435.68 lakhs or by 101.17% from ₹ 430.62 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 866.30 lakhs in 
Fiscal 2024. The increase was primarily due to increase in interest on loans and advances ,dividend income and net 
gain on investments at FVTPL. 
 
Expenses 
 
Our total expenses increased by ₹8,608.30 lakhs or by 91.26% from ₹ 9,432.87 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 18,041.17 
lakhs in Fiscal 2024. Our expenses comprise of: 
 
Cost of Materials Consumed 
 
Cost of materials consumed increased by ₹5,877.81 lakhs or by 121.66% from ₹ 4,831.34 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
10,709.15 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. The increase in expense is primarily due to increase in variable cost due to increase in 
sales and to due change in product mix in fiscal 2024. 
 
Purchases of stock in trade 
 
Cost of purchases of stock in trade increased by ₹493.58 lakhs or by 54.38% from ₹ 907.64 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
1,401.22 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. The increase in expense is primarily due to increase in consumption of spares. 
 
Change in inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade. 
 
Cost of change in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress increased by ₹118.78 lakhs or 
16.00% from ₹ (742.47) lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ (861.25) lakhs in Fiscal 2024 is primarily due to increase in work 
in process inventory. 
 
Employee benefits expense 
 
Employee benefits expense increased by ₹1,422.09 lakhs or by 87.60% from ₹ 1,623.36 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
3,045.45 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. This was primarily due to increase in number of employees, increments and incentives.  
 
Finance costs 
 
Finance costs increased by ₹171.55 lakhs or by 44.94% from ₹ 381.73 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 553.28 lakhs in Fiscal 
2024. Finance cost increased primarily due to increase in interest on bill discounting in fiscal year 2024. 
 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
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Depreciation and amortization expense increase by ₹17.92 lakhs or 17.69%, from ₹ 101.31 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
119.23 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. The increase in depreciation and amortization is primarily due to addition of fixed assets 
during fiscal year 2024. 
 
Other expenses 
 
Accordingly, other expenses increased by ₹744.13 lakhs or by 31.94% from ₹ 2,329.95 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 
3,074.08 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. The increase was primarily due to an increase in variable cost with increase in business 
activities such as increase in repairs and maintenance, increase in director’s sitting fees increase in auditor’s payment, 
increase in bank charges. 
 
Profit/(loss) before tax 
 
Considering above discussions, our profit increased by ₹2,107.94 lakhs or by 107.36% from ₹ 1,963.41 lakhs in Fiscal 
2023 to ₹ 4,071.35 lakhs in Fiscal 2024.  
 
Tax expense 
 
Total tax expense for the Fiscal 2024 was ₹ 966.31 Lakhs as compared to ₹ 625.13 Lakhs for Fiscal 2023. This increase 
was due to increase in profit before tax as discussed above. 
 
Profit/(loss) for the Year 
 
Considering above discussions and following tax expenses adjustment, our profit increased by ₹1,766.75 lakhs or by 
132.02% from ₹ 1,338.29 lakhs in Fiscal 2023 to ₹ 3,105.04 lakhs in Fiscal 2024. 
 
Fiscal 2023 compared to Fiscal 2022 
 
Total Income 
 
Our total income for Fiscal 2023 increased to ₹11,396.28 lakhs by 7.47% from ₹10,604.34 lakhs in Fiscal 2022.Our 
total income comprises of revenue from operations and other income. 
 
Revenue from operations 
 
Our revenue from operations increased by 8,07% from ₹10,146.67 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹10,965.66 lakhs in Fiscal 
2023. This increase was on account of primarily increase in sales of spares and sale of services by 25.70% and 15.46% 
of Fiscal 2022. The revenue from sale of spares increased by 25.70% from ₹4,341.97 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹5,457.93 
lakhs in Fiscal 2023 on account of increase in sales of spares. Revenue from sale of services increased by 15.46% 
from ₹709.25 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹818.89 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. Revenue from sales of drills decreased by 7.78% 
from ₹ 5,044.50 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹ 4,651.96 lakhs in Fiscal 2023.  
 
Other Income 

 
Other income reduced by ₹27.05 lakhs or by 5.91% from ₹457.67 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹430.62 lakhs in Fiscal 
2023. The reduction was primarily on the account of reversal of warranty provision during 2022 and increase in interest 
income in 2023. 
 
Expenses 
 
Our total expenses increased by ₹505.39 lakhs or by 5.66% from ₹8,927.48 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹9,432.87 lakhs in 
Fiscal 2023. Our expenses comprise of: 
 
Cost of Materials Consumed 
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Cost of materials consumed increased by ₹555.24 lakhs or by 12.98% from ₹4,276.10 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to 
₹4,831.44 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. The increase in expense is primarily due to increase in variable cost due to increase in 
sales and to due change in product mix in fiscal 2023. 
 
Purchases of stock in trade 
 
Cost of purchases of stock in trade increased by ₹137.70 lakhs or by 17.88% from ₹769.95 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to 
₹907.64 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. The increase in expense is primarily due to increase in variable cost due to sales growth. 
 
Change in inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-trade. 
 
Cost of change in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress by ₹866.83 lakhs from ₹124.36 
lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹(742.47) lakhs in Fiscal 2023 is primarily due to increase in work in process inventory. 
 
Employee benefits expense 
 
Employee benefits expense increased by ₹395.06 lakhs or by 32.16% from ₹1,228.30 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹1,623.36 
lakhs in Fiscal 2023. This was primarily due to increase in number of employees, increments and incentives.  
 
Finance costs 
 
Finance costs decreased by ₹81.65 lakhs or by 17.62% from ₹463.38 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹381.73 lakhs in Fiscal 
2023. Finance cost decrease primarily due to decrease in loan outstanding during fiscal year 2023. 
 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
 
Depreciation and amortization expense increase by ₹12.46 lakhs or 14.02%, from ₹88.85 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to 
₹101.31 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. The increase in depreciation and amortization is primarily due to addition of fixed assets 
during fiscal year 2023. 
 
Other expenses 
 
Accordingly, other expenses increased by ₹353.41 lakhs or by 17.88% from ₹1,976.54 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to 
₹2,329.95 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. The increase was primarily due to an increase in variable cost with increase in business 
activities such as increase in consumption of stores and spare parts, increase in travelling expenses, increase in repair 
and maintenance, increase in selling commission, increase in fuel consumption and increase in other misc. expenses.  
 
Profit/(loss) before tax 
 
Considering above discussions, our profit increased by ₹286.55 lakhs or by 17.08% from ₹1,676.86 lakhs in Fiscal 
2022 to ₹1963.41 lakhs in Fiscal 2023.  
 
Tax expense.  
 
Total tax expense for the Fiscal 2023 was ₹625.13 Lakhs as compared to ₹545.97 Lakhs for Fiscal 2022. This increase 
was due to increase in profit before tax as discussed above. 
 
Profit/(loss) for the Year 
 
Considering above discussions and following tax expenses adjustment, our profit increased by ₹207.40 lakhs or by 
18.33% from ₹1,338.29 lakhs in Fiscal 2022 to ₹1,130.89 lakhs in Fiscal 2023. 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
For details, kindly refer to the details for related party transactions mentioned in chapter ‘Financial Statements’ 
beginning at page 82 of this Information Memorandum.  
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Significant developments after March 31, 2024 that may affect our future results of operations 
 
1. Hon’ble NCLT has, vide an order dated June 14, 2023 approved the Scheme of Arrangement between the 

applicant companies and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 
66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. Pursuant to the 
Scheme, the business of manufacturing and sales of drilling rigs and spares of Semac Consultants Limited (earlier 
known as Revathi Equipments Limited) is transferred to and vested into our Company. The Effective Date of the 
Scheme is July 10, 2023, with the Appointed Date of April 1, 2022. Accordingly, in accordance with the Scheme, 
our Company has allotted 30,66,943 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each to the shareholders of Semac Consultants 
Limited (earlier known as Revathi Equipments Limited) as on the Record Date in the ratio of 1:1 and the existing 
share capital of our Company amounting to ₹ 10,000 comprising of 1,000 equity shares of ₹ 10 each were 
cancelled without any consideration. 
 

2. Our Company received in-principle approval from NSE and BSE on July 18, 2024 and July 16, 2024 respectively. 
Further, our Company was granted an exemption from the application of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts 
(Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEBI vide its letter no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/OW/2024/26911/1 
dated August 23, 2024. 

 
Other than as disclosed above, our Company confirm that there have been no significant developments after March 
31, 2024 that may affect our future results of operations. For further information, please see the chapter titled 
“Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments” on page 9392. 
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SECTION VII – LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION 
 

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS 
 

Except as disclosed in this chapter, there are no outstanding (i) criminal proceedings, (ii) actions taken by statutory 
or regulatory authorities, (iii) claims related to direct and indirect taxes, and (iv) material litigation, in each case 
involving our Company, Subsidiary, Promoter and Directors. 
 
In relation to (iv) above, our Board in its meeting held on May 30, 2024, has considered and adopted a policy of 
materiality for identification of material litigation. In terms of the materiality policy adopted by our Board, any 
outstanding litigation: 
 
A. involving our Company and Subsidiaries: 
 

i. where the aggregate monetary claim made by or against our Company and our Subsidiaries, in any such 
pending litigation proceeding, is in excess of (i) two per cent (2%) of turnover as per the audited financial 
statement, (ii) two per cent (2%) of net worth as per the audited financial statements, or (iii) five per cent 
(5%) of the average of absolute value of profit or loss after tax as per the last three (3) audited financial 
statements. , whichever is lower, for the fiscal 2023; and 

 
ii. where the monetary liability is not quantifiable, or which does not fulfill the threshold specified in (i) above, 

but the outcome of which could, nonetheless may have a material adverse effect on the position, business, 
operations, prospects or reputation of our Company; 

 
B. involving our Directors and our Promoters (individually or in aggregate), the outcome of which would materially 

and adversely affect the business, operations, prospects, financial position, or reputation of our Company, 
irrespective of the amount involved 

 
Further, except as disclosed in this chapter, there are no disciplinary actions including penalties imposed by SEBI or 
a recognized stock exchange against our Promoter, in the last five Fiscals immediately preceding the date of this 
Information Memorandum, including any outstanding action. 
 
Further, except as disclosed in this chapter, there are no outstanding litigations involving our Group Companies as 
on the date of this Information Memorandum, which will have a material impact on our Company. 
 
Our Board has approved, pursuant to its meeting dated May 30, 2024, that in view of the nature and extent of 
outstanding dues of our Company and the nature of business undertaken by our Company, a creditor of our Company, 
shall be considered to be material for the purpose of disclosure in this Information Memorandum, if amounts due to 
such creditor exceed 5 per cent. of our Company’s trade payables as per the Financial Statements as on March 31, 
2024, which is ₹ 201.50 Lakhs (“Creditors’ Materiality Policy”). 
 
It is clarified that for the purposes of the above, pre-litigation notices received by our Company, Directors, Promoters, 
Subsidiaries or Group Companies from third parties (excluding those notices issued by statutory/ regulatory/ tax 
authorities or notices threatening criminal action) shall, unless otherwise decided by the Board, shall not be 
considered as material until such time that our Company, Directors, Promoters, Subsidiaries or Group Companies, 
as applicable, is impleaded as defendant in litigation proceedings before any judicial forum. 
 
We have disclosed matters relating to direct and indirect taxes involving our Company, Directors and Promoters in 
a consolidated manner giving details of number of cases and total amount involved in such claims. All terms defined 
in a particular litigation disclosure below are for that particular litigation only. 
 
I. Litigation proceedings initiated against our Company 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 

 
1. Nil 
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b) Statutory or regulatory proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
c) Other material pending proceedings: 
 
 Nil  
 
d) Tax proceedings (consolidated) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Type of Tax No. of cases outstanding 
Amount involved  

(in ₹ lakhs) 
1 Direct Tax 4 271.76 
2 Indirect Tax Nil Nil 

 
II. Litigation proceedings initiated by our Company 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Other material pending proceedings:  
 
 Nil 
  
III. Litigation proceedings initiated against our Directors 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Statutory or regulatory proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
c) Other material pending proceedings:   
 
 Nil 
 
IV. Litigation proceedings initiated by our Directors 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Other pending proceedings:  
 
 Nil 
 
c)  Tax proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
V. Litigation proceedings initiated against our Promoters 
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a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Statutory or regulatory proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
c) Other material pending proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
  
d) Disciplinary action including penalty imposed by SEBI or stock exchanges against promoters in the last five 

financial years including outstanding action: 
 
 Nil 
 
e) Tax proceedings (consolidated) 
 
 Nil 
 
VI. Litigation proceedings initiated by our Promoters 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Other material pending proceedings:  
 
 Nil 
 
VII. Litigation proceedings initiated against our Subsidiaries 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Statutory or regulatory proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
c) Other material pending proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
  
d) Tax proceedings (consolidated) 
 
 Nil 
 
VIII. Litigation proceedings initiated by our Subsidiaries 
 
a) Criminal proceedings: 
 
 Nil 
 
b) Other pending proceedings:  
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 Nil 
 
IX. Any pending litigation involving the Group Company which has a material impact on our Company 
 
 Nil 
 
Outstanding Dues to Small Scale Undertakings or any other Creditors 
  
As of March 31, 2024, the total trade payables of our Company, was ₹ 4,029.94 Lakhs, the details of which are as 
follows: 
 

Particulars No. of Creditors Amount due (₹ in Lakhs) 
Material Creditors 1 677.17 
Micro, Small or Medium enterprises 21 71.61 
Other Creditors 397 3,281.16 
Total 419 4,029.94 

 
There is no overdue to any of our material creditors.  
 
MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT AFTER THE DATE OF LAST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 
Except as mentioned below, in the opinion of our Board, there have not arisen since the date of last Financial 
Statements as on March 31, 2024, any circumstances that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect our 
profitability taken as a whole or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our material liabilities within the next 
twelve months: 
 
1. Our Board of Directors was reconstituted and KMPs were appointed; 
 
2. Our Company received in-principle approval from NSE and BSE on July 18, 2024 and July 16, 2024, respectively. 

Further, Our Company was granted an exemption from the application of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts 
(Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEBI vide its letter no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/OW/2024/26911/1 
dated August 23, 2024. 
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GOVERNMENT AND OTHER STATUTORY APPROVALS 
 
Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, all the permits, licenses, registrations, authorities, allotments, approvals, 
contracts, engagements, arrangements, title, interest, benefits, rights and benefits under insurance policies, 
intellectual property including trademarks, patents, copyrights, privileges, goodwill, import quotas, import licenses, 
industrial designs, labels, label designs and all other rights including lease rights, tenancy rights, authorizations, 
licenses, quota rights, all special economic zone benefits, excise duty exemptions, income-tax benefits and exemptions, 
approvals and recognitions for scientific research issued by the prescribed authority, powers and facilities of every 
kind, nature and description whatsoever of the Agrochemical and Pigment Undertaking of the Demerged Company 
shall stand transferred to and vested in or shall be deemed to be transferred to and vested in our Company as if the 
same were originally given or issued to or executed in favour of our Company, and the rights and benefits under the 
same shall be available to our Company. 
 
Unless otherwise stated, these approvals are valid as on the date of this Information Memorandum. For details in 
connection with the regulatory and legal framework within which our Company operates, see “Key Regulations and 
Policies” on page 60.  
 
For Scheme related approvals, see “Other Regulatory and Statutory Disclosures” on page 9998. 
 
We require various approvals to carry on business in India. Our Company has received the following major 
government and other approvals pertaining to our business: 
 
Incorporation and Corporate Approvals 
 
1. Certificate of incorporation dated January 22, 2020 issued by the ROC; 

 
2. Fresh certificate of incorporation dated July 20, 2023, issued by the RoC Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, pursuant to 

change of name of the Company. 
 

3. The Corporate Identity Number of our Company is U74999TZ2020PLC033369; 
 

4. The ISIN of Equity Shares of our Company is INE0DAB01012. 
 
Material approvals in relation to our Company’s business and operations 
 
1. Permanent account number of our Company AAKCR0370B issued by the Income Tax Department under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961; 
 
2. Tax deduction account number CMBR08403D issued by the Income Tax Department under the Income Tax Act, 

1961.  
 
3. Goods and services tax registration no. 33AAKCR0370B1ZV in the state where our Company operates; 
 
4. Certificate of Importer - Exporter Code AAKCR0370B issued Ministry of Commerce and Industry / Directorate 

General of Foreign Trade; 
 
5. Registration as an employer issued by the Profession Tax Office under the Gujarat State Tax on Professions, 

Trades, Ceiling and Employments Act, 1976; 
 
Intellectual Property Approvals 
 
Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement approved by the NCLT vide order dated 14th June 2023, all the 
trademarks associated with Demerged Undertaking 2 (i.e., drilling equipment business) have been transferred to the 
Company. 
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Our Company is in the process of making applications to various authorities for seeking for change of name on all 
permissions/approvals pursuant to the Scheme.  
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES 
 

Authority of Listing 
 
Hon’ble NCLT has, vide an order dated June 14, 2023 approved the Scheme of Arrangement between Renaissance 
Advanced Consultancy Limited (‘RACL’) and Renaissance Consultancy Services Limited and Renaissance 
Consultancy Services Limited (‘RCSL’) and Renaissance Stocks Limited (‘RSL’) and Revathi Equipment Limited 
(‘REL’) and Semac Consultant Private Limited (‘SCPL’) and Renaissance Corporate Consultants Limited (‘RCCL’) 
and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. Pursuant to the Scheme, Pursuant to the Scheme, 
a) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 1 (as defined in the Scheme) into RCSL, b) Post demerger of Demerged 
Undertaking 1 (as definedin Scheme), merger of RACL and RSL into REL, c) Demerger of Demerged Undertaking 2 
(as defined in the Scheme) into RCCL, and (d) Merger of SCPL into REL. The Effective Date of the Scheme is 10th 
July, 2023 with the Appointed Date of April 1, 2022. Accordingly, in accordance with the Scheme, our Company has 
allotted 30,66,943 Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each to the shareholders of REL as on the Record Date in the ratio of 1:1. 
 
In accordance with the Scheme, the Equity Shares of our Company, shall be listed and admitted to trading on NSE 
and BSE. Such admission and listing are not automatic and will be subject to fulfilment by our Company of the 
respective listing criteria of the Stock Exchanges and also subject to such other terms and conditions as may be 
prescribed by the respective Stock Exchanges at the time of the application made by our Company seeking approval 
for listing. 
 
Eligibility Criteria 
 
There being no initial public offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria prescribed under the SEBI ICDR 
Regulations are not applicable. However, SEBI, vide its letter no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-
DCR1/P/OW/2024/26911/1 dated August 23, 2024, granted relaxation of clause (b) to sub-rule (2) of Rule 19 of 
SCRR on an application by the Company to SEBI under sub-rule (7) of Rule 19 of the SCRR as per the SEBI Circular. 
Our Company submitted this Information Memorandum, containing information about our Company, making 
disclosures in line with the disclosure requirement for public issues, as applicable to NSE and BSE and the Information 
Memorandum shall be made available to public through the respective websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., 
www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com. Our Company shall make the Information Memorandum available on its 
website at www.revathi.in. Our Company shall publish an advertisement in the newspapers containing details as per 
the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023. The advertisement shall 
draw specific reference to the availability of the Information Memorandum on our Company’s website. 
 
Prohibition by SEBI  
  
Our Company, Promoter, Promoter Group and Directors are not or have not been prohibited from accessing the capital 
market or debarred from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any 
securities market regulator in any other jurisdiction or any other authority/court. 
 
Further, none of our Directors or Promoter are a director or promoter of any other company which is currently debarred 
from accessing the capital markets by SEBI. 
 
Association with the Securities Market 
 
Further, none of the Directors of the Company are associated with the securities market in any manner, and SEBI has 
not initiated any action against any entity, with whom the directors of the Company are associated in the past five 
years preceding the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Identification as willful defaulter by RBI 
 
Neither our Company nor any of our Promoters or Directors have been identified as willful defaulter(s) by any bank 
and/or financial institution in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 
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Fugitive Economic Offender 
 
Neither our Promoter nor our Directors have been declared as fugitive economic offender under Section 12 of the 
Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018. 
 
Compliance with Companies (Significant Beneficial Ownership) Rules, 2018  
 
Our Company, Promoter and Promoter Group are in compliance with the Companies (Significant Beneficial 
Ownership) Rules, 2018 to the extent applicable. 
 
Disclaimer clause of SEBI 
 
“IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT SUBMISSION OF THIS INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBI) SHOULD NOT IN 
ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED 
BY SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS 
OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE MADE OR FOR 
THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THIS 
INFORMATION MEMORANDUM.  
 
THE FILING OF THIS INFORMATION MEMORANDUM DOES NOT, HOWEVER, ABSOLVE THE 
COMPANY FROM ANY LIABILITIES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OR FROM THE 
REQUIREMENT OF OBTAINING SUCH STATUTORY OR OTHER CLEARANCES AS MAY BE 
REQUIRED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTHER RESERVES THE RIGHT 
TO TAKE UP, AT ANY POINT OF TIME, ANY IRREGULARITIES OR LAPSES IN THIS INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM.” 
 
Disclaimer Clause of NSE  
 
As required, a copy of the draft Scheme was submitted to NSE. NSE has vide its letter dated May 2, 2022 granted its 
observations on the Scheme under Regulation 37 of the SEBI LODR Regulations and by virtue of that approval, the 
NSE’s name is included in this Information Memorandum as one of the Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s 
securities are proposed to be listed. 
 
As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum and the Information Memorandum has been submitted to NSE. 
 
Disclaimer Clause of BSE  
 
As required, a copy of the draft Scheme was submitted to BSE. BSE has vide its letter dated May 4, 2022 granted its 
observations on the Scheme under Regulation 37 of the SEBI LODR Regulations and by virtue of that approval, the 
BSE’s name is included in this Information Memorandum as one of the Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s 
securities are proposed to be listed. 
 
As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum and the Information Memorandum has been submitted to BSE. 
 
General Disclaimer from our Company  
 
Our Company accepts no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in this Information Memorandum or in 
the advertisements to be published in terms of Para II (A)(5) of the SEBI Circular or any other material issued by or 
at the instance of our Company and anyone placing reliance on any other source of information would be doing so at 
his or her own risk. All information shall be made available by our Company to the public and investors at large and 
no selective or additional information would be available for a section of the investors in any manner. 
 
Jurisdiction  
Exclusive jurisdiction for the purpose of this Information Memorandum is with the competent courts / authorities in 
Tamil Nadu, India. 



101 
 

 
Filing  
 
This Information Memorandum has been filed with NSE and BSE. 
 
Listing  
 
Our Company has obtained in-principle listing approvals from NSE and BSE on July 18, 2024 and July 16, 2024, 
respectively. Our Company shall make the applications for final listing and trading approvals from NSE and BSE. 
The Company has nominated BSE Limited as the Designated Stock Exchange for the aforesaid listing of shares. The 
Company shall ensure that it will take all steps for the completion of necessary formalities for listing and 
commencement of trading at all the Stock Exchanges mentioned above within such period as approved by SEBI. 
 
Demat Credit / Dispatch of share certificates  
 
The Company has executed Tripartite Agreements with CDSL and NSDL dated June 8, 2020 and July 1, 2020, 
respectively, for admitting its securities in demat form. The ISIN allotted to the Company’s Equity Shares is 
INE0DAB01012.The Equity Shares have been allotted to those shareholders who have provided necessary details to 
the Company/RTA and/or who were holding their equity shares in Semac Consultants Limited (Formerly known as 
Revathi Equipment Limited) in demat form as on the Record Date i.e., May 3, 2024. Our Company has credited the 
Equity Shares in the demat account of respective shareholders through NSDL and CDSL. 
 
Further, in accordance with the applicable laws, our Company has credited the Equity Shares into an escrow demat 
account opened by our Company for those shareholders who were holding their equity shares in Semac Consultants 
Limited (Formerly known as Revathi Equipment Limited) in physical form as on the Record Date i.e., May 3, 2024, 
and upon receipt of requisite details of the demat account from such shareholders, such Equity Shares will be credited 
into their respective demat accounts. 
 
Expert Opinions  
 
Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions: 

 
Our Company has received written consent dated May 15, 2024, from B R Maheswari & Co LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, our Previous Statutory Auditors, to include their name as required under Section 26 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, in this Information Memorandum, and as an “expert” as defined 
under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent and in their capacity as our Previous Statutory Auditors, 
and in respect of their audit reports issued by them on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, and 
March 31, 2021, included in this Information Memorandum and such consent has not been withdrawn as on the date 
of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Our Company has received written consent dated May 07, 2024, from S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, our Statutory Auditors, to include their name as required under Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, in this Information Memorandum, and as an “expert” as defined under Section 
2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent and in their capacity as our Statutory Auditors in respect of (i) their 
audit reports issued by them on the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 
2023, and (ii) the Statement of Possible Special Tax Benefits dated May 07, 2024, included in this Information 
Memorandum and such consent has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Information Memorandum. 
 
Consent 
 
Our Company has obtained consent from our Directors, Statutory Auditor and Registrar. 
 
Public Issues or Rights Issues  
 
Since incorporation, our Company has not issued Equity Shares to the public or had any Rights Issues. 
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Capital Issue in the last 3 years 
 
Neither our Company, nor any listed Group Company / subsidiaries / associates have made any capital issue during 
the last 3 years. 
 
Commission and Brokerage on Previous Issues  
 
No sum has been paid or is payable as commission or brokerage for subscribing to or procuring or agreeing to procure 
subscription for any of the Equity Shares since its inception. 
 
Performance vis-a-vis Objects  
 
Since incorporation, our Company has not issued any Equity Shares to public. The Equity Shares of our Company 
will be listed on the Stock Exchanges pursuant to the Scheme. 
 
Issuances for consideration other than Cash 
 
For details in relation to the allotment of Equity Shares for consideration other than cash, see “Capital Structure” on 
page 29. 
 
Outstanding Debenture or Bonds and Redeemable Preference Shares and Other Instruments Issued by the 
Company 
 
There are no outstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares and other instruments issued by our 
Company. 
 
Stock Market Data for Equity Shares of the Company 
 
The Equity shares of the Company are not listed on any stock exchanges. The Company is seeking approval for listing 
of shares through this Information Memorandum. 

 
Mechanism for Redressal of Investor Grievances 
 
Link Intime India Private Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company to accept the 
documents/requests/complaints from the investors/shareholders of the Company. All documents are received at the 
inward department, where the same are classified based on the nature of the queries/actions to be taken and coded 
accordingly. The documents are then electronically captured before forwarding to the respective processing units. The 
documents are processed by professionally trained personnel. The Company has set up service standards for each of 
the various processes involved such as effecting the transfer/dematerialization of securities/change of address ranging 
from 15-30 days. 
 
Shareholders can express their grievances by sending mails to coimbatore@linkintime.co.in or raise complaints in 
SCORES (Common Portal introduced by SEBI). Our Company is currently in the process of activating its SCORES 
portal, and hence submitted the requisite application modalities with SEBI. As on the date of this Information 
Memorandum, our Company has not received any investor complaints. 
 
Nishant Ramakrishnan, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is vested with responsibility of 
addressing the Investor Grievance(s) in coordination with Registrar & Transfer Agent. 
 
Name and Contact details of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  
 
Nishant Ramakrishnan 
331, Pollachi Road, Malumachampatti PO,  
Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, 641050 
Telephone: 0422-2610851 / 2601852 / 2601853, 
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Email: nishant@revathi.in  
 
Capitalization of Reserves or Profits 
 
Our Company has not capitalised reserves or profits since incorporation. 
 
Revaluation of Assets 
 
Our Company has not revalued its assets since incorporation. 
 
Undertaking 
 
The complaints received from the investors shall be attended to by the Company expeditiously and satisfactorily. All 
steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at all stock exchanges where 
the securities are to be listed are taken within the period prescribed by SEBI. 
 
Changes in auditors 

Except as mentioned in chapter titled “General Information” on page 26, there has been no change in the statutory 
auditors of the Company since incorporation. 
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SECTION VIII – MAIN PROVISIONS OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 
 

I. Interpretation 
 

1. In these regulations --  
 

(a) “the Act” means the Companies Act, 2013, 
(b) “the seal” means the common seal of the company. 

 
2. Unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions contained in these regulations shall bear the same 

meaning as in the Act or any statutory modification thereof in force at the date at which these regulations 
become binding on the company. 

 
II. Share capital and variation of rights 

 
1.   
i) The Authorized Share Capital of the Company shall be as provided in Clause 5 of the Memorandum of 

Association of the Company. 
 

ii) Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital of the company shall be under 
the control of the Directors who may issue, allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to such 
persons, in such proportion and on such terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par and at such time 
as they may from time to time think fit. 

 
2.  
i) Every person whose name is entered as a member in the register of members shall be entitled to receive within 

two months after incorporation, in case of subscribers to the memorandum or after allotment or within one 
month after the application for the registration of transfer or transmission or within such other period as the 
conditions of issue shall be provided, -- 
 

(a) one certificate for all his shares without payment of any charges; or  
(b) several certificates, each for one or more of his shares, upon payment of twenty rupees for each 

certificate after the first. 
 

ii) Every certificate shall be under the seal and shall specify the shares to which it relates and the amount paid-up 
thereon. 

  
iii) In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the company shall not be bound to issue more 

than one certificate, and delivery of a certificate for a share to one of several joint holders shall be sufficient 
delivery to all such holders 

 
3.  
i) Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the Company shall be entitled to dematerialize its shares, 

debentures and other securities pursuant to the Depositories Act, 1996 and to offer its shares, debentures and 
other securities for subscription in a dematerialized form. 

 
ii) Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the Company shall be entitled to treat the person whose names 

appear in the registers of members as a holder of any share or whose names appear as beneficial owner of shares 
in the records of the Depository, as the absolute owner thereof and accordingly shall not (except as ordered by 
a court of Competent jurisdiction or as required by law) be bound to recognize any benami trust or equity or 
equitable contingent or other claim to or interest in such share on part of any other person whether or not it 
shall have express or implied notice thereof. 
 

iii) The provisions of Articles (2) and (3) shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the company. 
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4. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as holding any share upon any trust, 
and the company shall not be bound by, or be compelled in any way to recognise (even when having notice 
thereof) any equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share, or any interest in any fractional part of 
a share, or (except only as by these regulations or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect of any 
share except an absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder. 

 
5.  

 
i) The company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred by sub-section (6) of section 40, 

provided that the rate per cent or the amount of the commission paid or agreed to be paid shall be disclosed in 
the manner required by that section and rules made thereunder. 
 

ii) The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate or amount prescribed in rules made under sub-
section (6) of section 40. 
 

iii) The commission may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the allotment of fully or partly paid shares or partly 
in the one way and partly in the other. 

 
6.  

 
i) If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the rights attached to any class (unless 

otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of section 
48, and whether or not the company is being wound up, be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of 
three-fourths of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a separate 
meeting of the holders of the shares of that class. 

 
ii) To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these regulations relating to general meetings shall mutatis 

mutandis apply, but so that the necessary quorum shall be at least two persons holding at least one-third of the 
issued shares of the class in question. 

 
7. The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with preferred or other rights shall not, 

unless otherwise expressly provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class, be deemed to be varied by 
the creation or issue of further shares ranking pari passu therewith. 

 
8. Subject to the provisions of section 55, any preference shares may, with the sanction of an ordinary resolution, 

be issued on the terms that they are to be redeemed on such terms and in such manner as the company before 
the issue of the shares may, by special resolution, determine. 

 
Lien 
 

9.  
i) The company shall have a first and paramount lien -- 

 
(a) on every share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies (whether presently payable or not) called, or 

payable at a fixed time, in respect of that share; and 
 

(b) on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name of a single person, for all monies 
presently payable by him or his estate to the company: 

 
Provided that the Board of directors may at any time declare any share to be wholly or in part exempt from the 
provisions of this clause. 

 
ii) The company's lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable and bonuses declared from time to 

time in respect of such shares. 
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10. The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which the company has a lien: 
 

Provided that no sale shall be made -- 
 

(a) unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable; or 
 

(b) until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and demanding payment of such part 
of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently payable, has been given to the registered 
holder for the time being of the share or the person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency. 

 
11.  

 
i) To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorise some person to transfer the shares sold to the 

purchaser thereof 
 

ii) The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any such transfer. 
 

iii) The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, nor shall his title to the 
shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale. 

 
12.  

 
i) The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and applied in payment of such part of the amount 

in respect of which the lien exists as is presently payable. 
 

ii) The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently payable as existed upon the shares before 
the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the date of the sale. 

 
Calls on shares 

13.  
i) The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of any monies unpaid on their 

shares (whether on account of the nominal value of the shares or by way of premium) and not by the conditions 
of allotment thereof made payable at fixed times: 
 
Provided that no call shall exceed one-fourth of the nominal value of the share or be payable at less than one 
month from the date fixed for the payment of the last preceding call. 

 
ii) Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days' notice specifying the time or times and place 

of payment, pay to the company, at the time or times and place so specified, the amount called on his shares. 
 

iii) A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board. 
 

14. A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of the Board authorizing the call was 
passed and may be required to be paid by instalments. 

 
15. The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect thereof.  

 
16.  

 
i) If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for payment thereof, the person 

from whom the sum is due shall pay interest thereon from the day appointed for payment thereof to the time 
of actual payment at ten per cent per annum or at such lower rate, if any, as the Board may determine. 

 
ii) The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in part. 

 
 



107 
 

17.  
i) Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at any fixed date, whether 

on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium, shall, for the purposes of these regulations, 
be deemed to be a call duly made and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue such sum becomes 
payable. 

 
ii) In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these regulations as to payment of interest 

and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly 
made and notified. 

 
18. The Board -- 

 
(a) may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance the same, all or any part of the monies uncalled 

and unpaid upon any shares held by him; and 
 

(b) upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for such advance, become presently 
payable) pay interest at such rate not exceeding, unless the company in general meeting shall otherwise direct, 
twelve per cent per annum, as may be agreed upon between the Board and the member paying the sum in 
advance. 

 
Transfer of shares 

19.  
i) The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be executed by or on behalf of both the transferor 

and transferee. 
 

ii) The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the name of the transferee is entered in the 
register of members in respect thereof. 

 
20. The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by section 58 decline to register -- 

 
(a) the transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of whom they do not approve; or 

 
(b) any transfer of shares on which the company has a lien.  

 
21. The Board may decline to recognise any instrument of transfer unless -- 

 
(a) the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in rules made under sub-section (1) of section 56; 

 
(b) the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it relates, and such other 

evidence as the Board may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer; and 
 

(c) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of shares. 
 

22. On giving not less than seven days' previous notice in accordance with section 91 and rules made thereunder, 
the registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and for such periods as the Board may from time 
to time determine: 

 
Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty days at any one time or for more 
than forty-five days in the aggregate in any year.  

 
Transmission of shares 

23.  
i) On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the member was a joint holder, and his nominee or 

nominees or legal representatives where he was a sole holder, shall be the only persons recognised by the 
company as having any title to his interest in the shares 
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ii) Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any liability in respect of any share 
which had been jointly held by him with other persons. 

 
24.  
i) Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a member may, upon 

such evidence being produced as may from time to time properly be required by the Board and subject as 
hereinafter provided, elect, either -- 

 
(a) to be registered himself as holder of the share; or 

 
(b) to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have made. 

 
iii) The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration as it would have had, if 

the deceased or insolvent member had transferred the share before his death or insolvency. 
 

25.  
i) If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share himself, he shall deliver or 

send to the company a notice in writing signed by him stating that he so elects. 
 

ii) If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his election by executing a transfer of the 
share. 

 
iii) All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the right to transfer and the 

registration of transfers of shares shall be applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death 
or insolvency of the member had not occurred and the notice or transfer were a transfer signed by that member. 

 
26. A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the 

same dividends and other advantages to which he would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, 
except that he shall not, before being registered as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect of it 
to exercise any right conferred by membership in relation to meetings of the company: 

 
Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any such person to elect either to be registered 
himself or to transfer the share, and if the notice is not complied with within ninety days, the Board may 
thereafter withhold payment of all dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of the share, until the 
requirements of the notice have been complied with. 

 
Forfeiture of shares 

 
27. If a member fails to pay any call, or instalment of a call, on the day appointed for payment thereof, the Board 

may, at any time thereafter during such time as any part of the call or instalment remains unpaid, serve a notice 
on him requiring payment of so much of the call or instalment as is unpaid, together with any interest which 
may have accrued. 

 
28. The notice aforesaid shall -- 

 
(a) name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the date of service of the notice) on 

or before which the payment required by the notice is to be made; and 
 

(b) state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in respect of which the call 
was made shall be liable to be forfeited. 

 
29. If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in respect of which the 

notice has been given may, at any time thereafter, before the payment required by the notice has been made, be 
forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that effect. 

 
30.  
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i) A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the Board thinks 
fit. 

 
ii) At any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the forfeiture on such terms as it thinks 

fit. 
 

31.  
i) A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in respect of the forfeited shares, but 

shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the company all monies which, at the date of 
forfeiture, were presently payable by him to the company in respect of the shares. 

 
ii) The liability of such person shall cease if and when the company shall have received payment in full of all such 

monies in respect of the shares. 
 

32.  
i) A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director, the manager or the secretary, of the 

company, and that a share in the company has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the declaration, shall be 
conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share; 

 
ii) The company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any sale or disposal thereof and may 

execute a transfer of the share in favour of the person to whom the share is sold or disposed of; 
 

iii) The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share; and 
 

iv) The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, if any, nor shall his title to 
the share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or 
disposal of the share. 

 
33. The provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of nonpayment of any sum which, by 

the terms of issue of a share, becomes payable at a fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the 
share or by way of premium, as if the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.  

 
34. The company may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such sum, to be 

divided into shares of such amount, as may be specified in the resolution.  
 

35. Subject to the provisions of section 61, the company may, by ordinary resolution, -- 
 

(a) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount than its existing shares; 
 

(b) convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into fully paid-up shares of any 
denomination; 

 
(c) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the memorandum; 

 
(d) cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken 

by any person. 
 

36. Where shares are converted into stock, -- 
 

(a) the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as, and subject to the same 
regulations under which, the shares from which the stock arose might before the conversion have been 
transferred, or as near thereto as circumstances admit: 

 
Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum amount of stock transferable, so, however, 
that such minimum shall not exceed the nominal amount of the shares from which the stock arose. 
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(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them, have the same rights, privileges and 
advantages as regards dividends, voting at meetings of the company, and other matters, as if they held the shares 
from which the stock arose; but no such privilege or advantage (except participation in the dividends and profits 
of the company and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferred by an amount of stock which would not, if 
existing in shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage. 

 
(c) such of the regulations of the company as are applicable to paid-up shares shall apply to stock and the words 

“share” and “shareholder” in those regulations shall include “stock” and “stock-holder” respectively. 
 

37. The company may, by special resolution, reduce in any manner and with, and subject to, any incident authorised 
and consent required by law, -- 
 

(a) its share capital; 
(b) any capital redemption reserve account; or 
(c) any share premium account. 

 
Capitalisation of profits 
 

38.  
i) The company in general meeting may, upon the recommendation of the Board, resolve -- 

 
(a) that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time being standing to the credit of any of the 

company's reserve accounts, or to the credit of the, profit and loss account, or otherwise available for 
distribution; and 

 
(b) that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner specified in clause (ii) amongst the members 

who would have been entitled thereto, if distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions. 
 

ii) The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied, subject to the provision contained in clause 
(iii), either in or towards -- 

 
A. paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares held by such members respectively; 
B. paying up in full, unissued shares of the company to be allotted and distributed, credited as fully paid-up, 

to and amongst such members in the proportions aforesaid; 
C. partly in the way specified in sub-clause (A) and partly in that specified in sub-clause (B); 
D. A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve account may, for the purposes of this 

regulation, be applied in the paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the company as fully 
paid bonus shares; 

E. The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the company in pursuance of this regulation. 
 

39.  
i) Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board shall -- 

 
(a) make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits resolved to be capitalised thereby, and all 

allotments and issues of fully paid shares if any; and 
 

(b) generally do all acts and things required to give effect thereto. 
 

ii) The Board shall have power -- 
 

(a) to make such provisions, by the issue of fractional certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks 
fit, for the case of shares becoming distributable in fractions; and 
 

(b) to authorise any person to enter, on behalf of all the members entitled thereto, into an agreement with the 
company providing for the allotment to them respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares to 
which they may be entitled upon such capitalisation, or as the case may require, for the payment by the company 



111 
 

on their behalf, by the application thereto of their respective proportions of profits resolved to be capitalised, 
of the amount or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares; 

 
iii) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on such members.thinks fit, for the 

case of shares becoming distributable in fractions; and 
 

iv) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on such members. 
 
Buy-back of shares 
 

40. Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to the provisions of sections 68 to 70 and any 
other applicable provision of the Act or any other law for the time being in force, the company may purchase 
its own shares or other specified securities.  

 
General meetings 
 

41. All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called extraordinary general meeting. 
 

42.  
i) The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an extraordinary general meeting. 

 
ii) If at any time directors capable of acting who are sufficient in number to form a quorum are not within India, 

any director or any two members of the company may call an extraordinary general meeting in the same manner, 
as nearly as possible, as that in which such a meeting may be called by the Board. 

 
Proceedings at general meetings 
 

43.  
i) No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of members is present at the time when 

the meeting proceeds to business. 
 

ii) Save as otherwise provided herein, the quorum for the general meetings shall be as provided in section 103.  
 

44. The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at every general meeting of the company. 
 

45. If there is no such Chairperson, or if he is not present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding 
the meeting, or is unwilling to act as chairperson of the meeting, the directors present shall elect one of their 
members to be Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
46. If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson or if no director is present within fifteen minutes 

after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members present shall choose one of their members to be 
Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
Adjournment of meeting 
 

47.  
i) The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeting at which a quorum is present, and shall, if so directed 

by the meeting, adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place. 
 

ii) No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting 
from which the adjournment took place. 

 
iii) When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the 

case of an original meeting. 
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(iv) Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section 103 of the Act, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an 
adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting. 
 
Voting rights 
 

48. Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of shares, -- 
 

(a) on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote; and 
 

(b) on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in the paid-up equity share capital of 
the company 

 
49. A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in accordance with section 108 and shall 

vote only once. 
 

50.  
i) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be 

accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders. 
ii) For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the register of 

members. 
 

51. A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court having jurisdiction in 
lunacy, may vote, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, by his committee or other legal guardian, and any 
such committee or guardian may, on a poll, vote by proxy. 

 
52. Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be proceeded with, pending the taking 

of the poll. 
 

53. No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or other sums presently payable by 
him in respect of shares in the company have been paid  

54.  
i) No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the meeting or adjourned meeting at 

which the vote objected to is given or tendered, and every vote not disallowed at such meeting shall be valid 
for all purposes. 

ii) Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the Chairperson of the meeting, whose decision 
shall be final and conclusive. 

 
Proxy 
 

55. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed 
or a notarised copy of that power or authority, shall be deposited at the registered office of the company not 
less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in 
the instrument proposes to vote, or, in the case of a poll, not less than 24 hours before the time appointed for 
the taking of the poll; and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid. 
 

56. An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the rules made under section 105. 
 

57. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid, notwithstanding the previous 
death or insanity of the principal or the revocation of the proxy or of the authority under which the proxy was 
executed, or the transfer of the shares in respect of which the proxy is given: 

 
Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity, revocation or transfer shall have been received 
by the company at its office before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy 
is used. 

 
Board of Directors 
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58. The number of the directors and the names of the first directors shall be determined in writing by the subscribers 
of the memorandum or a majority of them. 

 
The First Directors of the company are, 

 
1. SRI. ABHISHEK  DALMIA 
2. SMT. DEEPALI  DALMIA 
3. SRI. VENKATACHALAM VENKATA SUBRAMANIAN 

 
59.  
i) Subject to the provisions of section 149, the Board shall have power at any time, and from time to time, to 

appoint a person as an additional director, provided the number of the directors and additional directors 
together shall not at any time exceed the maximum strength fixed for the Board by the articles. 

 
ii) Such person shall hold office only up to the date of the next annual general meeting of the company but shall 

be eligible for appointment by the company as a director at that meeting subject to the provisions of the Act.  
 

iii) No Director of the company shall be required to hold any qualification shares. 
 

60. The Board may pay all expenses incurred in getting up and registering the company. 
 

61. The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88 with regard to the keeping of a foreign 
register; and the Board may (subject to the provisions of that section) make and vary such regulations as it may 
thinks fit respecting the keeping of any such register. 

 
62. All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable instruments, and all 

receipts for monies paid to the company, shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as 
the case may be, by such person and in such manner as the Board shall from time to time by resolution 
determine. 

63.  
A. The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88 with regard to the keeping of a foreign 

register; and the Board may (subject to the provisions of that section) make and vary such regulations as it may 
thinks fit with respecting the keeping of any such register. 

 
B. Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof shall sign his name in a book to 

be kept for that purpose. 
 

64.  
A. Subject to clause 64(B) hereof the Directors may, from time to time at their discretion raise or borrow, or 

secure the repayment of any loan or advance taken by the Company. Any such moneys may be raised and 
payment or repayment of such moneys may be secured in such manner and upon such terms and conditions 
in all respects as the Directors may think fit and, in particular by promissory notes, or by opening current 
accounts or by receiving deposits and advances at interest, with or without security, or by the issue of 
debentures or debenture-stock of the Company charged upon all or any part of the property of the Company 
(both present & future), including its uncalled capital for the time being, or by mortgaging, charging or 
pledging any lands, buildings, machinery, plants, goods or other property and securities of the Company or 
by such other means as to them may seem expedient. 

B. The Board of Directors shall not, except with the consent of the Company in General Meeting, borrow 
moneys where the moneys to be borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart 
from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) will exceed 
the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart 
for any specific purpose. 

C. All the Directors of the Company except the Managing Director and Whole-time Director shall be entitled to 
receive a sitting fees of such sum as may be determined by the Board from time to time, within the overall 
limit fixed by the Central Government, for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors or committees 



114 
 

thereof the Company, in addition to the actual travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by them in 
attending and returning from such meetings. 

D. Other than sitting fees for attending the meetings as above, the Company may pay remuneration to the 
executive and non-executive directors of the company as per the provisions of Section 197, 198 and Rules 
made thereunder read with Schedule V of the Act. 

 
Proceedings of the Board 
 

65.  
i) The Board of Directors may meet for the conduct of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate its meetings, as 

it thinks fit. 
 

ii) A director may, and the manager or secretary on the requisition of a director shall, at any time, summon a 
meeting of the Board. 

 
66.  

 
i) Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, questions arising at any meeting of the Board shall be decided 

by a majority of votes. 
 

ii) In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have a second or casting vote. 
 

67. The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if and so long as their number 
is reduced below the quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the Board, the continuing directors or director 
may act for the purpose of increasing the number of directors to that fixed for the quorum, or of summoning a 
general meeting of the company, but for no other purpose.  

 
68.  
i) The Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine the period for which he is to hold office. 

 
ii) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present within five minutes after 

the time appointed for holding the meeting, the directors present may choose one of their number to be 
Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
69.  
i) The Board may, subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its powers to committees consisting of 

such member or members of its body as it thinks fit. 
 

iii) Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to any regulations that 
may be imposed on it by the Board. 

 
70.  
i) A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings. 

 
ii) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present within five minutes after 

the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members present may choose one of their members to be 
Chairperson of the meeting. 

 
71.  

 
i) A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit. 

 
ii) Questions arising at any meeting of a committee shall be determined by a majority of votes of the members 

present, and in case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson shall have a second or casting vote. 
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72. All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof or by any person acting as a director, shall, 
notwithstanding that it may be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any one 
or more of such directors or of any person acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be 
as valid as if every such director or such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a director. 

 
73. Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution in writing, signed by all the members of the Board 

or of a committee thereof, for the time being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of the Board or committee, 
shall be valid and effective as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Board or committee, duly convened and 
held. 

 
Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financial Officer 
 

74. The Board of Directors of the Company may, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, or any 
modification thereof from time to time, appoint one or more of their body to the office of Chairman, Managing 
Director, Chairman cum Managing Director, Deputy Managing Director, Joint Managing Director or Whole 
Time Director for such period and on such terms as it thinks fit. The Independent Director(s) appointed to the 
pursuant to the provisions  of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not while holding such office be 
subject to retirement by rotation at the Annual General Meeting(s). The Board may entrust to and confer upon 
such Chairman, Managing Director, Chairman cum Managing Director, Deputy Managing Director, Joint 
Managing Director or Whole Time Director all or any of the powers exercisable by them with such restrictions 
as they thinks fit, either collaterally with or to the exclusion of their own powers and subject to their 
superintendence, control and direction. The Remuneration payable to such persons shall be sanctioned by the 
Company in the General Meeting and approved by the Central Government as and when required. 

 
Subject to the provisions of the Act, -- 

 
i) A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer may be appointed by the Board 

for such term, at such remuneration and upon such conditions as it may thinks fit; and any chief executive 
officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a 
resolution of the Board; 

 
ii) A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer 

 
75. A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorising a thing to be done by or to a director and 

chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer shall not be satisfied by its being 
done by or to the same person acting both as director and as, or in place of, chief executive officer, manager, 
company secretary or chief financial officer.  

 
The Seal 
 

76.  
i) The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal. 

 
ii) The seal of the company shall not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the 

Board or of a committee of the Board authorised by it in that behalf, and except in the presence of at least two 
directors and of the secretary or such other person as the Board may appoint for the purpose; and those two 
directors and the secretary or other person aforesaid shall sign every instrument to which the seal of the 
company is so affixed in their presence. 

 
Dividends and Reserve 
 

77. The company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed the amount recommended 
by the Board. 

 
78. Subject to the provisions of section 123, the Board may from time to time pay to the members such interim 

dividends as appear to it to be justified by the profits of the company. 
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79.  
i) The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits of the company such sums as 

it thinks fit as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose 
to which the profits of the company may be properly applied, including provision for meeting contingencies 
or for equalizing dividends; and pending such application, may, at the like discretion, either be employed in 
the business of the company or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the company) as the 
Board may, from time to time, thinks fit. 

 
ii) The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not to divide, without setting 

them aside as a reserve 
 

80.  
i) Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to shares with special rights as to dividends, all dividends shall 

be declared and paid according to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares in respect whereof the 
dividend is paid, but if and so long as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the company, dividends may 
be declared and paid according to the amounts of the shares. 

 
ii) No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the purposes of this 

regulation as paid on the share. 
 

iii) All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the 
shares during any portion or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any share is 
issued on terms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for 
dividend accordingly. 

 
81. The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money, if any, presently payable 

by him to the company on account of calls or otherwise in relation to the shares of the company. 
 

82.  
i) Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in cash in respect of shares may be paid by cheque or warrant 

sent through the post directed to the registered address of the holder or, in the case of joint holders, to the 
registered address of that one of the joint holders who is first named on the register of members, or to such 
person and to such address as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct. 

 
ii) Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the person to whom it is sent. 

 
83. Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts for any dividends, bonuses or other 

monies payable in respect of such share. 
 

84. Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to the persons entitled to share therein in the 
manner mentioned in the Act. 

 
85. No dividend shall bear interest against the company. 

 
Accounts 
 

86.  
i) The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what times and places and 

under what conditions or regulations, the accounts and books of the company, or any of them, shall be open 
to the inspection of members not being directors. 

 
ii) No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any account or book or document of the 

company except as conferred by law or authorised by the Board or by the company in general meeting. 
 
Winding up 



117 
 

 
87. Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made thereunder -- 

 
i) If the company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special resolution of the company 

and any other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst the members, in specie or kind, the whole or any 
part of the assets of the company, whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not. 

 
ii) For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems fair upon any property to be divided 

as aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be carried out as between the members or different 
classes of members. 

 
iii) The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of such assets in trustees upon such trusts 

for the benefit of the contributories if he considers necessary, but so that no member shall be compelled to 
accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any liability. 

 
Indemnity 
 

88. Every officer of the company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the company against any liability incurred 
by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour or in 
which he is acquitted or in which relief is granted to him by the court or the Tribunal.  

 
Others 
 

89.  
A. The Company shall maintain a Register of Members and index in accordance with Section 88 of the Act. The 

details of shares held in physical or dematerialized forms may be maintained in a media as may be permitted 
by law including in any form of electronic media. 

 
B. A member, or other Security holder or Beneficial Owner may make inspection of Register of Members and 

annual return. Any person other than the Member or Debenture holder or Beneficial Owner of the Company 
shall be allowed to make inspection of the Register of Members and annual return on payment of Rs. 50 or 
such higher amount as permitted by Applicable Law as the Board may determine, for each inspection. 
Inspection may be made during business hours of the Company during such time, not being less than 2 hours 
on any day, as may be fixed by the Company Secretary from time to time. 

 
C. Such person, as referred to in the above mentioned Article, may be allowed to make copies of the Register of 

Members or any other register maintained by the Company and annual return, and require a copy of any 
specific extract therein, on payment of Rs. 10 for each page, or such higher amount as permitted under 
Applicable Law. specific extract therein, on payment of Rs. 10 for each page, or such higher amount as 
permitted under Applicable Law. 

 
S. No. Name, Address, Description and 

Occupation 
DIN/PAN/Passport 
Number 

Place Dated 

1 ABHISHEK  DALMIA 
S/o Ajai Hari Dalmia 
Radha Vihar, 35-B, Prithviraj 
Road, 
New Delhi 
Delhi 110011 
BUSINESS 

00011958 Coimbatore 21/01/2020 

2 DEEPALI  DALMIA 
D/o Umesh Dayal 
Radha Vihar,35-B, Prithviraj 
Road, 
New Delhi 
Delhi 110011 

00017415 Coimbatore 21/01/2020 
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BUSINESS 
3 VENKATACHALAM 

VENKATA SUBRAMANIAN 
S/o Kailasam Venkatachalam 
No.23, Santhosham Extn, 
Comfort Homes, Siruvani Main 
Road, Pachaapalayam, 
Coimbatore South, 
Kalampalayam, Coimbatore - 
641010 
BUSINESS 

05232247 Coimbatore 21/01/2020 

4 K. MAHESWARAN 
S/o Krishnamoorthy 
39/31 Ragavendrapuram, 2nd 
street, 
Srirangam, Trichy - 620006 
SERVICE 

AZBPM3483B Coimbatore 21/01/2020 

5 A. HARI SHANKAR DAVEY 
S/o Athmaram Davey  
2 A Sakthi Ganesh Flat, 
99, 11th Avenue Banu Nagar 
Pudur,  
Ambattur, Thiruvallur - 600053 
SERVICE 

AAWPH4773K Coimbatore 21/01/2020 

6 K. THIRUMOORTHY 
S/o Kandhasamy 
7/269 Devi Nagar, Udumalpet 
Road  
Makkinapatti, Pollachi -642003 
SERVICE 

ALEPT3679F Coimbatore 21/01/2020 

7 V. KATHIRESAN 
S/o Varatharaj 
8/29 Govindanaikanur  
Palarpathy Post, Kinathukadavu 
Coimbatore - 642109 
SERVICE 

COHPK3157B Coimbatore 21/01/2020 
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SECTION IX – OTHER INFORMATION 
 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION 
 
Copies of the following documents will be available for inspection at the registered office of our Company on any 
working day (i.e., except Saturday, Sunday and public holidays) between 10:00 AM and 2:00 PM for a period of seven 
days from the date of filing of this Information Memorandum with the Stock Exchanges until the listing of Equity 
Shares on the Stock Exchanges. 
 
Copies of the below mentioned contracts and also the documents for inspection referred to hereunder, will be available 
on the website of our Company at www.revathi.in for a period of seven Working Days from the date of filing of this 
Information Memorandum with the Stock Exchanges. 
 
Documents for Inspection 
 
1. Tripartite Agreement dated July 1, 2020 with NSDL, Registrar and Transfer Agent and our Company; 

 
2. Tripartite Agreement dated June 8, 2020 with CDSL, Registrar and Transfer Agent and our Company; 

 
3. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, as amended till date; 

 
4. Certificate of Incorporation of our Company dated January 22, 2020; 

 
5. Board Resolution dated July 28, 2023 for appointment of Chairman & Managing Director; 

 
6. Statement of possible special tax benefits dated 07th May, 2024, issued by M/s S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, 

Chartered Accountants; 
 

7. NCLT order dated June 14, 2023 (certified true copy of the order was received on June 21, 2023) approving the 
Scheme; 

 
8. Letters issued by NSE and BSE under Regulation 37 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, bearing reference no.  

NSE/LIST/29254_II dated May 02, 2022 and DCS/AMAL/TL/IP/2315/2022-23 dated May 04, 2022 
respectively, approving the Scheme; 

 
9. Letter issued by SEBI (bearing reference no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR1/P/OW/2024/26911/1) dated 

August 23, 2024, granting relaxation from Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 as 
per the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020 for the purpose 
of listing of the Equity Shares; 

 
10. NSE letter no. NSE/LIST/129 dated July 18, 2024 granting in-principle approval for listing of Equity Shares; 

 
11. BSE letter no. DCS/AMAL/AK/IP/3254/2024-25 dated July 16, 2024 granting in-principle approval for listing 

of Equity Shares; 
 

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in the Information Memorandum may be amended or modified at any 
time if so, required in the interest of the Company or if required by the other parties, without reference to the 
shareholders subject to compliance with the provisions contained in the Companies Act and other relevant statutes. 
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DECLARATION 

All relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines/regulations issued by the Government of India 
or the guidelines/regulations issued by the SEBI, established under section 3 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and no statement made in this Information Memorandum 
is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, and the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or rules made or guidelines or regulations issued there under, as 
the case may be. We further certify that all statements made in this Information Memorandum are true and correct. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Revathi Equipment India Limited 

Sd/- 
Abhishek Dalmia 
Chairman & Managing Director 

Sd/- 
Deepali Dalmia 
Director 

Sd/- 
V V Subramanian 
Director 

Sd/- 
B V Ramanan 
Director 

Sd/- 
S Sundarasamy 
Director 

Sd/- 
P  Muthusekkar 
Director 

Sd/- 
Sudhir Raju 
Chief Financial Officer 

Sd/- 
Nishant Ramakrishnan 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Date: 04 September 2024 

Place: Coimbatore 
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